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Introduction 
 

For over 50 years, secret research has been ongoing in this country into various 

methods for controlling the human mind and body.  Just as hobbyists can control 

toy cars, airplanes, and drones with radiofrequency devices, there are covert 

operatives using similar devices that can manipulate the human bio-

electromagnetic system in much the same way.   

Research and development of these covert technologies was started in the fifties 

mainly by Yale neurophysiologist, Dr. Jose Delgado.  He found that once brain-

implanted, he was able to access the control centers of the brain and command 

the movements and behaviors of cats and monkeys like his “electronic toys.” 

Eventually, he found that he was also able to control human beings as well. Every 

thought, action, organ of the human body, every pathogen, and every bodily 

condition is a matter of frequency.  Extremely Low Frequency (ELF) researcher, 

Elizabeth Rauscher once said, "Give me the money and three months and I'll be 

able to affect the behavior of eighty percent of the people in this town without 

their knowing it." 

This booklet is the story of individuals whose minds and bodies have been 

affected by people mostly unknown to them; people who seem to have a 

nefarious agenda of control and subjugation of these individuals and perhaps 

ultimately, the masses.   

We present these stories to the general public as a testament to what can happen 

when there are those among us with devices which may have the ability to wield 

unbridled power over another’s life, health, and well-being.  And to bring 

everyone to the realization that there are decisions that need to be made 

immediately about the proliferation of such technologies if we expect to continue 

to enjoy a free society.   

 

Derrick Robinson, Executive Director 
People Against Covert Torture & Surveillance, International 
www.pactsntl.org | June 30, 2016 

http://www.pactsntl.org/
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Background 



v 

Definitions – from the Urban Dictionary 

 

Electronic Harassment 
 

“The use of radio frequency, sonic, laser and other types of devices to remotely inflict a variety 
of effects on the mind and/or body.” 
Some of the effects of the electronic harassment, also known as psychotronic weapons, 
include: 

 Memory loss 

 Disorientation 

 Blurred vision 

 Burning of the skin 

 Synthetic telepathy – hearing of voices in one’s mind 

 Nosebleeds 

 Breathing difficulties 

 Heart attacks 

 Strokes 

 Muscle cramps 

 Nausea 

 

 

Organized Stalking 
 

“A system of organized psychological terror tactics used against a person who has become an 
enemy of an individual or a government. Subtle but effective techniques of stalking by multiple 
individuals and psychological intimidation and manipulation are used to slowly but surely drive 
the target to make complaints to authorities who will see the complaints as bogus because of 
the methods used against the target. As a result, the target gets labelled as mentally ill.  
 
There are as many stalking tactics as there are targets as the multistalkers will tailor the stalking 
to the individuals habits and individual personality. Some common examples of organized 
stalking are:  

 following the target on foot, by car and public transportation 
 crowding the target's space in a public place 
 murmuring insults under the breath so only the target can hear 
 sitting in the car outside the target's residence 
 starting "fights" in public with the target 
 doing "skits" on the street which involves information only the target should know but 

has been found out via surveillance of the target 
 stealing and vandalism of the target's possessions.”  

 



 

ATTENTION!!! 

 

A SECRET CRIME WAVE IS SWEEPING THE UNITED STATES AND COUNTRIES ALL OVER THE 

WORLD. PEOPLE ARE BEING STALKED AND HARASSED BY ORGANIZED GROUPS OF PEOPLE. 

AND TARGETED REMOTELY WITH DIRECTED ENERGY WEAPONS (DEW‘S). THESE ATTACKS 

ARE REFERRED TO AS REMOTE ELECTRONIC ASSAULTS. A SHORT LIST OF THE HEALTH 

PROBLEMS THESE WEAPONS CAN CAUSE ARE: 

 MIGRAINE HEADACHES / MUSCLE CRAMPS / CANCER  
 HEART ATTACK / BRAIN EMBOLISM / PARTIAL BLINDNESS  
 BLURRED AND DEGENERATION OF VISION / SLEEP DEPRIVATION  
 UNCONTROLLABLE JERKING OF LIMBS / MICROWAVE BURNS  
 NEUROLOGICAL DAMAGE / OVERWHELMING FATIGUE  
 RINGING IN THE EARS / UNCONTROLLED SEXUAL STIMULATION 

THE PSYCHOLOGICAL TOLL OF THESE HUMAN RIGHTS VIOLATIONS IS ALSO HUGE. 

IMAGINE BEING UNDER CONSTANT SURVEILLANCE AND TORTURED WHEREVER YOU GO; 

SABOTAGE OF REPUTATION AND BELONGINGS AT HOME, WORK AND AUTOMOBILE WHILE A 

TARGETED PERSON IS AWAY. FAMILY LIFE IS DESTROYED, WORK PERFORMANCE IS 

DEGRADED, JOBS AND LIVELIHOOD ARE LOST. SOME HAVE COMMITTED SUICIDE. 

WHENEVER THESE CRIMES ARE REPORTED TO LOCAL OR FEDERAL POLICE, THE VICTIM IS 

LABELED MENTALLY ILL. THEREFORE, THE PERPETRATORS CONTINUE FREELY WITH 

THEIR TORTURE CAMPAIGN ON MANY, MANY OTHERS. 

WHAT CAN YOU DO? FIRST, EDUCATE YOURSELF; VISIT THE FOLLOWING WEBSITES: 

www.mindjustice.org 
www.stopcovertwar.com 
www.democraticfundamentalism.org 

THEN CONTACT US. WE ARE ORGANIZING TO GET OUR PUBLIC OFFICIALS TO IMPLEMENT 

LAWS TO PROTECT THE PEOPLE OF THE UNITED STATES. OUR FUTURE AND THE FUTURE OF 

OUR CHILDREN IS AT STAKE. 

 

 

People Against Covert Torture & Surveillance, International 

PO Box 5405 

Hemet, CA 92544 

Website:  www.pactsntl.org 

Email:  info@pactsntl.org 

 

   

 

http://www.mindjustice.org/
http://www.multistalkervictims.org/
http://www.democraticfundamentalism.org/
mailto:info@pactsntl.org


Bio-electromagnetic Weapons 
A weapon system that operates at the speed of light, that can kill, torture, enslave and escape 

detection. Harlan Girard  

 

The Ultimate Weapon 

Electromagnetic weapons operate at the speed of light; they can kill, torture and enslave; but the 

public are largely unaware that they exist, because these weapons operate by stealth and leave no 

physical evidence. Electromagnetic weapons have been tested on human beings since 1976. By 

widely dispersing the involuntary human test-subjects, and vehemently attacking their 

credibility, it has been possible for the United States to proceed with these human experiments 

unhindered by discussions or criticisms, let alone opposition.  

This ultimate weapon system is currently being deployed in Iraq. The US Air Force and the 

Marine Corps refer to it as “active denial technology”, as if it were used purely for defense, but it 

is not.. 

 

Reading Brain Waves and Mind Control 

In 1959, Saul B. Sells, a professor of social psychology at a minor US university submitted a 

proposal to the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) to build for them the most sophisticated 

electroencephalography machine that would have an integral computational capacity to analyze 

and, hopefully, make sense of the brain waves it recorded. In other words, the professor proposed 

to make a machine that could tell the CIA what a person was thinking, whether or not the person 

wished to disclose that information. 

The CIA approved the project in 1960, adding some library research with five objectives. The 

fifth objective of the research was, “Techniques for Activating the Human Organism by Remote 

Electronic Means”. The entire assignment was thereafter known as MKULTRA subproject 119, 

MKULTRA being the CIA‟s notorious mind control programme. It was based on the erroneous 

notion that the Soviets already possessed the means to control minds and the US had to catch up 

as rapidly as possible.  

The documents pertaining to MKULTRA subproject 119 are now held in the National Security 

Archives (a non-governmental organization) at George Washington University in Washington, 

D.C. [1]. John Marks, author of The Search for the Manchurian Candidate: The CIA and Mind 

Control, (Times Books, New York, 1979) donated the MKULTRA documents; his book was 

republished by W.W. Norton & Company, Inc., New York, 1991 and is still in print. 

Project Bizarre followed MKULTRA subproject 119 in 1965. The purpose of Bizarre was to 

record and analyze the complex microwave signal allegedly being beamed at the American 

Embassy in Moscow by the Soviets from a building across the street. The interesting thing about 

Project Bizarre is that while the United States has denied to this very day that there could be 



adverse health effects from microwave radiation, it immediately suspected that “the Moscow 

signal” was producing a variety of health effects in Embassy personnel, particularly in the 

successive ambassadors at whose office it was claimed the signal was being beamed. At the same 

time that the State Department was testing embassy personnel for DNA breaks produced by the 

Moscow signal, it felt constrained from complaining to the Soviets because the power of their 

signal was a tiny fraction of what the US said was a safe, human exposure level. Journalist 

Barton Reppert has written the most authoritative account of the Moscow signal [2]. (Editor‟s 

note: DNA breaks from exposure to mobile phones have been confirmed in recent lab research  

 
Converting Sound to Microwaves 

In 1973, Joseph C. Sharp, an experimental psychologist at Walter Reed Army Institute of 

Research performed an experiment that was pivotal to the development of the torture equipment 

being shipped to Iraq today. He had James Lin set up equipment in his laboratory which 

converted the shape of sound waves into microwave radiation that enabled him to hear himself 

vocalize the names of the numbers from one to ten in his head, by-passing the mechanism of his 

own ears. This particular experiment was never published but is mentioned in Lin‟s book, 

Microwave Auditory Effects and Applications, published in 1978 [5]. 

The experiment has been confirmed in US Patent 6 587 729, “Apparatus for Audibly 

Communicating Speech Using the Radio Frequency Hearing Effect” [6]. This patent is for an 

improved version of the apparatus used in the 1973 laboratory experiment, issued on July 1, 

2003 and assigned to the Secretary of the Air Force. It provides scientific evidence that it is 

possible to hear threatening voices in one‟s head without suffering from paranoid schizophrenia. 

Why has this patent been published openly at a time when the US Government is practicing a 

degree of secrecy that rivals Stalin‟s Kremlin? I have no satisfactory answer, except to say that 

the apparatus in the patent has already been superseded by equipment that achieves the same 

effect by far more sophisticated means. It blocks the normal processes of memory and thought by 

remote electronic means, while at the same time supplying false, distorted and/or unpleasant 

memories and suggestions by means of a process called “synthetic telepathy”. The equipment 

that produces synthetic telepathy is sometimes referred to as “influence technology”.  

While voices and visions, daydreams and nightmares are the most astonishing manifestations of 

this weapon system, it is also capable of crippling the human subject by limiting his/her normal 

range of movement, causing acute pain the equivalent of major organ failure or even death, and 

interfering with normal functioning of any of the human senses. In other words, any of the 

tortures with which the words Guantanamo Bay have become synonymous can be achieved by 

remote, electronic means. 

 

Instruments of Torture 

Influence technology is also capable of persuading the subjects that their mind is being read, that 

their intellectual property is being plundered, and can even motivate suicide or the murder of 

family, friends, and co-workers. During the years of the so-called “War on Drugs” (which 

preceded the “War on Terrorism”), letters that the involuntary human subjects had written or 



were about to receive regularly vanished from the mail, as though the government had a huge 

covert operation through post offices across the country. When George Herbert Walker Bush 

became president (in1989), the incidence of co-worker killings in the post offices became so 

great that the expression “going postal” began to replace the commonly used expression of 

“going crazy”. The killing of co-workers in other workplaces began to command more media 

attention too [7]. 

I estimate that the cost of imprisoning a human being in his/her own body and applying 

unremitting torture is US$5 000 000 to $10 000 000 a year (see below). 

By “unremitting torture” I mean exactly that. Because there is no visible evidence left by this 

new torture equipment such as damage to the skin, it is possible to torture the involuntary human 

subjects for 24 hours a day, 365 days a year. This can be done and is being done even on 

Christmas and Easter [8]. 

I arrived at my estimate on the cost of testing/using electromagnetic weapons on a human subject 

by visiting a cable TV channel that specializes in the sale of goods over the air 24 hours a day. I 

questioned the number of technical staff required, their working hours and salary range; also the 

number of back-up personnel required to prepare the programming for broadcast. I did not 

inquire about the cost of electronics and the schedule by which it is depreciated. I have estimated 

a cost for depreciation that is included in my estimate of the cost of torturing one involuntary 

human subject for one year. 

Torture is a labor-intensive business. What objective would justify this investment? Could it be 

something as insane as to rule the world by enslaving the democratic governments of the more 

populous countries? This objective is certainly consistent with the United States‟ disdain for, and 

hostility toward, the United Nations, the international conventions and covenants it has ratified in 

the past and customary international law [9].  

On 1 March 2001, the Marine Corps announced a new non-lethal weapon, “active denial 

technology”. It produces enormous pain by allegedly boiling the molecules of water in the 

human skin without damaging the skin itself. As described in an article published in New 

Scientist, it employs pulsed electromagnetic radiation at a frequency of 95 GHz with a range of 

about 600 meters [10]. There have been several new reports in the magazine in 2005, including 

one published in July [11], describing volunteers taking part in tests to determine how safe the 

Active Denial System (ADS) weapon would be if used in real crowd-control. The ADS 

weapon‟s beam was reported to cause pain within 2 to 3 seconds, and becomes “intolerable after 

less than 5 seconds”.  

Active denial technology is the cornerstone of the system employed to torture 2 000 persons in 

the privacy of their own homes, not only in the United States but around the world, wherever 

countries have signed Status of Forces Agreements with the United States [12]. Allegations of 

torture were first received from countries with which the United States has a special 

intelligence-sharing relationship i.e. the United Kingdom, Canada, Australia and New Zealand. 

Then reports began to arrive from the conquered countries where the United States still has large 

numbers of troops stationed, i.e. Germany and Japan. When France rejoined the military arm of 

NATO in the late 90s, we began to receive allegations of torture in France. Very recently we 

have begun to receive allegations of torture from India, where American companies have begun 



to outsource, not only help lines, but also programming [13]. 

And then there is the case of Russia, where the involuntary, human subjects of torture 

experiments appear to be both numerous and well organized. I have been told reliably that every 

Russian scientist who could speak English has now found a home in an American university or 

government laboratory. This is plausible, considering the frequently voiced American worry that 

Soviet era experts in nuclear weaponry and biological warfare might find employment in Iran. It 

is a fact that at the end of World War II the US Army swept through Germany in an operation 

called Project Paperclip, recruiting, in particular, Nazi rocket scientists and experts in aerospace 

medicine. Some other scientists were recruited simply to deprive the Soviet Union of this 

resource. So what has become of the Soviet scientists who didn‟t speak English? In time we will 

find out for certain, but for now it is a safe guess that at least some of them have been employed 

to study the Russian value system and decision making processes by torturing other Russians 

with American “influence technology” [14]. 

Two interesting and important articles on bioelectromagnetic weapons have recently appeared in 

the New Scientist: “Maximum pain is aim of new U.S. weapon” and “Police toy with „less lethal‟ 

weapons”, both written by David Hambling [15]. See also US. Patent 6 536 440 of March 25, 

2003 [16]. 

Since completing this article in mid-June 2005, it has come to my attention that the Israelis are 

deploying a device called “The Scream”, which sends out bursts of audible, but not loud sound at 

intervals of about 10 seconds. A photographer at the scene of a demonstration said that he 

continued to hear the sound ringing in his head even after he covered his ears. This suggests to 

me that the active agent is electromagnetic rather than acoustic. In other words, the Israelis have 

come up with a device that is far cleverer than our “active denial technology”. It not only deters 

rioters, but also issues an audible warning that it has been turned on, which the US device does 

not, leaving it entirely to the enlisted men operating it to determine how much burning pain their 

adversaries receive. The margin for error with the US device is unconscionable. It may as well be 

called a lethal weapon because in practice it very frequently will be [17].  

 

The above article is posted at the site of the Institute of Science in Society and can be found on 

the web at: 

http://www.i-sis.org.uk/BW.php 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 



 



 

Testimonies 
 
 
"We need a program of psychosurgery for political control of our society. 
The purpose is physical control of the mind. Everyone who deviates from 
the given norm can be surgically mutilated. The individual may think that 
the most important reality is his own existence, but this is only his personal 
point of view. This lacks historical perspective. Man does not have the right 
to develop his own mind. This kind of liberal orientation has great appeal.  
We must electronically control the brain.  Someday armies and generals will 
be controlled by electric stimulation of the brain.”  -  Dr. Jose Delgado 
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UNITED STATES 
 

WEST 

 

ALEC  
California 

My name is Alec. I have been a Targeted Individual for 9 years, 5 months. My targeting began in 
San Francisco by an attorney named David from Denver, Colorado. There are a lot of 
participants from Lafayette, California and Contra Costa County where I was raised. I can 
identify 60 people involved with my gang/multiple stalking and this is just the tip of the iceberg 
which, with an investigation, will lead to many more people.  

I have been tortured relentlessly 24/7 throughout this period. I recently spent about 3 months 
in Oregon where the same torturous things occurred. This makes this an interstate crime and 
worthy of investigation. I have been tortured with military grade equipment like remote neural 
monitoring, remote viewing, voice to skull, MEDUSA (synthetic telepathy), Directed Energy 
Weapons, have been implanted with Veri Chips (RFID), have all my electronic communications 
hacked to prevent me from being proactive in my life and to prevent me from working. This is a 
common theme amongst all targeted individuals.  

I can provide you with very specific information that will help with your investigation. I, as all of 
us, are afraid for our lives, and many attempts have been made on mine. The information I can 
provide can help all of us as most TIs do not know who is involved with their torture. Please 
contact me.  

Yours Truly,  
Alec  
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AMY  
California 

I, Amy swear to state true facts.  I was placed into an unethical human experimentation 
program during my childhood.  My mother, due to being very poverty stricken and lacking 
education, in the 1970’s raised her four children on governmental assistance. At age 7, I had 
experienced some strange activities occurring on the inside of my body which caused me to feel 
these energies overly stimulating my sexual organs. 

I was in kindergarten and I and another student began to engage in sexual stimulation with 
these energies stimulating our bodies. We both had sudden urges to urinate at the same time 
and to go inside the restroom and engage in sexually-stimulated activities.  

Throughout my childhood and adulthood I had a serious problem with these energies coercing 
me to always have an urge to use my fingers and engage in masturbation.  Some of the children 
who had experienced this type of unethical experimentation conducted on them had parents 
who appeared to be having mental breakdowns, were alcoholics, child molesters, drug 
dealers/addicts, pimps, prostitutes, and convicts, just tried to elevate in life or were receiving 
some type of government assistance because of their children. At some point in the late 
1970’s  these children were awarded to courts/ states and further experimented on only long 
enough to see if the life of the above types of parents’ lives could be repeated exactly or 
similarly in their children.  

My brothers and other family members from Oklahoma were alleged to have learning 
disabilities as far as processing information and slower memory during childhood, which 
qualified them for placement into government special education programs in the early 1970’s.  
As a result, the life of one of my brothers went completely the opposite of their plans and was 
partially ruined from being experimented on with mind-altering technologies. Another’s life 
was spent on drugs, alcohol and mostly prison although he has the intelligence for an 
electrician that’s never been to school and a natural talent for repairing electronic devices.  

The other brother was rerouted to the state of Washington and diagnosed for displaying bi-
polar behavioral traits.  He could have easily been a businessman with knowledge of how to 
earn and invest money, while others in the family do not have that type of financial discipline to 
save their money. 

My son was an unwitting  experimentee with mind-altering technologies overriding his 
conscious mental state not to heed to me warning him about the streets and gang members. 
My son has never had a criminal background until I started discovering I and other family 
members were experimentees from the infamous CIA MK-ULTRA program’s mind-altering 
technologies which have never ceased, nor desisted from operating in our lives. 
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Back in 1997, I had experienced temporary loss of the senses of touch, hearing, smell, taste, my 
vision got blurry, my body temperature had increased to a very high, unnatural and unfamiliar 
temperature that caused my entire body to work in complete opposition to itself.   

I first started displaying flu-like symptoms that caused fluids to fill my lungs and cause me to 
always grasp for air and to have breathing complications. As a result, my natural breathing 
becomes shallow and I experience rattling, wheezing, congestion, and tightness in my chest 
cavity. I had to take a leave of absence from my place of employment.   

I experienced energies causing me to have headaches to where I was not able to keep my head 
lifted up and I was afraid I was slowly coming out of my body, as these forces began to slowly 
drain my natural energies from me.  My body had become incapacitated by these energies and 
my head felt like it was about to explode from the energy applying pressure to it. My body was 
incapacitated for two weeks and I became bedridden.  I was only able to use the restroom, or 
lift my head up to see my family and tell them I feared I was dying from something attacking my 
system. I remembered speaking to my son’s father from prison the last time before his life was 
stolen from him by these mind-altering experimenters. 

For years they have been projecting their voices from long distances into my head with remote 
stimulations, stating that I had HIV/AIDS and that I was going to die until I discovered that I was 
one of many experimentees. 

Please visit link below to understand the concept of how the amplified sounds and energies 
were delivered inside my home to cause me to hear sounds and voices inside my head. At the 
same time the same source  created an internal block against my own inner voice inside my 
head.  Instead, I hear only him and his associates speaking to me inside my head.   

Below is an example of the technology and how it works on the human mind. 

http://www.wired.com/2007/06/darpas_sonic_pr 

Since then and moving back to the city of Richmond, CA I lost both of my full-time jobs and was 
sexually assaulted by a former policeman.  

My horrific experiences with technologies continued and were used to either degrade my 
natural mental state, dehumanize me or to stimulate and exploit my sexual organs and energies 
to not allow them to function properly.    

Looking back, I believe the experimentation was conducted to cause me to recant my claims 
about the sexual assault of former police officer Patrick J. Sweeny. Once I became consciously 
aware of my own self and behavioral patterns, more techniques were used on me in attempts 
to suppress what happened that night between that officer and me inside my home.  

Years later after being severely re-traumatized by these covert activities performed on me and 
my life, I discovered that what I had experienced in my childhood in the 70’s to the present was 

http://www.wired.com/2007/06/darpas_sonic_pr
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unethical experimentation. Business associates had confirmed that these are new, unethical 
experimenters of government research projects and program.  

During the time I was making claims that the former police officer sexually assaulted me, a 
strange man entered my life and befriended me long enough to sabotage my sexual assault 
case making false claims against me that he knew me before I was sexually assaulted. He 
claimed he had a back injury and a mental disorder from being a former governmental postal 
worker.  

At the time I did not know the unethical research was working effectively on me and other 
experimentees. A brain/computer interface network is used to manipulate experimentees’ 
home electrical systems so as to control our electronic devices and to remotely stimulate and 
manipulate our behavior with waves and beams.  When listening to my radio and viewing the 
TV in my home, my body and its functions have been placed on a system network to work 
simultaneously with it without any interruptions.  As a result in the summer of 2008, I was 
forced to hear a male voice describing exactly what I was doing while taking a bath. 

The same exact thing had occurred when I was traveling to my former place of employment.  
My radio I was listening to inside my car was interrupted by a man calling my name, Amy.   

During my employment with Inter-Con Security Systems, I observed hacking activities occurring 
on the state employees’ computers at their work stations. I first started observing mouse 
pointers being used to manipulate scientists’ desktops to access their files. I also thought it was 
odd and strange when making my rounds, and observing on printers, employees’ bank 
statements left and not shredded. On several occasions I would also observe some employees’ 
computers accessed when not present. When I reported these hacking activities to my former 
employer, Inter-Con Security Systems, I was suspended off the site and placed full-time into an 
unethical program to be harmed.   

I was not given relief from these perpetrators harming my body with these mind-altering 
technologies until I had been placed on public record as displaying a mental disorder. This 
happened after I got tired of being harmed, and indirectly manipulated by these energies so I 
created a computer glitch over my phone after it had been manipulated to freeze up in the 
middle of surfing the internet. 

The resulting computer glitch rerouted to Jonah R. Matranga and his business associates Holly 
Brook-Hafermann aka Skylar Grey and his daughter Hannah Matranga’s satellite radio and TV 
network.  I also have located their Google files they have created on me and my family 
members and other experimentees using this methodology nationwide. 

One day a virus with a robot inside was downloaded to a video game to startle and frighten me 
which entered the display screen of my TV stating ‘we are taking it over.’ I did not know these 
individuals were referring to taking over my mind. I immediately unplugged my TV.   
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In October, 2011 I was completely removed off my place of employment as a security officer 
working inside the Department of Health Services after having discovered the identities of 
these individuals: Jonah R. Matranga, Holly Brook-Hafermann aka Skylar Grey and his daughter 
Hannah Matranga.  I was deemed mentally ill and unstable per my medical records. 

I started hearing sounds and energies used to interfere with the sensors inside my body. I was 
transmitting directed energy to stimulate my system in order to cause skin irritations.  I began 
to feel burning sensations occur on the inside and outside of my body. These energies are used 
to cause my body to overheat due to blowing the whistle. 

Since the time of my awareness as a nonconsensual experimentee, I received the attention and 
support from my city officials, Jovanka Beckles and Eduardo Martinez.  They assisted me and 
other Richmond residents with their claims of human experimentation.  

As a result, on May 19, 2015, Richmond City Councilmembers voted on and passed Resolution 
50-15: To ban “space-based weapons and the use of weapons to damage persons or objects in 
its orbit…”  The resolution “supports the Space Preservation Act and companion Space 
Preservation Treaty, to ensure that individuals will not be targets of space-based weapons.” 
 
Amy  
Richmond, California 
 

 

BEV  
Arizona 

I live in a senior park in east Mesa. This park is owned by Hometown America and I have been 
the third state that has taken this corporation in front of a judge for harassment. Since then, 
they had activated a website for neighbors to report any interaction with me for neighborhood 
watch. I've walked in on meetings in the clubhouse that were discussing me. I surprised them 
on several occasions and was told not to come to the clubhouse during business hours.  

I was aware of bullying tactics and gang-related activities . Noted my info on the computer for 
local businesses to access, especially after taking them in front of Judge Douglas last summer. 
This has increased my harassment to the public. I have no access or able to have response to 
protect myself of the content. Especially when driving I recognized the people, their cars and 
license plates. Reported to police incidents by larger vehicles closing in on me that would have 
been capable of damaging my small Scion; met with indifference whoever I talked with.  
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Glad to hook up with FFCHS (Freedom From Covert Harassment and Surveillance) when 
organized in 2005. I"VE OVERHEARD DISCUSSIONS OF BEING EVICTED AND AWARE MY HOME, 
BANK ACCOUNT, AND HEALTH WOULD SUFFER AND MAY BE LIFE TAKING!! 

Stalking Issues: 

 Noticed damage to outside plants dying 

 neighbors on property  

 neighbor with dogs used my property as a dog park 

 damaged shrubs that had to be removed  

 found diapers with feces and house sides smeared 

 car fire in 2000 

 dealership stated the hole in radiator was in unusual place 

 Had dead battery (car doors open, had to watch during night) in mornings 

 tires flattened  

 two broken windshields in driveway. Saw neighbor and house guest on property in 
3/2009 when I heard the crash. Reported to police and insurance paid for incidents.  

 Started noticing another neighbor keying my house  

 Incidents with air conditioner partially apart. Had police out and took 3 companies to 
correct the issue; insurance reimbursed. Met with management who did nothing.  

 Had a private investigator put in a camera and did find video of home entry. Police saw 
tape and accused me of staging it. Have numerous police reports. When reported doors 
to home were open when returned from work. Police wrote reports but when they were 
obtained from Mesa police It stated I was an insane person.  

I worked as a nurse for 53 years in six states and this was the only state that I had harassment 
of this nature and required police assistance.  

I think the more serious issue is the harassment with devices. I noticed in 2002 I was receiving 
electric shocks, especially while sleeping and startled awake. I went to the emergency room and 
was diagnosed with arrhythmia. They lasted about 3 hours and then after seeing a cardiologist 
for about 10 years who said I had no heart disease.  I still get mild shocks to the body, I have 
scabs on scalp, have had back surgery because of the nerve ending damage and the sleep 
deprivation and sexual assaults have continued nightly for over 16 yrs. The more I connect with 
other victims and have reported these incidents, it increases. 

Bev  
Mesa, Arizona 
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CHLOE  
California 

To whom it may concern. My name is Chloe. I reside in Burbank California and am a Targeted 
Individual. I am not an activist or whistleblower. I have never had a criminal record. I do not 
smoke, drink, or use drugs. I am a law abiding citizen yet over the past three years I have been 
tortured every single day with military grade directed energy weapons that literally cook my 
internal organs.  

I have been tortured with chemicals. I am mobbed and vehicular stalked everywhere I go. I am 
an honorably discharged Navy veteran who served on active duty for twelve years. I just 
recently saw a private investigator and got scanned for frequencies on April 5, 2016. The 
private investigator found eight satellite frequencies aimed at my body that were over the 
2500MHz range. 

Thank you for your time,  
Chloe  

 

DAPHNIAL 
California 
 
I have been a Targeted Individual  for 17 years non- stop since May 20, 1999 and one 
collectively for 27 since 1989. 
 
My targeting started in a town called Fairfield, California where I was living at that time by local 
police and firemen there. 
 
At first I was only stalked and surveilled invasively inside and outside of my house with some 
kind of electronic surveillance weapon which could see and hear crystal clearly into my house, 
which I knew gave my cop stalkers the advantage in any given situation as to knowing my 
whereabouts and what I was doing at all times, which they used to set up to stalk and harass 
me. 
 
A campaign of slander against me began also at that time by local Fairfield police and firemen, 
not to say this stalking and harassment was not seriously bad but compared to what I am also 
dealing with today it was mild in comparison. 
 
The stalking, harassment and slander by Fairfield police and firemen got so bad I was forced to 
leave the city where I lived because of it. 
 
Little did I know that leaving that city would not stop the stalking, harassment and slander by 
them.  I did contact the local City Council and Mayor's office and the local newspaper in that 
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city but there was little that any could do about it because at that time I knew little about my 
perpetrators. 
 
Fortunately, I found out 6 months later who exactly they were through various situations that 
unfolded. 
 

They continued to stalk me from town to town with the intent of abducting me under a 
pretense of arrest for sex which was the main reason why they were stalking me in Fairfield 
California and I knew all about it. 
 
I ended up in several cities, one of which ended up being San Diego, California, where not only 
the stalking and harassment by local police and firemen continued but their eventual 
recruitment of MILLIONS of people through a campaign of lies and slander that they were 
spreading about me all over the city and county of San Diego. 
 
I was eventually stalked and mass-mobbed out of the city of San Diego by police and firemen, 
my perpetrator(s), and the local mass public that they had recruited. 
 
By this time I knew who my primary perpetrator(s) were by name and their agenda through 
various situations that occurred while they were stalking and harassing me - which is too long 
to write here. 
 
My perpetrator’s name is Steve Martinez, a Fairfield California police officer and his best friend 
who is joined at the hip with him, under the alias, Jerry Rodriguez, who is an accessory in this 
crime along with Steve and others. 
 
I then fled and moved to North Las Vegas and then Las Vegas, Nevada,  where I hoped this 
stalking, slander and mobbing would stop but it continued until I was eventually mass-mobbed 
out of these two cities also, but to a lesser degree. 
 
I then moved to the San Francisco Bay Area in hopes that I could get away from all of the 
stalking , harassment, and slander that I endure in other cities by police and firemen.  At the 
time I didn't know that the mobbing was called Organized Gang Stalking and that my stalking 
and surveillance by police was called electronic harassment by a DEW (directed energy 
weapon);  nor that there were other victims like myself.  The stalking, harassment and slander 
by police and firemen came down to a minimum, if any occurred at all due to my perpetrators’ 
fear that local police might arrest them if they came in contact with them as they did in other 
cities. 
 
But then my targeting took another turn for the worse. My perpetrators then began to 
electronically assault and sleep-deprive me daily and interfere with my purposeful daily 
activities and life. 
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This sleep-deprivation and assault started by my perpetrators with what I now know as a mind 
control weapon on March 24, 2010 after I had done some research on the subject online that 
actually started in Las Vegas when I lived there and has continued to this day, March 23, 2016, 
6 years later almost to the date. 
 
Then 3 1/2 years ago my perpetrators began to secretly destroy my once flawlessly beautiful 
face every day with that mind control weapon that my perpetrators use on me 24 hours a day 
to invasively surveillance me inside and outside my house by contracting and holding the 
muscles in my face tightly, especially while I am sleeping, with precise accuracy in such a way as 
to destroy my face. That still continues to this day. 
 

By no means are the assaults that I have described in this outline on my person by my 
perpetrators limited to these few. If I were to name them all, they would be too innumerable to 
count. 
 
Daphnial  
San Francisco Bay area 
 
 

JEANNIE 

California 

 

My name is Jeannie. At my current location, there are over a dozen males that I and friends 
have witnessed on the property next door to the west of my property.  Numerous directed 
energy blasts have come from that house at me and my residence. There is much activity in the 
garage, where heaps and heaps of pink insulation were brought in.  I have personally seen 
numerous Caucasian males, two African-American, one Asian male and one Caucasian female.  I 
have seen over a dozen persons in and around the property.  A disabled man claims that he is 
the owner and a law student at Southwestern Law School.  Attached (see flash drive) are a few 
of the recently taken photos.  Sudden “work” on the next door “garage” began as soon as I 
moved into my residence next door, in the fall of last year, 2015. Currently, loud blasts have 
come from the house to the west and from the house two houses to the east.  

I am stalked by persons in autos (more blatant stalking/harassment, for example four identical 
black Honda vehicles, five white cars, four ambulances within two hours, trucks that have tried 
to sideswipe me; had directed energy blasted at me when I exited supermarkets, stores, while 
entering and exiting parking lots while driving, blasts from cars approaching me and passing 
me.  Blasts have also come from above.  At a church picnic, a drone was flown over the picnic 
grounds near Beverly Hills.  

The stalkers “set up shop” and have blasted me and my friends from next door apartments, and 
at the condo, from the floor above.  At the condo, a hole was drilled above my sleep/work area 
and I personally saw this man looking into my condo residence via his computer. I thereafter 
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sealed all vents and took other security measures after having several private investigators 
come to my unit to assist.   

This harassment has been off and on since 2012 and quite severe from 2014.  I believe the 
harassment has to do with my actively trying to deal with corruption in certain probate courts.  
Additionally, a certain relative used to brag to me about his mafia connections and thus I 
suspect mafia/CIA connections because of the sophistication re: the break-ins to my condo, the 
attempts to disable my cameras by shutting down the electricity to my condo from building 
power boxes and breakers, and the numerous gassing attempts in the building.  I mention the 
CIA because I was once approached and offered a position as a spy when I was in Tokyo as a 
student, then an employee at a publishing company. I declined the position.   

The types of persons that I have witnessed stalking are of various nationalities and do not 
appear to be your “usual, average, nice American citizen.”  Additionally, they easily crash my 
Internet searches, turn off Internet providers, and cellphone service.  They are wasting their 
talents by harassing concerned US citizens instead of dealing with the real terrorists or perhaps 
they are doing what they are good at doing, being internal US terrorists.  Indeed, some could be 
dedicated, idealistic citizens fooled/tricked into thinking that they are serving their country by 
bullying, usually women. It is noted that many TI’s  are women, minorities, and/or disabled.  

I hope you can end these harassment crimes and hope that the evidence will convince you that 
this is a real social ill – crimes that must be stopped.  I believe that many of the perpetrators are 
psychopaths that delight in torture and must be stopped.   

Sincerely,  
Jeannie  
 

 
JULIE 
California 
 
I was sequestered in a studio apartment in Mexico by my ex-husband Paco and finally got away. 

As I left I noticed it felt like I was being followed. I kept hearing "Ni Modo" over and over again 

by the people I passed on the ramp to cross the Tijuana border. This continued after crossing the 

border and followed me on the plane back to Florida.  

 

I continued to be stalked and I noticed a conversation of several people including my ex-

husband’s voice audible only in my right ear. This went on off and on until half my filling of my 

composite suddenly fell out. I began to notice people swarming me wherever I went. Horns 

beeping every time I entered and exited my car or home. At times there would be 4 or 5 red cars 

surrounding me on the highway and it became a daily occurrence coming to and from work. I then 

started to feel burning pain and immense fatigue. 

 

I did a home toxic metal test and it came out positive for a combination of metals including lead 

and copper. One day I just collapsed and could not find the strength to even get up to do 

household chores. I started suffering from bruxism and I was biting the back of my tongue as I 
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slept. I had nightmares that I could not fully remember upon waking most of the time and would 

thrash around in the bed disturbing my husband. He blamed it on a relapse of the trauma I went 

through when I was attacked by Paco. I suspect my work was approached and some of my 

coworkers and clients, though I have no proof.  

 

 my computer at home would all of sudden stop allowing me to access websites on 

stalking and remote neural monitoring or medicines that help treat radiation poisoning  

 my email was being redirected before it went to the recipient.  

 my computer for work started deleting files on its own of client information 

 my personal belongings were being moved or stolen all together inside my home. 

 I had a California AOL account get routed through AOL of Mexico when communicating 

with the Toxicologist who did a patch test confirming exposure to a Mycotoxin, nano 

liquid crystals embedded in my thorax, and copper poisoning.  

 Even packages and mail appeared to be tampered with. Many purchased items would 

arrive defective, especially anything to do with the testing for toxins.   

 

I was told my labs being out of balance for one organ and then becoming normal and this 

happening to different organs was a sign of radiation poisoning and this is when I agreed to 

have Dr. Staninger test for toxins and private investigator Melinda Kidder test for satellite 

terrorism. A SCADA Frequency Allocation Investigation Report was done and I came back 

positive for 4 frequencies directed at my body and one emanating from my body. Some of 

the frequencies were found to correspond to military frequencies involved in research. Please 

see below: 

 

“I don't know if this is helpful but I went over the frequencies that you are apparently being hit 

with from Ms. Kidder's report. They fall in the frequency bandwidth allocated by the federal 

communication commission to some new experimental projects.  They are the following:  

 

 

The Boeing Company WH2XOK  0860-EX-PL-2014 

 

New experimental to operate in 2391.00-2495.00 (the one signal switching at 2.86 GHz fall just 

in here) MHz for testing of MSA Aircraft 

Fixed & Mobile : Seattle (King), WA, Greenville(Hunt), TX, Glasgow, MT Flight 37,000 feet 

 

Scientific Research Corporation WH2XQS 0900-EX-PL-2014 

 

New Experimental to operate in 698-716,728-746, 1710-1755, 2110-2155, 2500-2570 (this is the 

range four of your signals were in) and 2620-2690 MHz to support US Army contract. 

Fixed and Mobile Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD 

 
It may be coincidence, though I doubt it that these new experimental frequency allocations 

coincide with the RF your being hit with.  That being said, I don't know how bandwidth is 

allocated by the FCC.  There could be other satellites and communication networks operating in 

the frequencies you are being hit with.  I think as more targets get the SCADA scans, we will 

start to be able to correlate commonalities versus coincidence.” 
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I had repeated visits to the emergency room for sudden nausea and severe vomiting. Not even 

water would stay down for days and I had to get an IV with saline on multiple occasions.  Burns 

all over my body and a tan when I didn't even leave the apartment to get a suntan and sun burns 

for days and often for over a week.  

 

I noticed a switch between hearing a conversation from now both of my ears to now hearing it in 

my brain. P.I. Melinda KIdder confirmed frequencies capable of producing V2K. I have been 

suffering since July 27, 2011.  I was told by Dr. Colodzin a forensic psychologist working with 

Dr. Staninger and PI Melinda Kidder, that my ex-husband Francisco (Paco) de Asis Santos 

(Moreno), a Geriatrician, through his work on Alzheimer's in Maryland and mapping the brain, 

has clearance to be involved in targeting me and harassing me based on the backtracking of 

where these frequencies originated. 

 
Julie  
 
 
LEILA 
California 
 
Hello. 
Thank you for taking time to review our cases. 
I have been a T.I. for 10 years. It started with mail tampering and computer hacking in 2005.  In 
2012, I was drugged at least 3 times in my own home, I awakened each time in a state of 
undress and unusual bumps on my body. Once my right foot was numbed completely, and since 
then I have chronic pain and difficulty walking on it. 
 
I have been tested for implanted nanotechnology by a private investigator, which came back 
positive all over my body, including my foot; this was followed up by toxicological testing 
confirming nano-materials in my body, as well. 
 
I attempted to share my targeting to FBI in Richmond, Virginia without receiving any follow up, 
despite blatant tripping of my security system, hacking of all my devices as well as my 
appliances,  and even remote stimulation of my dog most likely through his Verichip (as 
research shows this can be done with animals). 
 
It is indeed living as if hell on earth: sleep-deprived, pain stimulated, surveilled and many other 
symptoms. I implore you to look into this crime of non-consensual/non-bioethical 
experimentation and torture. Technology today has fallen into criminal hands and can be used 
against any of our citizens,  especially the innocent, as is my case. Single women are drugged in 
their homes; harassed; abused. 
 
Sincerely,jd 
Leila  
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LINDA 
California 
 
Living = Freedom + Choices 
Mind Control  + Covert Terrorism destroys this 
 
My name is Linda and I am 48 years old. I live in southern California .  My targeting is the result 
of vengeance by a group who accesses me because of something I didn’t do.  They have the 
money and mainly the connections to find a group to gangstalk me.  
 
My targeting is very extreme according to targeted individuals who have been around a long 
time. I have experienced torture of  9/10 out of 10 for over 5,000 hours  and lesser torture of 6 
out of 10 for another 26,000 hours.  I am receiving trauma-based mind control programming 
such as MKULTRA and Monarch and dark NLP. I am being conditioned/programmed into being 
a slave and a violent person.  
 
I am sexually violated several times a day through electronic rape capabilities.  I am given 
frequencies that mimic drugs like LSD and other mind alterers that are used in programming.  
 
Through auditory electronic harassment like V2K, synthetic telepathy perfected by CIA, silent 
subliminals (SSSS), EEG cloning, hypnosis and microwave hearing, I am receiving a constant 
download of degrading, violent, horror-filled dialogue.  I am often in panic, misery, agony, and 
screaming from the content of this.  They also use visual downloads along with brainwave 
entrainment (EEG cloning) to create harm on my mind.  
 
The mind has no firewall.  
 
The original threats to me from the perps were that they could take a “Non-violent Buddhist” 
and make them a “violent person” through tech and programming. They also threatened the 
creation of a “Manchurian candidate.”   
 
Early on, it became obvious that my Internet, cell, landline, USPS, Fedex, and banking accounts 
were all hacked and monitored. My communications are controlled.  I am allowed to contact 
those they want me to when/if they want me to.  They use this method to violate me and 
control my actions, my support, and resources.  This is terrifying.  
 
I am targeted with advanced mind control and “soul control.” My spiritual beliefs and activities 
are seriously affected by the damage to my memories “re-education” programming I am 
receiving.  
 
For example,  the perps are putting horrible pictures “over” the memories of parents, religious 
items, and people.  We’ve been told our memories can be downloaded to supercomputers and 
from there, deletion, modifying, and/or additional ‘fake’ memories can be added. It is obvious 
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that my memory has been gone through (called mind-reading) by things the perps say to me.  It 
is also obvious that the perps know my thoughts and every action (called thought surveillance).  
I am no longer able to spend quality time with my family, friends, and spiritual groups I was 
once a part of.  My social life has been hijacked by these perps. Efforts to negotiate a ransom of 
some kind have been futile. 
 
I no longer feel like I am living, but rather that I am dragged through each day filled with pain 
and suffering on a life plan agenda they are determining through tech and their ability to 
manipulate my circumstances.  
 
Please look up “What Happened to Eileen” at www.organized-crime-of-covert-electronic-
assault-nz.com  for a booklet that describes the downward spiral of the life of a TI who became 
targeted some years ago. 
 
There is very advanced tech being used on me to create a remote control aspect.  See Google 
Patent #601191.  This is terrifying and upsetting.  
 
This is a fate worse than death  -- and the perps will not allow death.  
 
My body is ready to die from the pain, but the perps have advanced tech that can heal the body 
miraculously.  They use this tech between torture sessions so I will live longer and they can 
continue to degrade my mind and my life.  Ruining my mind, body, reputation, and life is their 
goal.  Suicide is not. Forcing me to take actions against my will is something they threatened 
along with being able to change any and all computer-stored records of mine to match the 
profile they want: school, employment, police, medical, library, etc.  
 
The perps involved with me say they can change a person from “non-violent and spiritual to 
violent;” that they can change the records of that person to make it look “organic…,” like the 
person was always a candidate.  With 30,000 hours of torture and covert harassment in me, 
including MKULTRA-type trauma programming,  I feel like a different person.  
 
The public needs to be told that these technologies exist NOW!; that victims are being tortured 
through no-touch tech and their lives are being ruined.  Please take this biography seriously and 
work to help us ASAP! 
 
Suggested reading:   
The Matrix Deciphered  
How to Tame a Demon  
Project: Soul Catcher, all by Dr. Robert Duncan 
 
Satellite Terrorism in America 
Guinea Pigs:  Targeted Movie, all by Dr. John Hall 
 
Website:  Drrobertduncan.com 

http://www.organized-crime-of-covert-electronic-assault-nz.com/
http://www.organized-crime-of-covert-electronic-assault-nz.com/
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MANUEL 
California 
 
My situation began in the year 1986 while dating a woman named Tracy.  During the time I was 
in a bar fight with 5 men who I later recognized as former classmates at least 5 years my senior.  
They beat me until one of them yanked a large clump of scalp from the back of my head leaving 
a large wound in the back of my scalp.  At the time I had fairly long hair so this was not hard to 
do.   
 
After the fight I went directly home, where I lived with Tracy who administered first aid. Little 
did I know that the fight I was involved in was a plot by a group of wealthy families that all 
conspired to have me microchipped.  The reason for the fight was to cause the wound to allow 
Tracy hall an opportunity to insert the microchip in the wound as she administered first aid. She 
even saturated it with super glue to make sure the microchip stayed in place during the healing 
process. They did all of this with stealth secrecy.  The whole town knew except me.  
 
After the Microchip was successfully implanted my life as a targeted individual was about to 
begin. Once the wound where the microchip was implanted was healed, my girlfriend Tracy 
started arguments over nothing until I left her and we split up for good. I had the feeling of 
always being watched, like I was being followed everywhere I went. The ringing in my ears 
began and has never ceased since the beginning.  I started getting never-ending headaches and 
chest pains. Little did I know I was being microwaved with cancer-causing microwaves. 
 
Then I started hearing my thoughts being repeated across like radiowaves blanketing the area 
where I lived and worked. People were cussing me out and humiliating me. No one at my place 
of employment or the neighborhood where I lived and worked would talk to me. People I didn't 
even know were threatening me. I lost job after job.  
 
I moved back in with the mother of my children. My youngest was Little Manuel 3, Christina 5 
and Richard 8. I did not know how my thoughts were being monitored but subconsciously I was 
being manipulated to kill my children, then their mother, then myself.  The church elders of 
now Calvary Chapel and the church elder of New Song of Machado were full participants of the 
murder-suicide. They wanted to bury their not-so-secret microchip and persecution with the 
murder-suicide they were trying to psychologically manipulate me to commit. Then with then-
mayor, tell the local municipalities to leave it alone. It was only a bunch of kids having fun that 
allowed anyone that participated in the psychological mental persecution, a free hand to do as 
they please, then and to this very day.  Now Little Manuel is 29, Christina is 32, and Richard is 
36.   
 
Now I'm disabled from a motorcycle accident that I feel was staged by my perpetrators because 
I was getting too close to hiring an attorney.  I was making even being persecuted 40,000 to 
60,000 a year. Now I only make 1200 dollars a month on disability.  
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Also, they are still amusing themselves microwaving my body with severe headaches, severe 
muscle spasms, and attacking my leg muscles and joints so severely, it pains me to walk. Every 
time I think about wanting to go back to work, they attack me with their microwave weapons to 
where I can barely walk, punishing me to not think that I can ever go back to work.  I feel it's a 
form of torture.  
 
What kind of church elders allow their family members to target and torture innocent civilians? 
The churches in Lake Elsinore, California do; that's who. I was born under the Constitution of 
the United States of America. Now I live as a mental slave to the members of the gangstalking 
community of the city of Lake Elsinore, California.   
 
Please look into the allegations I am trying to expose. This type of treatment and behavior does 
not belong in a free society, I feel like a mental P.O.W. in the silent civil war to reinstate the 
Constitution of the United States of America for all citizens within the Borders of the U.S.A. This 
should not be happening within a free society such as ours. 
 
The names of the families that sponsored the illegal microchipping and still sponsor the mental 
persecution of my life are Brian as well as his adult children Helen, Debra, and Linda, Fred, as 
well as his adult children and even adult grandchildren who all work the field targeting me no 
matter which state I live in.  
 
The mayor of the city of Lake Elsinore at the time of the planning and actual implementation of 
the microchip advised the Lake Elsinore City Police Department as well as the Riverside County 
Sheriff, Lake Elsinore Division to not intervene, that it was only a bunch of kids having fun.  That 
made it legal to implant me and persecute my life as well as push me to suicide, a couple of 
years into my targeting.    
 
My neighbor, Jess, had a heart attack arguing with his wife about her participation in the 
mental persecution I was enduring and died.  His daughter, who was then and still is a Riverside 
County Sheriff Officer, vowed to persecute me until the day I died and is still an active member 
of the founding participants of the gangstalking activities that I am being victimized by.  
 
This is what I think happened. They made sure every single family of the local residents that 
lived in the city of Lake Elsinore participated so no one could expose anyone else without 
implicating either themselves or members of their own families.  That’s how they keep their 
cloak of secrecy.  But what happened throughout the years of my persecution is that some of 
them began joining the local churches while leaving some of their family members to carry on 
their gangstalking activities.  Brian is a church elder located near where we all went to 
elementary school. His family as well as all the other families that had children that attended 
Machado Elementary School as children along with me were the families that formed and 
evolved into what I now call the gangstalking community of the city of Lake Elsinore, California.   
 
Alan is another church elder who was a participant of the early gangstalking activities that I was 
victimized by.  He is a church elder in Murrieta, California.  

http://p.o.w.in/
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We as the victims of these types of crimes against humanity deserve justice as well as 
compensation for the mental atrocities.  We have been victimized by the sadistic sense of 
humor by our perpetrators.   
 
In the beginning there were well over 35 families that participated in pushing me to suicide. I 
figure there are still members from each of those families still participating in the gangstalking 
atrocities that I am being victimized by.  To this very day please be advised that the names I 
have provided know the names of all active members as well as all inactive members that still 
participate when needed.  They deserve to be brought before the courts as well. Please do not 
allow this injustice continue. This has taken almost my whole entire adult life. I pray someone 
can bring my living nightmare to an end. 
 
Manuel  
 
 
MARIANA 
Idaho 
 
I discovered I was being attacked with electronic, or directed energy weapons in August, 2015 
at 36 years of age.  I suddenly began experiencing a myriad of symptoms that are highly unusual 
and could not be attributable to typical physiological functions.  Some of the symptoms I 
experienced were: sudden extreme sleep deprivation lasting 3-4 days straight with no sleep and 
leading to an ER visit, and continued severe sleep deprivation since then. Severe and prolonged 
suffocation episodes sometimes lasting for hours at a time and I read it is the electronic version 
of waterboarding.   

 
I also receive voice to skull transmissions (V2K – a military term) with the individuals speaking 
to me insulting me for being female, (in an FFCHS survey it was found that 70% of victims 
targeted with directed energy weapons were women), and insulting me for being gay (which I 
actually am not gay), and constantly making threats on my life and health.  They would 
constantly threaten to make me sick and die a slow, painful death from the results of their 
electronic weapons which were specifically targeted at various parts of my body including my 
head and internal organs, and which resulted in sudden significant GI symptoms including 
extreme constipation such that I could no longer produce a natural bowel movement causing 
significant distress.  They caused severe, sharp chest pains and alterations in my heart rhythms 
with the voice transmissions threatening to cause a heart attack, among many other unusual 
symptoms.  The voice transmissions were vulgar, highly perverse, insulting and constantly 
threatening and I received all attacks any time of day 24/7.  I was made aware that I was under 
surveillance 24/7, violating my 4th amendment rights.  The voice transmissions are highly 
disruptive, and psychologically traumatizing.  

  
I received unusual, severe shocks, stings and extreme burning sensations in my face and 
limbs.  They threatened constant pain, torture and suffering, they threatened the well being of 
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my family, and they constantly harassed me and commanded me to engage in unlawful 
activities that would cause harm to others which I always refused.  With their electronic 
weapons they have induced unusual mental perceptions involving all senses, the obstruction of 
my normal thinking faculties including manipulating my memory and specific thought processes 
and they specifically aimed to disable my ability to work and enjoy life in any way.  I am in the 
process of possibly losing my business and ability to work due to the electronic attacks 
constantly sabotaging me.  I currently work in private practice as a speech therapist but I 
wanted to work for the public school system but I am not able to due to the attacks.  The voice 
transmissions often do not allow me to pray and they heavily attack me sometimes when I go 
to church and tell me not to go, they insult my religious beliefs, etc., violating my 1st 
amendment rights.   

  
They have remotely altered my electrical equipment to sometimes make it impossible or more 
difficult to record evidence and also to keep me from functioning at work so that I would not 
seek or keep employment.  Since I became cognizant of the electronic attacks I have been 
enduring constant daily electronic sexual assaults day and night, nearly every day and 
sometimes for hours and hours screaming in agony, for the past 6 months.  Many of these 
electronic sexual assaults lead to forced orgasms.  The first night they started this they did 
forced orgasms one after another the entire night with no sleep and by morning I had 
developed a Parkinson’s–like tremor on my chin due to severe Dopamine depletion due to 
excessive orgasms.  These symptoms are clearly not naturally occurring normal physiological 
functions but rather the obvious manipulation of my mental and physiological functions by 
external electronically controlled classified technologies.   

  
I will be getting formal scanning done on March 16 to identify the frequencies directed at 
me.  Ever since I made the appointment I am getting attacked and tortured much more heavily 
physically and mentally with constant threats on my life and health with the voice transmissions 
explicitly threatening me. I won’t be going to any of the appointments to collect evidence to 
pursue legal action.  My attacks are so extremely severe I often fear for my life and feel forced 
to end my business and move in with my family soon.  
 
Thank you so much for your time and investigation. 

  
Mariana  
 
 
 
 
MAURA 
California 
 
I am a 44 year old female. I have a BSN in Nursing and have been a Registered Nurse and a 
financially independent professional for 22 years. I have been a homeowner for 14 years. I have 
no criminal record, no history of mental illness, no history of substance abuse or chronic 
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medical problems. I am not a threat to myself or others.  
 
In June of 2012 I was violently and involuntarily initiated into a trauma-based mind control 
program that started off very suddenly and caused severe mental injury with PTSD and suicidal 
thoughts that persisted for years. The psychological abuse involved my community, neighbors, 
coworkers, parish members, doctors, first responders, family, and friends. I was completely 
blindsided as I never knew anything like this existed.  
 
Within two weeks of the initiation of this programming, the severe psychological abuse 
culminated into a violent detention by 2 San Diego Police officers at my place of employment, 
KP Oncall, after coworkers called in a false police report on me. I was detained with excessive 
force at my desk in front of my whole office. No wrongdoing was ever witnessed by these 2 
officers and I was never allowed to explain my side of the story. Both officers were young, 
inexperienced, and had pinpoint pupils as if they were under the influence of alcohol or 
opiates. This was reported to the Internal Affairs Dept. at the San Diego Police Dept.  
 
I was detained under a 5150 hold in a locked psychiatric unit for 8 days where I experienced 
relentless psychological abuse from staff and patients, including my attending MD. Within 24 
hours of the hold I was told I could leave, I opted to stay because I was barely able to eat or 
drink due to the severe psychological abuse I had already suffered.  
 
After 3 months of outpatient therapy at Kaiser Permanente, which was required to return to 
work, I received psychiatric clearance to return to work. This program has destroyed all of my 
relationships and ability to trust anyone, including other victims. I have been stonewalled 
everywhere I have turned for help. Not only does law enforcement ignore this crime, many 
members exacerbate the abuse by participating in it, along with the cooperation of other first 
responders including fire departments and lifeguards.  
 
I have personally witnessed appalling and widespread corruption over the past 4 years in every 
sector of my community, city, state and county related to this crime. Targeted individuals are 
trafficked electronically by this demonic network of criminals. I have personally witnessed these 
criminals engaging in all 8 "signs" the San Diego JTTF has listed for domestic terrorists.  
(https://www.sandiego.gov/sites/default/files/legacy/ohs/pdf/8signsterrorism.pdf ). 
 
Earlier this year I attended the meeting with the agent from the LA FBI office and gave him a file 
that contained additional testimony. I would also like to give you a link to my blog, specifically 
https://stoporgangstalking.com/2013/06/16/organized-gang-stalking-electronic-harassment-is/  
which details the specifics of the abuse targeted individuals receive on a daily basis.  
 
The recent Erin Andrews case is just the tip of the iceberg when it comes to the damage these 
criminals do to innocent people's lives. I am overtly ogled daily by males who make it very clear 
to me they have seen videos, photos, and memes taken of me during my most personal 
moments inside my home. This program is the mental equivalent of a slow, never ending gang 
rape. Which is why so many victims commit suicide, murders, or both. You are seeing them on 
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the news every day now.  
 
Many factors in society and technology have come about and come together in a "perfect 
storm" to cause trauma based mind control programming to be so prevalent now. The 
popularity of "rent a crowds" globally is just one piece of what makes the organized stalking 
feasible. I am not anti-government. I am a firm believer in law and order. My Dad was a 
physician and served in the USN during the Korean War. My uncle John Gallagher was a WW2 
veteran and was an SA in the FBI in New York City. I do think there are many corrupt individuals 
in the USG, or posing as fraudulent members of the USG, that are involved in this heinous 
crime. I do not understand their motivations. From what I have personally witnessed it is pure 
evil. Their psychopathy is that of serial killers.  
 
Myself and thousands of others were blindsided by this criminal program. For thousands of 
targets it is already too late. Many others have been victimized for decades now. All we want is 
our lives and freedom back; our reputations, and civil/ constitutional/ human rights restored. 
No one deserves to treated like this and so many of us are truly innocent. There are many 
things the executive branch can do to help us if you will just lend us an ear and take us 
seriously. Many new laws are needed to address this problem, but so many have already been 
broken without any justice despite our desperate attempts.  
 
Regards, 
Maura  
https://stoporgangstalking.com/ 

 

MICHAEL G 

Arizona 

I am providing this letter as a general statement about my experience as a targeted individual 

of electronic harassment and organized stalking.  I have been the target of individuals who have 

committed crimes that include invasion of privacy, violation of constitutional rights, verbal and 

physical, threats against my life, criminal damage to property, breaking and entering and 

assault with various electronic radio frequency devices and more.  I was a twenty-five year 

resident and homeowner at a southeast Scottsdale, Arizona condominium community where 

most of the harassment had taken place.  

First, I would like to say that this form of harassment is both unique and, for most of the people 

and agencies that I had sought help from, difficult to believe. I will not provide many details 

about the effects of the devices that had been used to harass me in this letter but, I would be 

willing to provide more detailed information if requested by the proper authorities. 
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The harassment had begun some time ago and included verbal threats that came from outside 

my home and from a common flat roof that I share with two or more persons who were 

involved in the harassment. Other tactics used included vandalism of my home and vehicle. 

Liquids such as ammonia; kerosene and lighter fluid were poured into the roof vents of my 

home along with threats of burning me alive if I didn’t move out of Scottsdale. Twice in two 

years a gun was fired outside my home.  This happened in a neighborhood where this kind of 

thing had never happened before. The most constant form of harassment and torture that had 

been used against me was to amplify their voices through the common wall and ceiling crawl 

space of my condo. Other unusual devices used to harass me in my home and at other locations 

are electronic weapons based on GPR Ground Penetrating Radar and microwave radio 

transmitters. A search for electronic weapons on the inter-net will show that these radio 

frequency devices are available for sale in kit form to anyone willing to pay the price. 

I know that the use of radio frequency technology as a tool of harassment is widely unknown in 

both civilian and law enforcement communities, but that should in no way diminish the crimes 

committed by the use of this technology against American citizens. There are companies that 

manufacture Rescue GPR devices and the following web address will attest to the fact that 

these devices do exist. Please refer to this site to confirm that ground-penetrating radar for 

rescue services and that through the wall imaging devices for police and military operations are 

available. (https://sensoft.ca/Products/Rescue-Radar/Overview.aspx) I have included another 

web site that explains how other types of electronic harassment devices can be made from 

existing civilian technology. http://www.bugsweeps.com/info/electronic_harassment.html. 

I attempted to get help from the Scottsdale Police Department to end the harassment and their 
response was to place me in to the Maricopa County Mental Health Hospital for a psychological 
evaluation. After seven days and a psychological test I was released. The test indicated that 
there was no sign of mental illness. I have never had a history of mental health problems and 
until I was ordered to have an evaluation I had never had a mental health evaluation.  

In the spring of 2012 another tactic was added to the harassment. In June the police were 
called when I got on the roof to check the fuses on my air conditioner when it lost power. The 
police were called several times because of a noise in my condo. The police were called again 
when it was alleged that I threw something on my roof. The police were called when I watered 
my bushes in front of my home. In all of the complaints listed above and more the Scottsdale 
Police did respond and in some cases I was told to stop bothering the neighbors. During a 
seven-month period between April and December of 2012 there were several calls placed to 
the Scottsdale Police regarding mundane things that had nothing to do with violations of the 
law. I lived in my condo for twenty-five years and during that time I had never had a problem 
with neighbors or the police. 

https://sensoft.ca/Products/Rescue-Radar/Overview.aspx
http://www.bugsweeps.com/info/electronic_harassment.html
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On December 7, 2012 at 9:30 p.m. I had returned home and a man shouted from outside my 
condo to “come outside let’s get this over with!” I went out side with a flashlight and stood in 
front of my condo and one of the neighbors from the north side of my condo and a woman 
walked around the corner of my unit and we stood about twenty feet apart. He asked what I 
was doing and I asked the same question. He came at me with his fist held up and I raised my 
free arm across my chest in a defensive manor. He stopped turned and said that he was going 
to call the police. Ten minutes later several Scottsdale Police cars, dogs and officers with 
automatic weapons were outside my home. I was arrested and charged with assaulting the two 
people. I spent seven days in the county jail and then I was released. On Dec 14 the county 
dropped the case. 

During the previous eight months before Dec 7, 2012 I had experienced problems with my 
power and I was in the process of testing the circuits when I was arrested. After my release 
from jail, I returned home to find that my power had been disconnected by the City of 
Scottsdale. After I contacted the power company and the city building permits office I was 
informed that the electrical wiring in my condo was completely out of code. I was told that I 
could not have my power restored until I had brought the electrical wiring up to code. I 
purchased the condo new so the building permits department’s requirement was not 
necessary. I lived without power for five months. The city building permits department finally 
agreed to restore the power after I had an electrician check the wiring and re-wire the outlets 
and light switches. 

In June of 2014 I was forced to sell my condo when the HOA refused to accept a $2700.00 
payment in full for late dues. Then the Scottsdale Trails HOA attorney began the process for 
eviction and added an additional $6000.00 to the debt. 

I am now renting a mobile home in Mesa AZ. The people from the group that harassed me at 
Scottsdale Trails followed me to my new address and despite the age specific requirement in 
the community, the harassers have managed to move in this community. Recently I have 
discovered that the electricity in the mobile home that I had rented has been manipulated and 
stolen at the service box. The electrical wiring had been manipulated in a similar manner as it 
was at the Scottsdale Trails address. I also recently found that the electrical wiring in my vehicle 
a Nissan Pathfinder had been re-wired and what appears to be an electronic switchers with 
remote control capabilities had been installed. The wiring that has been almost completely 
altered appears to be routed through at least three switchers. I suspect that such functions as 
the taillights break lights alternator, air conditioner, ignition and vacuum valves can be 
controlled. I am in the process of identifying the rest of the electronics. I recently discovered 
that one side of the front bumper is no longer attached to the frame so I decided to continue to 
inspect the vehicle for more manipulation. I found that the air bag in the steering wheel has 
been removed and the carrier bearing between the transmission and the rear differential had 
been removed disabling the vehicle. I suspect that the alterations and added electronics to my 
vehicle had been done to cause an accident and injury to myself. I filed a vandalism report with 
the Mesa Police Department and I reported the damage to Geico Insurance Company. The 
Geico claims adjuster had the vehicle towed to a “Geico guaranteed body and repair shop in 



 
 

23 
 

Mesa and was told that the shop didn’t want to work on the vehicle because they couldn’t 
guarantee the work. The vehicle was towed to a Nissan dealer in Chandler Arizona and the 
adjuster was told that they would not touch the vehicle. Presently I am waiting for Geico and 
the adjuster to decide on how to have the evidence removed and the electrical wiring repaired. 

 The Scottsdale Police were not only aware of the harassment for several years, they were also 
aware of the manipulation of the electrical wiring in the condo. They had witnessed the 
harassment and on more than one occasion they had spoken to the people involved. The 
Scottsdale Police have information about the people involved in the harassment and the 
criminal damage that had been done to my condo wiring. To this day, I have not been 
contacted by the Scottsdale Police and I have not been contacted by the Scottsdale City 
Prosecutor regarding information they may have about the harassment. To this day I am not 
aware of any arrest of any one who had been involved in the harassment in Scottsdale.  

Harassment can take many forms and in my case harassment has taken some unusual and 
difficult to prove forms. However, the wiring in the Scottsdale Trails condo unit number 1057 
and my present address at Windsor Park 150 S Windsor B16 Mesa AZ, should be evidence of 
the harassment and should at least be cause to start an investigation. As a result of these 
events and the electronic harassment, my life has been disrupted and my financial stability has 
suffered. To this day the harassment has continued and I will continue to seek help in getting 
justice by prosecuting the criminals. 

Michael  
Mesa, AZ  

 

MICHAEL T   
California 

I got led to go overseas where I got setup to go to jail. I nearly died in Japan but hung in there. 
Recognizing the voices with American commando types, I filed various complaints at the US 
Embassy, Thailand about the voices terrifying me. When I returned I went through a 20 year 
program of INTENSE psychological warfare, various types of training with DEWs, as well as legal 
training which is still ongoing.  

Michael  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

24 
 

MIKE  

Colorado 

 

“End the Torment!” were the words scratched onto Aaron Alexis’ Remington 870 shotgun 

during the September 16, 2013 massacre that left 12 innocent people and the shooter dead at 

the Washington Navy Yard.  A little more than a month prior to that tragic event, on the 

morning of August 7, 2013, 34-year old Alexis called the Newport, Rhode Island police and 

reported being stalked and assaulted in his hotel room.  He told responding officers he felt 

threatened and had moved to three different hotels in the Newport area to escape the 

tormentors.  He believed they were assaulting him from adjacent hotel rooms using some type 

of “microwave machine.”  He was feeling “vibrations through his body” and “hearing voices” 

that would not allow him to sleep.  On September 1, 2013, Alexis emailed a support group, 

Freedom from Covert Harassment and Surveillance, and said, “Need assistance on dealing with 

the direct energy attacks!!”  Alexis believed he was under technological attack. 

Seventeen days after the Alexis incident, on October 3, 2013, Miriam Carey, a 34-year old 

dental hygienist from Stamford, Connecticut, drove to the White House with her 13-month old 

daughter and was shot and killed near the Capitol after fleeing a White House checkpoint.  

According to multiple 911 calls to the Stamford Police Department in November and December 

2012, Carey believed she was being stalked and videotaped in her condo.  She also believed 

President Obama was communicating with her and had put her residence under electronic 

surveillance.  Miriam Carey was also hearing voices.  Less than a year later, something caused 

her to drive 270 miles to the White House on that fateful October day. 

Investigating officials and the media immediately suggested both tragedies were the result of 

mental illness.  I do not believe that to be the case.  I believe criminals with access to lethal 

technology pushed Alexis and Carey over the edge with complete disregard for innocent lives.  

To my knowledge, that possibility was never thoroughly investigated.     

Thousands of people across the country are “hearing voices.”  Many think they are being 

targeted by satellite technology capable of reading their thoughts, transmitting sounds and 

voices directly into their brains, and physically assaulting them with microwave energy.  This 

technology is impossible to comprehend without experiencing it.  Most people, including law 

enforcement, the media and the mental health profession, seem to be completely oblivious to 

this critical situation.     

Victims experience something similar to having harassing talk-radio beamed directly into their 

brains 24/7 with no control over its content or volume.  It is an extremely severe form of 

psychological torture that incapacitates people and destroys lives.  Microwave energy is used to 

physically torture victims by creating pains on their bodies and in their ears, brains and internal 
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organs.  Through this physical and psychological torture, they push people to suicide and 

violence and put innocent lives at risk in the process.      

These criminals violate an untold number of existing and yet to be defined laws, trample our 

Constitutional rights, reject international conventions and ignore every principle of human 

dignity and privacy.  This is domestic terrorism, torture and a “crime against humanity”, and 

could ultimately prove to be one of the largest crimes in U.S. history.        

Technology of this magnitude was likely developed over decades at enormous cost by the U.S. 

government.  The government would presumably secure this technology, understanding its 

power to become a “technological nuclear bomb.”  If obtained by a hostile government or 

terrorists, it could be used against anyone, including our own leaders, and could pose a serious 

national security threat.   

The U.S. military has been researching microwave technology and possible applications, 

including “microwave hearing”, for decades.  Simple microwave communication was possible 

40 years ago.  A 1975 article in American Psychologist titled “Microwaves and Behavior” by Don 

Justesen stated “appropriate modulation of microwave energy can result in direct ‘wireless’ and 

‘receiverless’ communication of speech.”  

A 1998 Department of the Army report “Bioeffects of Selected Nonlethal Weapons”, 

declassified in 2006, states, “Application of microwave hearing technology could facilitate a 

private message transmission.  It may be useful to provide a disruptive condition to a person 

not aware of the technology.  Not only might it be disruptive to the sense of hearing, it could be 

psychologically devastating if one suddenly heard voices within one’s head.” 

A quick internet search for “mind-reading technology” listed articles from The Economist, NPR, 

Huffington Post, Scientific American, Wired, Newsmax, Detroit Free Press, and The Guardian, 

among others.  All speak to neuroscientists’ ability to decode human thought by analyzing brain 

activity.  Non-verbal speech and lie detection are just two of the identified uses.  Topics such as 

brain-computer interface, brain imaging, electrocorticography (ECoG), functional MRI (fMRI), 

and synthetic telepathy are also discussed.  Mind-reading technology clearly exists, and 

according to numerous accounts, it has advanced well beyond what is publicly known. 

I know this to be the case.  Before sharing my personal story, I want to provide a quick overview 

of my background.  I am 48 years old and have owned my own real estate investment and 

development business in the Denver area since 2001.  Prior to starting my own business, I 

worked for Wall Street investment banks in Houston, Los Angeles and New York for roughly a 

decade.  In my last position, I managed a $100 million real estate fund for Daiwa Securities in 

New York.   

I was an All-State baseball player in high school and an Academic All-American at the University 

of Texas.  I was drafted by the Texas Rangers and played one season of minor league baseball 
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before starting my business career.  I have never been involved in any criminal activity and have 

never used illegal drugs.  My personal relationships and business career were built on trust and 

integrity. 

I do not have the benefit of fully understanding many of the things discussed in this paper, 

however, I have tried to present the following account as honestly and accurately as possible.  

While I will certainly gain additional clarity as the situation evolves, this paper is completely 

true and factual with respect to what I know today.  

I have been an organized stalking victim since early 2005, although I did not discover the term 

until about a year and a half ago.  I have been followed, monitored and harassed and have 

experienced multiple acts of vandalism, break-ins and theft.  The crimes have occurred 

throughout Colorado and in several other states.  The stalkers have completely stolen my 

privacy, and for many years, created a constant state of fear and anxiety.  The impact on my life 

and psyche has been extremely severe.   

Like many organized stalking victims, I still do not know who is responsible or why I was 

targeted, but a large, coordinated, well-funded group is involved.  I have contacted local law 

enforcement and the FBI, yet the stalking and harassment continued.  In fact, things escalated 

last year. 

In the spring of 2013, I started hearing unusual noises on my property, such as banging, 

clanking and clicking sounds in the attic and around the house, and what sounded like people 

walking on the roof and in the attic.  I also heard moaning and groaning sex sounds.  At first, I 

thought someone had installed some type of hidden audio system in the walls and ceiling to 

bring the harassment campaign into my bedroom.  I could not make sense of it.  Shortly 

thereafter, I began “hearing voices.”    

The perpetrators kept me from sleeping by creating noises, narrating false dialogue and 

scenarios, subjecting me to all-night intense interrogations, and tormenting me with pains 

caused by microwave energy.  They wanted to completely break me down physically and 

emotionally and make me believe my life was constantly in danger.  They narrated fake 

shooting scenes, hideous rapes and countless other threatening scenarios.         

For several months, they said there were former Navy SEALs hiding out on my 70-acre, densely 

wooded property.  Just before daybreak in early August 2013, after one of the all-night 

interrogation sessions, I felt a tingling sensation on the back of my head while lying in bed.  A 

voice said it was a rifle scope locked on my head from outside the house.  He told me to “get 

out of bed, now, now!”  I thought I was under attack.  I grabbed my shotgun and headed to the 

basement.   

While sitting on the basement steps with the shotgun on my lap, I heard what sounded like 

several volleys of assault rifle fire coming from the dense scrub oak beyond the driveway.  
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Shortly after the gunfire, the voice said a renegade SEAL had moved out of the brush, down to 

the front porch, and was going to kick in the front door.  They told me to “shoot the wall, shoot 

the wall, shoot now!”  Fortunately, I did not shoot, and shortly thereafter the voices said they 

had gotten “control of the situation.”  While this scenario felt life-threatening at the time, I now 

know it was one of their many attempts to scare and provoke me. 

They changed the dialogue and narrative to fit my surroundings at three houses in Colorado, 

my mom’s and brother’s houses in Oklahoma and a friend’s apartment in Texas.  While staying 

at each location, fictitious voices and scenarios were used, involving six different sets of 

neighbors.  In each instance, the neighbors were supposedly creating the threatening dialogue 

and assaulting me with “microwave energy.”  Their intent was to provoke me to confront 

innocent people and to cause me to make unprovable claims to family, friends and law 

enforcement.  This is how the technology is used to destroy victims’ credibility and make them 

appear disconnected with reality and mentally unstable.           

My Douglas County neighbors were supposedly ex-CIA and former Navy intelligence and 

coordinated the torture campaign on my property.  From their backgrounds, they had access to 

“electromagnetic weapons”, “microwave weapons” and “ultrasound weapons.”  They 

suggested a prominent Coloradan, allegedly involved in narcotics trafficking, paid my neighbors 

“$500,000” to conduct this campaign with the complicity of a senior FBI official.  They said they 

wanted to destroy my credibility, create an “actionable event” and “push me to suicide” for 

“making too much noise” regarding the Colorado system.      

At my dad’s house, it was supposedly his neighbor “across the courtyard” and someone “in the 

field” adjacent to his house assaulting me with energy.  At my mountain home, it was a 

neighbor living in a house behind mine who was responsible for the “electromagnetic weapon” 

assault.   

Shortly after arriving at my mom’s house in mid-October 2013, they started a threatening 

dialogue using a voice that was supposed to be her next door neighbor.  He was an “eighth 

degree black belt in taekwondo” and was threatening to “kick in the front door” to get us.  They 

continued depriving me of sleep with computerized interrogation programs “jointly controlled 

by the FBI and Warren Buffett’s satellite operators.”    

The Tulsa FBI supposedly had a surveillance team staying in a house across the pond from my 

mom’s house.  They were hitting me with “electromagnetic weapons” and “microwave 

weapons” and creating the pains on my body while I was trying to sleep.  When my dog 

developed a hot spot on his tail, they said it was caused by an “FBI agent tasering him.”  A 

powerful laser beam or “satellite death ray” created the pressure on my heart and the stinging 

in my eyes, and according to their threats, could “pierce my heart or blind me.”  They said it 

was responsible for numerous reported heart attacks.    
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While sitting on my brother’s lake house deck with my mom, they created a sharp pain in the 

middle of my chest and said they were hitting me with an “electromagnetic weapon” from a 

mile or so across the lake.  They claimed it was a “military weapon that can stop a person’s 

heart from seven miles away.”   

At my friend’s apartment in Dallas, her upstairs neighbor was a “confidential informant for the 

FBI” and involved in this multi-state plot to torment me.  He and his son were supposedly 

“video recording us through the ceiling”, making the constant lewd remarks and assaulting my 

dog and me with an “electromagnetic weapon.”  They obviously wanted me to believe there 

were co-conspirators in every state, city and neighborhood who would keep me from ever 

finding peace.    

Many other victims report being assaulted by energy weapons.  To my knowledge, none of 

these weapons have ever been found and no one has been arrested in connection with this 

type of assault.  Yes, we are being assaulted by microwave energy, but it is being done remotely 

via satellite.  These attacks do not require a local, neighborhood presence.  A relatively small 

number of individuals are likely sitting in secure facilities, targeting people across the country.  

This is more efficient and allows them to operate in secrecy.    

Over time, the intense all-night interrogation/torture campaign began to transition to some 

meaningful dialogue.  They said I had been connected to a satellite surveillance system, 

controlled by a highly sophisticated computer network.  The computer contains extensive 

information and voice-replication capabilities for many people, including family, friends, 

neighbors and business and personal contacts.  This information and the emulated voices are 

used to create fictitious dialogue and scenarios customized for targets’ specific relationships, 

circumstances and surroundings.  The system operators are essentially voice actors, narrating 

radio skits to humiliate, intimidate, threaten and provoke victims.  

The operators have also used the names and voices of prominent individuals such as President 

Obama, former President George W. Bush, Zbigniew Brzezinski, Warren Buffett, Bill Gates, 

Governor Hickenlooper, Phil Anschutz, Christian Anschutz and Pete Coors.  Some of these 

names have been mentioned hundreds of times over the past year.   

Over the past year, many different explanations have been given for my predicament.  Some 

are as follows.  It all started due to a “pay to play” extortion scheme by certain members of the 

Colorado real estate community.  They were trying to collect payment prior to closing my first 

big deal in Colorado in June 2005.  The organized stalking campaign has been conducted by 

members of the massive Homeland Security apparatus with ties to organized crime and a 

government control system.  I was put on some type of Homeland Security “watch list” for 

punitive reasons by a powerful person within the system.   
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They talked extensively about a “sex system” in which women are compensated for providing 

sexual services with “drugs and drug money” and “sex credits”, and a “pay system” controlled 

by the “New York mafia.”  Both offer financial rewards and “personal protection.”  They have 

said I was required to pay an amount ranging from “$500,000” to “$10 million” or “earn my 

way by participating in the sex system.”  The long stalking/torture campaign supposedly 

resulted from being “out of sync with the system” and “making too much noise.”    

For months, the perpetrators said I was connected to a “satellite communication network” 

through an “implanted microchip.”  However, they could never identify the specific type or 

exact location of this microchip.  Google/Motorola supposedly manufactured it.  Initially, they 

said it was a “synthetic telepathy microchip” implanted by a former business colleague “in the 

back of my neck.”  After nothing was identified on a neck x-ray, they changed their story and 

said the chip was implanted “in my upper back between the shoulder blades.”  They also said it 

might be a “cochlear implant” or possibly tiny “nanochips in my inner ear.”  Their final narrative 

suggested it was a “modified VeriChip, secretly manufactured for the CIA, implanted in my 

shoulder.”  Their narrative continually changed and the mysterious microchip kept moving 

around in my body.  Needless to say, I never found a microchip.    

The microchip narrative seems to be prevalent with targeted individuals.  The perpetrators take 

advantage of the fact this technology is easier to accept with an implanted device.  For a long 

time, they were able to convince me a microchip was required to track, monitor and 

communicate with me everywhere - residences, office buildings, the mall, grocery stores, 

restaurants, parks and fields, and on roads and highways driving across three states.  The 

connection is unfortunately stronger and much more reliable than my cell phone.  While the 

volume has been adjusted frequently, the connection has never faltered.   

I am now convinced microchips are not involved.  The microchip narrative would require a 

manufacturer, national distribution and a highly risky, covert, implantation campaign.  It would 

also require a large medical and mental health conspiracy to block their discovery.  With 

thousands of people picking up microwave communication, no one is finding microchips.   

Actually that is not entirely true.  I was able to find information on two people who found 

implanted microchips – James Walbert in Wichita, Kansas and Bob Boyce in Blue Ridge, Georgia.  

I was unable to confirm if either of them had been hearing communication or if their microchip 

removals stopped it.     

To my knowledge, the only microchip approved for human implantation is the VeriChip.  It is 

used for accessing patients’ medical records.  According to VeriTeq, the successor entity, there 

are no facilities offering their microchips or scanners in Colorado.  I do not think Veriteq or 

anyone else is involved in a massive government conspiracy to have everyone implanted with 

microchips.                   
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The microchip narrative is part of a vast disinformation campaign.  It distracts, discredits and 

discourages victims who are unable to locate an implanted device.  MRIs, CT scans and X-rays 

are expensive.  Many targeted individuals cannot afford to scan their entire body searching for 

a microchip.  Those creating the microchip narratives know this.     

For those questioning how “voices” can push someone over the edge, this is important.  The 

people controlling this technology are highly believable at first.  They break victims down 

through sleep deprivation and intense physical and psychological torture.  Exhausted, 

disoriented and just trying to survive the torture, victims are extremely vulnerable to anything, 

including false narratives, that might offer an explanation for their unimaginable pain and 

suffering.  I experienced it firsthand.  Fortunately, I made it through the initial onslaught, and by 

doing so, became conditioned to these tactics. 

It is also important to note that sleep deprivation is a very serious form of physical and 

psychological torture banned by the Constitution, the United Nations, the Geneva Conventions 

and the International Criminal Court.  It has been used as an interrogation, torture technique 

throughout history to break people down and extract information.   

Menachem Begin, former Israeli prime minister, was sleep deprived and tortured by the KGB.  

In his book, White Nights: The Story of a Prisoner in Russia, he states, “In the head of the 

interrogated prisoner, a haze begins to form.  His spirit is wearied to death, his legs are 

unsteady, and he has one sole desire: to sleep...Anyone who has experienced this desire knows 

that not even hunger and thirst are comparable with it.”   

Victims of technological assault are not just having a tough time sleeping.  They are being 

brutally tortured through sleep deprivation.   

The perpetrators have indicated the connection to my brain not only allows them to read my 

thoughts, but also literally see what I see.  As you would expect, this has completely destroyed 

my sense of privacy and made it impossible to lead a normal life.  They have made thousands of 

lewd, derogatory and insulting remarks while in the restroom or taking a shower, lying in bed at 

night, and even during times of intimacy.  It has included comments about my genitalia, my sex 

life, masturbation and my most private thoughts.  They have also repeated passwords and pin 

codes, discussed medical information, and monitored and recorded my business and personal 

activities.   

The privacy violations are truly unimaginable.  Some refer to this unauthorized, forced access 

into peoples’ brains as “mind rape.”  This term describes the egregiousness of the violation, yet 

the law does not even contemplate this despicable crime.      

These cowardly criminals have continually told me they want me to commit suicide, and have 

tried every tactic at their disposal to see if they could push me to that point.  After months of 

torture, they now acknowledge suicide is not a possibility.   
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They can supposedly determine peoples’ susceptibility to suicide or violence from their 

thoughts.  They have claimed, seemingly without remorse, that they have caused thousands of 

suicides.  Whether true or not, they have also said this technology was used against Aaron 

Alexis and Miriam Carey.   

In addition to communication, many victims also experience physical symptoms from 

microwave assault.  I have personally experienced the following:  feeling something similar to a 

mild electrical current on my head and body, loud ear ringing, intense pressure on my ear 

drums, shaking, vibrating sensations, eye stinging, un-flushable eye irritation, severe eye strain 

and red, swollen eyelids, pains on and in the brain, sharp stomach pains, upset stomach, chest 

pains, heart palpitations, inexplicable shortness of breath, stinging, burning, tingling and pin-

prick sensations all over my body, uncontrollable itches, scratchy throat, severe chills, 

dehydration, frequent urination, constant nasal drain, and penis stimulation/de-stimulation.    

It is not clear if the physical symptoms are caused by energy being directed at specific areas of 

the body or by the technology’s interaction with the brain.  The perpetrators create and adjust 

the intensity of these symptoms and have remarked and even joked about doing so.  For 

months, the perpetrators constantly tormented me with physical pains and sensations while 

leaving a computer bouncing interrogation programs off my brain all night, completely 

depriving me of sleep.  This is a severe form of torture. 

I have felt extremely intense pressure on my internal organs, as if they were going to explode, 

while they talked about “cranking up the energy.”  The pain was severe enough to push me out 

of the house several times.  I experienced eye irritation comparable to having dirt in my eyes, 

but was unable to wash it out.  They bragged about “eye irritation” being one of the 

“functions.”  They put extreme pressure on my inner ears and talked about “blowing out my 

eardrums.”  They can somehow make it difficult to get an erection and have threatened to 

cause permanent erectile dysfunction.  They even applied severe pressure on my heart that 

could have been mistaken for a heart attack under different circumstances.  They wanted me to 

believe they could pierce my heart and kill me at any time.   

During nights of constant chatter and microwave bombardment, I urinated excessively (10-15 

times over an eight-hour period), became dehydrated and experienced severe chills.  I wore 

sweat pants, a fleece top, socks and a stocking hat to bed many nights, yet shivered 

uncontrollably.  This was not caused by auditory hallucinations.  It was caused by intense 

microwave exposure.   

The U.S. government has studied the health effects of microwave irradiation for at least half a 

century.  Starting in the 1950’s, the U.S. Embassy in Moscow was subjected to Soviet 

microwave bombardment during much of the cold war.  While a detailed medical discussion is 

beyond the scope of this paper, it is important to note that microwave exposure can cause 
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numerous health issues, including brain cancer, leukemia, strokes, heart disease, immune 

system disorders, infertility, birth defects, vision problems, cataracts, headaches, insomnia, 

depression and anxiety. 

They have maintained a constant microwave connection to my brain for the past year with 

absolute disregard for the health consequences.  Presumably, this is the case with countless 

other victims.  American citizens are being invisibly assaulted by a very dangerous weapon and 

nobody is paying attention. 

Once an individual’s connection has been established, the physical symptoms can be induced 

without sound or communication - on “mute” so to speak.  If true, it would allow them to 

create headaches, tinnitus, erectile dysfunction, depression, anxiety and other pains and 

ailments, and even simulate heart attacks, completely undetected.  There are likely many 

individuals who have never heard a sound or voice, and are therefore, completely unaware 

they have been targeted.  That significantly changes the scope of the problem.        

The computer that controls the link can read my mind and respond with instantaneous dialogue 

based upon my thoughts.  It is constantly collecting information from my brain.  The technology 

enables the operators to determine whether or not someone is telling the truth.  This would 

obviously be extremely valuable in the interrogation of criminals and terrorists, which might be 

the rationale under which it was developed.  However, there are obvious constitutional issues 

that must be addressed before using this technology on the most dangerous criminals, let alone 

law-abiding citizens.    

The operators can push, or “suggest” as they call it, words, thoughts and images into peoples’ 

brains.  Some refer to this as “mind control.”  At times, they direct unwanted sexual images and 

uncomfortable thoughts into my mind, often with laughter in the background.  However, they 

also suggest various foods, activities and other things that serve as reminders.  From my 

experience, it is not “mind control”, because I am able to choose whether or not to accept the 

suggestions.    

During some days, the dialogue has been nearly continuous, with computerized voices 

responding to or commenting on virtually every thought and activity.  On other days, it has 

been relatively quiet.  The volume can be adjusted from silent to loud and clear.  I have 

recorded many hours of communication by repeating what I am hearing verbatim.  The pace of 

the communication is much slower than normal conversation, with gaps between words or 

sentences, presumably due to satellite transmission delays.      

The system lingo includes phrases such as “young whippersnapper”, “since I was knee-high to a 

grasshopper”, “bunch of big mother fuckers running around”, “don’t get above your raisin”, 

“kick your teeth down your fucking throat”, “on the planet”, “in the universe”, “put a gun in 

that pretty little face”, “since time immemorial”, “thrown under a bus”, “that’s unbelievable 
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testimony”, “in my entire human existence”, and “I’m not your best friend but I’m not your 

worst enemy.”  These are not phrases I have ever used.     

Whoever runs the system has somehow justified having multiple people tied into my 

connection 24/7 since it was established.  They sound like intelligent, educated professionals, 

not uneducated criminals.  The communication is articulate and often includes witty, 

impromptu remarks.  While they occasionally use female voices, I believe they are all men.  As 

ridiculous as it sounds, they actually correct my grammar and offer personal and business 

advice.  The people and the crimes seem incongruent.  Some of them acknowledge this and say 

they want to expose it. 

They have said they are a small group of six-figure, NSA, CIA and FBI employees with top secret 

clearance.  They supposedly represent the pay and sex systems and execute various 

assignments for system big shots.  One can imagine the ways in which the technology is being 

used – political blackmail, intellectual property theft, insider trading, etc.    

My energy and level of distraction fluctuates with the amount and volume of communication.  I 

have had difficulty working, or even reading or watching a movie, since the communication 

began.  My ability to run a business or to enjoy two of my favorite activities has been taken 

away.  It has had a profound impact on every aspect of my life.  For many victims, earning a 

living or leading a normal life becomes virtually impossible.  Sadly, this is the intent.     

The satellite operators have stopped transmission briefly on several occasions causing 

unbelievable, instantaneous relief.  I have felt the pressure and strain immediately wash from 

my head, face and neck as the microwave energy dissipates.  I could literally feel the energy 

draining from my head.  The best analogy is the cooling sensation when stepping out of a 

sauna. 

People that report being stalked and monitored or “hearing voices” are often diagnosed with 

mental illness.  Unfortunately, there is not yet another widely accepted explanation.  

Technology of this magnitude is extremely difficult to comprehend and there is currently very 

little credible, publicly available information.   

We very much need the assistance of the mental health profession.  They are the only ones 

with access to decades of specific patient experiences.  I have not yet found anything that 

summarizes or analyzes these records to determine if there might be patterns or trends 

associated with people “hearing voices.”  How many patients who have become part of the 

mental health system, voluntarily or otherwise, are victims of organized stalking or 

technological assault?  The mental health profession may hold the “smoking gun.”   

Many questions need to be raised.  What messages are patients hearing?  Are they derogatory 

or threatening?  Do victims feel they are being stalked or monitored?  How many voices do they 

hear?  How long do they hear them?  Does the volume change?  Are physical pains and 
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sensations experienced?  Do they think some type of energy may be involved?  Do the voices 

sound computerized?  Are unique words or phrases used?  Do they hear famous peoples’ 

voices?  Is the pace of communication conversational or are there gaps and delays?  Do they 

believe their minds or thoughts are being read?  Is there a focus on topics that make them feel 

guilty or uncomfortable?  How often are they told to commit suicide or harm others?  How 

often do medications work?  Is it possible medications provide cover to stop the 

communication?    

To my knowledge, the only possible defense against this assault is to block microwave 

transmission.  Protective clothing and homemade Faraday cages will not work.  Advanced 

materials and professional construction are required.  A few companies that could potentially 

construct such a facility are ETS Lindgren, Cuming-Lehman Chambers and Braden Shielding.  

They use terms such as anechoic chambers, shielded rooms, screened rooms and microwave 

chambers.  If possible, we need to locate government or corporate facilities willing to grant 

access so we can prove microwave energy is responsible.    

For those wanting to learn more about organized stalking and technological assault, there are 

many websites, blogs, articles and books available.  Mark Rich’s book, The Hidden Evil, offers an 

historical overview of control systems, such as communist East Germany’s secret police, or 

Stasi, and its reliance upon a massive informant network and organized stalking.  Dr. John Hall’s 

A New Breed, Satellite Terrorism in America provides a detailed account of his personal 

experience with organized stalking and satellite assault in San Antonio, Texas.  Jesse Ventura’s 

TruTV Conspiracy Theory series examined the issue of people hearing voices in their December 

2012 “Brain Invaders” episode.  They concluded military communication towers, Ground Wave 

Emergency Network (GWEN), were being used to target victims with microwave energy.  KMIR 

News in Palm Springs, California reported on “hundreds of people in the valley hearing voices” 

in November 2012.  The video, which includes interviews with several targeted individuals, is 

available at http://www.jrn.com/kmir6/news/179055911.html. 

According to their website (www.freedomfchs.com), “Freedom from Covert Harassment and 

Surveillance is a human rights organization that identifies and networks with victims of 

organized stalking and electronic assaults, educates society about covert harassment issues, 

and advocates for citizens victimized by covert criminal elements.”  They network with and 

provide support for victims throughout the U.S. and worldwide.  They organize meetings across 

the country, host daily conference calls, publish a weekly newsletter and provide a toll free 

number for victims. 

Having worked on this issue for the past decade, Derrick Robinson, President of FFCHS, has 

become a prominent leader in the fight against organized stalking and technological assault.  He 

offered the following, “Aaron Alexis represents a lightening-rod for our issues because of the 

notoriety of his action, the Washington Navy Yard shooting, and because he had contacted us 

http://www.jrn.com/kmir6/news/179055911.html


 
 

35 
 

(FFCHS) two weeks prior to the shooting exhibiting many of the same effects that are common 

in our community, such as microwave attacks, hearing voices, sleeplessness, and the group 

stalking scenarios.  And although we do not condone Aaron’s solution, he highlights an 

extremely important human rights issue in this country which is being suppressed and for which 

there is currently no recognition or remedy.” 

“Our community is continually amazed at how large a secret can remain undetected by our 

society for so long.  It has often been discouraging.  However, I believe there will come a day – 

and probably soon – when this entire criminal network which now operates in secret will 

become common knowledge to everyone and covert targeting and secret tortures will all be 

over.”     

I would like to offer a few suggestions for victims based upon my personal experience.  Most 

importantly, hang in there!  We will identify the perpetrators and stop this torture.  Record 

what you are hearing and experiencing.  Those recordings will help us validate and share our 

experiences and will prove valuable in future legal proceedings.  We will eventually have our 

day in court.   

Let the perpetrators know you are familiar with their tactics of false narratives, derogatory 

remarks and threats.  Ask questions that might help you gather information.  For those of you 

that do not know why you were targeted, you are not alone.  Many of us are still trying to figure 

it out.  Like most powerful weapons, criminals will use them for many different reasons, and 

sometimes, for no reason at all.     

Finally, help us spread the word.  We need as many people as possible talking about this issue, 

asking questions and looking for answers.  These criminals are accustomed to operating in the 

dark.  We need to push aggressively to expose their crimes.     

My experience with organized stalking and technological assault has already stolen nine years, 

or roughly one-third of my adult life.  It has irreversibly altered the course of my life and 

potentially damaged my health in ways not yet apparent.   

Without intervention, countless other victims will be exposed.  Some will not be able to endure 

the torture, and acting from a place of desperation, they will take their own or others’ lives.  

Their breaking point could be reached at any time.  Until we get control of this technology, it is 

impossible to predict the next tragedy.  This is a national public safety emergency!   

We desperately need the assistance of law enforcement, the media and the mental health 

profession.  By sharing information and starting a national discussion, these groups can make 

an immediate impact.  Please help us educate everyone and stop the torture! 

Mike  
Denver, Colorado 
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OLGA 
Arizona  

My name is Olga  and I write these statements of and on my own free will and on behalf of 
myself.  I, the affiant, state that I'm a registered nurse and became a victim on or about 
November, 2013 right after I was fired from the institution where I worked.   

I state that I have been tortured by direct energy weaponized technologies, gang stalked, 
sexually assaulted and sodomized numerous times in my residence, and in my daughter’s 
house.  

These energy weapons tortured my body from top to bottom with high levels of heat and cold 
energy waves, electric shocks throughout my body, phantom touch, hot and cold feelings and a 
loud popping inside my skull, specifically in my left parietal area, and my frontal lobe of my 
brain. They torture me by attacking my private organs and throughout my body.  The 
microwaves are directed towards my head, causing me severe headaches, confusion, seizures, 
faintness, severe anxiety, anger, feeling of impending doom, high pitched sound in my ears, 
sleep deprivation, my eyes to be red, dry, and the sclera, very yellow.  I have severe hair loss, 
and damage due to these attacks. They attack my throat, making me choke, vomit, cough, and 
somehow I also experience increase of the production of clear phlegm.  

They attack my mid-sternum which is close to my heart, they make my heart rate increase 
tremendously, also with impending doom feelings. They attack my liver, spleen, stomach, my 
bladder causing severe pain and cramps. They control my gastro-intestinal tract, my urinary 
system by holding my normal bodily functions. They attack my musculo-skeletal system with 
severe electrical shocks, they attack my dermal tissue by electrical shocks, extreme heat, 
extreme cold, pinching, and induction of severe pain in my arms, legs, face, and throughout my 
body. I have constant severe musculo-skeletal pain; my skin has become a pasty color, and with 
severe deposits of lymphatic fluid under my epidermis; I am severely swollen in my lower 
extremities. On several occasions a laser beam was sent towards my chest, close to my heart. 
My dog was poisoned; several items in my house were stolen.   

I, the affiant, have made several police reports to the Surprise, AZ. police department and 
received no support.  Instead, on two occasions I was threatened with being taken to a mental 
institution.   

I, the affiant was arrested forcibly on November 2014, and placed in a mental hospital for a 
period of one month, and without a hearing I was placed on court-ordered treatment for one 
year and forced to take medication for a mental illness I do not have.  

I the affiant state that my life has been ruined and I am no longer able to obtain 
employment.  My family is being threatened.  
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I have not filed a TORT 95 claim due to the fact that every time I have gone to seek or consult a 
lawyer a group of people will influence or get there first, and one of the lawyers told me "Olga 
your case is too complicated".  

I also fear for my family’s life and my own. The loss is tremendous due to the fact that I'm 
unable to find a job. The torture has taken a toll in my physical and mental health with constant 
anxiety.  

I Olga, have not given consent to extract my DNA, my bodily fluids, to use my body for medical, 
or use of my brain for psychological, behavioral or social research and manipulation of my body 
systems including: neurologic system, nervous, cardiac, respiratory, endocrine, gastrointestinal, 
urinary tract, reproductive, musculo-skeletal, and integumentary. 

I have not given consent to governmental institutions, medical, psychology departments, 
neuropsychologist and other entities. I will never give consent for such atrocities and threats to 
my health and well-being, defamation of character to isolate me from my friends and family, a 
severe surveillance campaign, theft of my family’s personal photographs, clothing, art 
sculptures, destruction of my stereo with an electrical beam, constant vandalism to my home, 
implantation of scorpions, maggots, mosquitoes, flies inside my house and the death of animals 
in my backyard.   

I am or have become a victim of torture, attacks, assaults, harassment, sexual abuse, police 
abuse, government- funded technology abuse, etc., and am now aware that these technologies 
are being funded by the United States government with most of these technologies being 
developed for war and are now also being tested and evaluated per Department of Defense 
Directive 5240.1-r – Procedure 13 – Human Experimentation (on U.S. Persons and others) for 
Intelligence Purposes.   

As a human being and with human rights I have not given approval for the use or abuse of my 
body in any form to anyone or to any entity within or outside of the United States government 
to include any corporation, researcher, scientist, military agency or anyone affiliated within or 
outside of any agency, corporation or individual that has resulted in the harms that my body, 
life, property, career and or finances have endured.  

I further state that military training documents such as the Department of Defense Joint 
Targeting Publication https://www.aclu.org/files/dronefoia/dod/drone_dod_jp3_60.pdf;  DOD 
Joint Targeting of Individual  and Groups that involves the United States ‘Joint Chiefs of 
Command’ indicate the United States Health and Human Services (HHS) involvement, an agency 
that oversees medical records and show that every citizen is being used illegally for testing and 
evaluation of war technologies. 

I the affiant of this affidavit do object to such treatment and abuse of my body and life.  In 
addition to the above noted military training documents that are resulting in the harm to 
myself and to millions of citizens of this country I do as well object to the Department of 
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Defense Directive 5240.1-r – Procedure 13 that has resulted in the destruction of my health as 
will where this document has existed for decades with no oversight yet it still exists as a 
published and available document resulting in harm to myself and millions of citizens.  The 
chapter 13 reads as follows:  

• C13. CHAPTER 13 PROCEDURE 13. EXPERIMENTATION ON HUMAN SUBJECTS FOR 
INTELLIGENCE PURPOSES  

• C13.1. APPLICABILITY This procedure applies to experimentation on human subjects if 
such experimentation is conducted by or on behalf of a DoD intelligence component. 
This procedure does not apply to experimentation on animal subjects.  

• C13.2. EXPLANATION OF UNDEFINED TERMS   C13.2.1. Experimentation in this context 
means any research or testing activity involving human subjects that may expose such 
subjects to the possibility of permanent or temporary injury (including physical or 
psychological damage and damage to the reputation of such persons) beyond the risks 
of injury to which such subjects are ordinarily exposed in their daily lives.    

• C13.2.2. Experimentation is conducted on behalf of a DoD intelligence component if it is 
conducted under contract to that component or to another DoD Component for the 
benefit of the intelligence component or at the request of such a component regardless 
of the existence of a contractual relationship.    

• C13.2.3. Human subjects in this context includes any person whether or not such person 
is a United States person.   C13.3. PROCEDURES C13.3.1. Experimentation on human 
subjects conducted by or on behalf of a DoD intelligence component may be undertaken 
only with the informed consent of the subject, in accordance with guidelines issued by 
the Department of Health and Human Services, setting out conditions that safeguard 
the welfare of such subjects. DoD 5240.1-R, December 1982 58    

I hereby state that the information above is true, to the best of my knowledge.  I also confirm 
that the information here is both accurate and complete, and relevant information has not 
been omitted. (1) For an individual acting in his or her own right I set forth my signature:        

Olga       

 

RICHARD 
California 
 
I've been a TI since 1972, experiencing both group stalking and electronic harassment. It has 
been 24/7 for several years, then lesser but still daily, and even seeming to mostly disappear for 
a while. It fluctuates. 
It was made plain to me that it wasn't that my neighbors wanted to rent my apartment to 
someone else, or because I was doing non-union work, but I was targeted because of obscene 
telephone calls I made. 
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After a few years, it seemed that the size of this harassment program and its cost were beyond 
any company.  I hope the following will be of some help, but I admit it may be a bit of a stretch 
to include these. Since I have only had hints as to exactly what the perps tell people, maybe the 
FBI could go to them and ask them. 
 
Possible federal code violations: 
 
USC 1001 False statements     
I'm pretty sure that the perps are using tapes of me, but are twisting things to present a worse 
appearance. The people enlisted for the group stalking (neighbors, co-workers, store clerks, 
etc.), to the extent that I can still locate them, might be questioned by the FBI.  
 
USC 2261A Stalking 
If (1)" ...present within...territorial jurisdiction "  applies, then they constantly have caused 
substantial distress.  That's their job.  
(2) the telephone was used in 2 different ways: many wrong numbers, similar in a way that 
made it obvious that they weren't normal wrong number calls, and , the other way also was not 
random happenings. I sell on Amazon.com, and, as I've always feared, the perps got involved. 
One way cuts my sales, and the other two use devices that are used on me outside of Amazon, 
in my life. Also, for a period of time, when I would make a call such as with a catalog order, the 
person would after a while put me on hold, then when they came back, they would do 
something perp-like (I forget the details here). 
 

USC 2340 Torture 

(1) In 32 years of working nights outdoors, five or six things were done by police officers - each 

in a different city. I felt that they were just borrowed by the perps for a one-time event. But 

police departments, no. For the past 6 months or so, the San Jose police have become involved, 

in about 4 different ways, while the group stalking is slowly ramping up.   

(2) (B) I felt that the group stalking was trying to alter my behavior, maybe just stay at home 

alone, but I wouldn't let it. 

That;s it for all of the possible code violations.  At any rate, I would be open to discuss this 

candidly and frankly with the FBI or anyone. 

Richard  

                                                                                    

RODI 
California  

I have been a TI for more than 20 years. I have been tortured, harassed, abused; you name it. 
Sometimes I think these people who do this to me don't know that God is watching and don't 
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know they will go to hell. That's how bad they torture me. They have destroyed my life in every 
way you can think of and I think it is the US Secret Service. I have contacted the FBI in San Diego 
before and I guess they did not believe me. I have a case with the US Secret Service.  

Please help me and many more in any way you can.  Thank you.   

Rodi  

 

ROSANNE 
California 
 
My name is Rosanne.  I am a 62 year old female and I do not have a criminal record. 

In the spring of 2010, after reporting noise harassment (including gun shots near my home) and 

a suspected methamphetamine dealer, I became the victim of covert harassment.  

This harassment included electronic and on-foot surveillance, computer sabotage, relationship 

sabotage, slander, home and vehicle vandalism, theft, verbal and written harassment, pet 

abuse, chemical assault, and income sabotage. Also at this time, I became ill with symptoms 

consistent with non-lethal weaponry use and I was forced onto disability. 

 

I have many signed letters from witnesses, police reports, medical records, financial 

statements, business statements, and emails from friends who were also affected. I cannot 

prove the weaponry use so this is, at this time, a suspicion.  

 

I also have letters of recommendation and character references from members in my 

community including a statement from a local psychologist who, after a month of review, 

concluded that I was a crime victim and not delusional in any way. He also had me drug tested 

and this test was negative for all illegal substances. 

Further information can be found in my book entitled "Surveillance, Torture and Control in the 

Modern World" which is available on Amazon.com. I also gave a radio interview to Sean 

Anthony of the ‘Flow of Wisdom’ radio show entitled "Targeted Individual Speaks Out.” 

Thank you for any help which you can provide. 

Sincerely, 
Rosanne  
4/3/2016 
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TRACI 
California 

I am a Targeted Individual (TI) who has been certified by the State of California to be a victim of 
1.) Domestic Violence 2.) Stalking and 3.) Sexual Assault by criminals employed in government 
position:  FBI, CIA, NSA, DA, DON, DOD. My FBI FOIA appeal has been denied by the DOJ 
because they do not want to confirm or deny an individual's placement on any Government 
Watch Lists.  I have no criminal record, and yet I am still treated as if I am a criminal under 
continuous investigation.   

In 2001, I was RFID microchipped against my prior knowledge and consent in my 
Temporomandibular Joints (TMJ's) at the Fletcher Allen Health Care in Burlington, Vermont. As 
part of the government- funded non-consensual experimentation, a team of Nazi research 
physicians also clamped down on my brain magnetite to monitor me 24/7/365 by Remote 
Neural Monitoring (RNM) via Satellite Surveillance for rogue HUMINT collections. Since this 
time, my 21-year-old daughter and I have been gangstalked by drug & human traffickers in 
government positions who are engaging in a massive COINTELPRO campaign to sabotage us and 
strip us down to zero resources.  

I am Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) protected from a Rogue Subversive COINTELPRO FBI 
agent who lived next door to me in an apartment complex in Carlsbad, California. I have been 
attacked with the so-called Non-Lethal Weapons (NLW) and Directed Energy Weapons (DEW). I 
am being continuously exposed to Microwave Radiation (MR) and Silent Sound Spread 
Spectrum (SSSS) used in subliminal messaging for behavior modification, dream manipulation, 
and mind control. Government agents have used a handheld radio-frequency mind control 
machine with a dial and one central antenna to induce a state of hypnosis for interrogative 
purposes and for mind control and behavior manipulations.  

There are also 83 Towers and 178 Antennas within 4.0 miles of where I live causing 
electromagnetic pollution in the environment. I hear a high pitched ringing in my ears at all 
times called Artificial Tinnitus and a low vibrational noise (or hum) outside while I sleep. 
Radiation poisoning is making me ill and causing me to suffer from a thyroid condition called 
Grave’s disease. I have vision loss, weight gain, burned feet, joint pain, inflammation, and hair 
loss. I have been diagnosed with Chronic Fatigue Syndrome, Fibromyalgia, Multiple Chemical 
Sensitivities, and Electromagnetic Hypersensitivity. I am sleep- deprived, memory impaired, and 
I cannot work or function well during the day. I am unemployed, bankrupted, defaulted on my 
school loans, and I have been denied SSI disability benefits that I am entitled to receive.  

Traci  
Sacramento, California  
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MID-WEST 

 

BARBARA 

Ohio 

 

Barbara has been a non-consensual  experimentee since the age of eight.  At that time, her and 

her family were living in Flint, Michigan.  Barbara says her parents were approached by some 

men who said they were from the government and were working on a special education project 

for little girls of exceptional intelligence.  This was approximately 1943, and in those days, there 

was unconditional trust of the government and her parents agreed to give their daughter for 

this program.  They were paid $2000 for the use of their daughter.  However, on the first day of 

testing Barbara says that she cried so much that the men decided they could not use her for the 

intended experimentation, but that she would be used for sex instead and they brought her 

home until the next session.   

Once at home, Barbara told her parents that those were bad men and asked them what ‘sex’ 

was because the men stated that they would use her for sex.  At this information, Barbara’s  

parents became alarmed and decided to remove her from the program.  They had to refund the 

$2000 however, Barbara says that she feels that she has been followed and surveilled 

throughout her life from that time onward.   

Barbara further states that some strangers later approached her during her college years and 

asked her about taking pilot lessons which she also declined.   

During her life, she has experienced the following scenarios:  drugging/rape on several 

occasions, chronic break-ins, highway endangerment, computer tampering, synthetic 

telepathy(voice to skull), mail tampering, identity theft, and malicious neighborhood gossip.   

Barbara  

Cincinnati, Ohio 

 

CAROLYN 
Illinois 

For one year now, I have been experiencing satellite electronic harassment. The pain and 
affects have gone from bad to worse. These stalkers park in front of my house zapping me with 
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their devices. They also walk past my house continuously with hand held devices. I instantly 
become activated with pain.  

They come into my house scratching up counter tops, furniture, bleach marks on clothes, 
missing brand new towels, broken doors, broken desktop computer, the list is very long. I will 
stop there. I live alone, and moved into a brand new construction where everything was in new 
and working order. My car is new and kept in the garage. They have put scratches on it. I have 
chips in the windshield.  They get inside the car; also pulled off temporary license plate. 

I am giving a short version of this continuous harassment. Very hard to believe that they could 
get away with this.  It is past time to take this to the next level for help. I have reported this 
through the system, only to find out later that there is no report filed.  

If there is anything I can do to help this issue move to the next level, please let me know. 

At midnight stalkers are standing on the steps at my door using devices. Many times on garbage 
day, a stalker continuously backs into my garbage container over and over.  

 

I park my car, come out and the stalker parked on my bumper.  
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Next time I return stalker ripped off my temporary license plate. 

Carolyn  
 
 

DAN  

Nebraska 

 

I have been a victim to organized gang stalking since 2010 living with Terrorism.  I live everyday 

feeling pain within my body from the top of my head to the tip of my toes and fingers.  I have 

proof from a qualified H-SCADA Bio Energy Processional indicating that satellite and cellular 

phone signals are coming from my body and around it.  I also have pictures of cuts that had 

been made into my body to install the implants when I was sleeping and / or knocked out on 

one occasion.  I purchased an ultrasound that shows text book examples of metal within my 

body. 

Sincerely, 

Dan  

 
 
DOROTHY 
Illinois 
 
Dear Special Agent: 
 
I am a member of PACTS, under the leadership of Derrick Robinson.   
I am a victim of Electromagnetic/Direct Energy frequency physical assaults, including: 
 
- Penetrating all organs, body parts and pores with sensations of pins, needles, sharp pains and 
vibrations creating great and excruciating pains, tightens throat from the inside, and tightens 
throat when I swallow to create choking.  Forced sleep deprivation every night, with between 0 
to 2-1/2 hours of sleep by transmissions into my head and physical assaults using the 
Electromagnetic/Direct Energy frequency. 
 
-Thermal viewing of my body in my home no matter where I am or what I am doing including 
when using the toilet, bathing and changing clothes, with verbal comments and 
Electromagnetic/Direct Energy frequency physical assaults. 
 
-Viewing everything I see out of my eyes and hearing everything I hear.  Nothing is personal; 
bank and financial statements, Federal and State tax filings, pin numbers, social security 
number, birth date, Mother’s maiden name, my birth date. 
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-GPS Satellite type electrically monitoring, knowing where I am at all times, creating an 
environment where paid personnel are sent to stalk and follow me. 
 
I worked at Ameritech Mobile/Services beginning in 1/1986 through 1992 for Sue Findley 
Mason, a “lifer” within the Bell systems.  Sue Findley Mason’s husband, William G. Mason, 
Deceased, was also an Executive “lifer” within the Bell systems and I know for a fact that these 
two were involved in setting me up for this 24/7 surveillance and torture. 
 
Respectfully, 
Dorothy  
Streamwood, IL   

 

LINDA K 
Wisconsin 

It seems to have started around 1996, or so, when I would hear snippets of a voice attached to 
sounds made by objects near me, such as when a car would go by.   

It became more obvious one night around 2003 or so, when I had incremental pressure as I lay 
in bed. It was like going in the deep end of a swimming pool (the pressure). I also experienced 
hearing a man and a woman's voice at this same time. They would put on skits during these 
early years of my harassment. The skits don't go on now, though. 

Along with their comments of my thoughts, they would seize on my psychological triggers, 
reinforcing my negative self-image. Also, it seems as though there were people who would stalk 
me. They would drive or walk dogs by my home. They seem to not be people just going about 
regular business because they would look straight ahead, wearing visors or hats and they would 
come by at regular intervals with the cars driving by in groups.  

There is a steady stream I can hear in my head of garbled voices along with a hissing, which is 
the computerized aspect. Sometimes at night I will wake up to what sounds like a real person. 
When my eyes are closed while in bed, I can see what looks like radar. Sometimes in the 
daylight I can see one perfectly round dot. 

The real people who speak, as though in a microphone, usually sound really clear and louder 
than the garbled running computerized aspect of it. In fact, I can hear their saliva in their 
mouth. The man whose voice I hear vocalizing my thoughts has sinus congestion at times. The 
voices I hear sound so real, I believe this sound quality perhaps distinguishes this from auditory 
hallucinations that psychotics must hear. 

Linda K 
Madison, Wisconsin   
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 EAST 

 

CHRISTOPHER  
North Carolina 
 
Since the 15th of October 2007 I have been afflicted with Organized Stalking, Electronic 
Harassment, Mail Fraud, Vehicle Stalking and Systematic Food and Liquid Contamination. It 
started the day after emailing my complaint to police chief: Tom Bergamine. He has since been 
removed from his position due to criminal racial profiling, which my complaint to the 
department was about: http://govsponsoredstalking.info/? s=Tom+Bergamine&submit=Search 
 
Because the crimes were no longer limited to racial profiling, I produced an Affidavit in 2009 
detailing the nature of what led to the above events. This Affidavit can be found here: 
http://govsponsoredstalking.info/AFFIDAVIT.pdf 
 
Organized Stalking: Composed of several individuals who follow and track, use electro-magnetic 
weapons, engaged in character assassination, psychological warfare, thief and vandalism of 
property and alteration of personal items such as food, liquids and surroundings, etc. 
 
Electronic Harassment: is the use of micro-wave technologies for the purpose of causing harm, 
pain, illness, behavior modification and engaged in human experiments on unwilling subjects for 
financial gain. 
 
Mail Fraud: Confiscation of parcels and correspondents and tampering of items that invade and 
opens an individual to identity thief. 
 
Vehicle Stalking: The use of private, government and corporate vehicles for the purpose of 
using GPS tracking satellites, which assist in the manipulation of implants that are in the body. 
 
Systematic Food & Liquid Contamination: Consists of large groups of individuals who have been 
installed inside supermarkets and other type of food businesses as “employee” staff.  Also 
individuals engaged in the manipulation of food/liquid sources with smart dust crystallized nano 
technologies and stocking of shelves with these items for purchase. 
 
Each month I log detailed information describing the intensity of these crimes. They can be 
found here: January 2016 Journal: http://govsponsoredstalking.info/?p=2276 and February 
2016 Journal: http://govsponsoredstalking.info/?p=2342. 
 
Because of these crimes and the lack of Federal Government intervention in stopping them, I 
have been relegated to homelessness since August of 2008. However, I have kept intensive 
records of techniques, symptoms and experiences that are created by criminal associations 
listed in my Journal.   

http://govsponsoredstalking.info/?p=26.
http://govsponsoredstalking.info/AFFIDAVIT.pdf
http://govsponsoredstalking.info/?p=2276
http://govsponsoredstalking.info/?p=2342
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With that said, I look forward to hearing from you regarding the outcome of your investigation. 
 
Sincerely, 
Christopher  
Fayetteville, NC  
 

JAAMI  

New York 

 

Dear FBI Investigating Agent: 

My name is Jaami  and I would like the FBI to investigate a case on my behalf regarding covert 

harassment, covert surveillance and illegal human experimentation which I have been 

subjected to for three years since January 2013. I am assaulted with radio frequencies, 

microwaves, electromagnetic waves and it causes serious disruption to my neurological, 

biological, and emotional states. In addition, my family and I have been covertly implanted with 

nano- biotech matter which has redesigned our features, racial phenotype and genetic 

biometrics.  

Evidence such as government IDs, medical diagnostic records, and non- digital photos have 

been altered to match our new look and to conceal human experimentation and harassment. In 

addition, various vital receipts and items that speak to my bio-metrics, credentials and lifestyle 

have been removed from my places of residence or storage units. 

As per the cause of my targeting, it is multi-fold however it is generally focused on an MK Ultra 

program focused on sex slavery, sex trafficking, racial white washing, and geo-media, 

entertainment and politics regarding Latinos, Indians, Asians, and Caribbeans who have some 

trade- off with white people to steer me into white neighborhoods for trafficking and away 

from black neighborhoods and away from creating black music, etc.  

To reach those aims, advanced bio- nanotechnologies and harsh invisible frequencies are used 

to torture me into submission and censorship. On June 13th, 2014 at the Targeted Individual 

Philadelphia Conference held at Chamounix Mansion, forty targeted individuals were scanned 

for electrical frequency and radio frequency analysis with three different RF scan meters. 

During my scan the RF meters indicated that moderate to strong frequencies were emanating 

from my body and delivered to my body specifically in locations I was experiencing tremendous 

atrophy. That RF report, the bodily disfigurement and physical pain confirm that I am being 

tortured. 
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Beyond that, recent MRI, X-ray, mammogram, and sonogram scans show exotic implants all 

over my body, especially brain, facial, ear, nose and throat, vaginal areas.  

None of these artifacts are noted in my medical reports. I have pointed out implants/artifacts to 

medical providers but none will acknowledge them but across the board, doctors are writing I 

am delusional  or treating me as such.  Some of these providers, lick their lips and touch their 

genitalia.   

Lastly, images of myself on and off line to include government IDs, one mugshot, (false arrest), 

yearbook photos, even some wedding and baby pictures are altered. I reported it to the police 

but I was met with active denial and my complaints were not accepted, or lost. In addition, I 

complained to the FCC and FTC and no action was taken. This all speaks to stakeholders using 

their position to discredit me and to mislabel me as mentally unsound. 

In closing, I will add that my targeting is complicated as it entails more than directional energy 

assaults, the activation of implants, and photo editing.  It involves technologies heavily related 

to holographic science, invisible cloaking, and cyber or software surgery. For example, I have 

watched pictures photo- shopped as I hold them in my hand or the removal of objects from my 

hand.  Although I mentioned that ethnic groups are involved in my targeting, I would be remiss 

if I did not mention the significant involvement of a consortium of Latino merchants, religious, 

civic, and criminal groups involved for pleasure, pain and torture.  However, in the interest of 

time and in keeping with the guidelines Derrick Robinson President of Pacts, International set 

forth, I will transition to a brief listing of constitutional amendments and federal codes that 

have been violated as it relates to my targeting.  

Constitutional Amendments 1, 2, 4, 9, 13, & 14;  Federal Codes: Title 17 USC 1201, 1203, Title 

18:  USC 35, 182, 241, 242, 245,  247, 249, 373 1117,1512,1510,1513,1622,2261 A, 2331,2340; 

Tile 39: USC that deal with mail tampering; Title  42: 1985; Title 47 USC codes; that relate to 

malicious telecommunication interference via  cable, fiber optic, microwave and wifi signals; 

and USC CODES that prohibit the modulating of traffic signals, codes that relate sex trafficking, 

harassment on buses trains, highways. Codes that prohibit the usage of the biosphere to deliver 

biological weapons on civilians and Codes that prohibit drones being used to deliver implants 

via mosquitoes, directed energy and for the collection of illegal surveillance. 

As your agency knows, electronic harassment is detrimental, non-consensual human 

experimentation is illegal and covert harassment and surveillance are criminal. Therefore, 

please open a case and investigate it.   

Sincerely, 

Jaami  

Fresh Meadows, NY  
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JANE 

Pennsylvania 

 

Jane’s Experience 

I first noticed I was a targeted individual in 1979.  I was a 27 year-old petite blonde mother of 2 

young children. I was going through a divorce from a doctor.  I have had many surgeries so I am 

not sure exactly when/if chips were implanted.  

I have experienced stalking, house break-ins, voice-to-skull, directed energy torture and rape. I 

have absolutely no privacy and I am sure my mind is being read. I have been unable to work 

outside of the home because of this.  I am sure other people know that this is happening to me 

but for some reason no one can communicate the truth to me. 

Sincerely, 

Jane   

 

 

JESSE 

Pennsylvania 

 

My name is Jesse.  I graduated college in May of 2013 with a degree in civil engineering from 

Penn State, Harrisburg.  In June of 2013, I joined a company called Roy Jorgensen and 

Associates.  They were a company based out of Buckeystown, MD.  I was given 2000 dollars for 

relocation allowance which I used to move into an apartment complex in Frederick, MD.  I 

traveled every day to Alexandria, VA to work on a project that this company had recently 

acquired.  This company had 3 other engineers.  The strange thing was/is that the other 

engineers (one in Texas, one in Florida, and one in Georgia) all had multiple projects and 

responsibilities.  I was an engineer on simply one project (this company has since acquired 

another project in the mid-atlantic region).  I noticed that my job did not involve any 

engineering whatsoever and I had basically been hired to take over part of a job that another 

lady did not want to deal with anymore. 

It wasn't until August of 2013 that I started to get paranoid that this company was bugging my 

company phone, company laptop, and hiding microphones or other such listening devices in my 

apartment.  I started noticing my manager and fellow employees talking about things I did in 

private while I was in my apartment or when I went home to Hazleton, PA to visit my family.  At 

that point in time I had no idea that they were reading my mind.  Also, it was around this time 

that I had begun drinking about 4 out of 7 days of the week.  When I was in my apartment I 

began making derogatory comments about the Vice President of the company (who has since 
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retired), his daughter, my manager, my manager’s wife, and his daughter.  I had also started 

complaining about the way certain things were being run in the company. 

On December 1, 2013 I started to hear really loud voices screaming and yelling in my head. 

Since then, it has been 27 months of non- stop harassment and torture.  I know they can see 

through my eyes, hear what I hear, see images in my mind, can control my emotions, and have 

the ability to create pain or pressure on any nerve of my body.  This leads me to believe that 

this is NSA technology.  For the past 16 months I have had almost a non-stop bombardment of 

thoughts injected into my head (including the V2K) which had included every kind of sick, 

perverse, and heinous words and phrases that you can think of.  I have been to 5 psych wards, 

got an MRI of the head, got a CT scan of the head, had a spinal tap, parasite test, EEG, been on 

multiple anti-psychotic medications and bi-polar medications, and have been to many 

psychologists, psychiatrist, and therapists.  Nothing has helped to bring relief. 

My family has also now become part of this psychological operation as they are constantly 

reminding me that they are watching my brother and his wife, and my sister and her boyfriend 

(who do not live in Hazleton, PA). 

Additionally, I have been blacklisted from getting a job in civil engineering, so I have had long 

term unemployment.  The worst part is that they are broadcasting my thoughts to thousands of 

people (including people in my home town), past acquaintances and friends, relatives, etc. and 

all of these people believe I deserve it because 1.) I am only 1 guy 2.) The government is behind 

this so it is legal and 3.) The government is allowing people to realize that mind reading exists 

and is legal.  I am sure there are other reasons why people are willing to listen to me beg for 

help in my mind on a daily basis, but beyond being purely sadistic I cannot find out a 

reason.  They have started a slander campaign where I have been described as a pedophile, 

homosexual, heretic, fake, imposter, blasphemer, criminal, drug addict, among other 

things.  They have mentally coerced, interrogated, and blackmailed me in my own mind.  They 

say there are loopholes around the constitution and other international human rights laws 

which allow them to do whatever they want.  

In conclusion, I have no evidence or proof that this is happening to me because it is in my head 

and happening to my body.  It is apparently a huge secret so no one is allowed to let me or my 

family know.  I know this was revenge from that company and they use the things I said in my 

apartment (which they recorded) as a way to justify torture until they decide to kill me.  I am 

sending this testimony to you in the hopes that it can lead me to be able to have my mind and 

body back to myself again.   

Thanks, 

Jesse  
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JUSTIN   

New York 

 

I am a targeted individual and have been attacked since 1994.  It began with the sensation that I 

had parasites crawling on my scalp and burrowing into my flesh.  It also began with severe and 

intense chest pains.  I have never had a real heart attack but I assume that the chest pains I felt 

must be much like a heart attack.  The pain would always be present when I woke up and would 

last several hours.  The pain would go away for several hours and then begin again for at least 4 

hours.  The sensation that parasites were crawling on me and the chest pains lasted for ten 

years.  During this time and till the present day I often will experience hand and leg tremors.  

The tremors always come at the most inopportune times such as during job interviews or if I am 

pulled over by police for whatever reason.  I also felt little happiness or feeling of joy or 

contentment which one can describe as chronic depression. This also still happens till this very 

day.  They block, via mind control, most of my emotions, certainly any good emotions and I 

mostly feel depressed all the time.  

I’ve seen many doctors regarding the tremors, chest pains and the false belief that I had some 

kind of hybrid immune parasite (some kind of lice or crab).  Regarding the chest pains, I went 

through many tests such as stress echo tests, bone fractures and upper and lower GI, et cetera.  

The three doctors I consulted with regarding the chest pains all could find nothing wrong with 

me and all gave up on me.  I felt the pain and it was intense which baffled me because the 

doctors could find nothing. Three doctors, including one dermatologist said they could find no 

evidence of parasites but they did prescribe topical medication which did nothing to alleviate 

the sensation of parasites.  The dermatologist actually wrote me a letter suggesting that I seek 

psychiatric consultation since she believed that the parasite thing was a mental issue.  I scoffed 

at the suggestion that it was all in my head but it turns out, it was part of mind control torture.  

I also saw a doctor regarding the tremors that I was and still do experience.  They prescribed 

many medications all of which had no effect at all.  At the time I just thought the medications 

had no efficacy but I would find out many years later that via mind control they are able to 

block the effects of all chemicals.  

When I was 28 the parasite sensation and chest pains seized.  I was introduced to hard drugs at 

this time through a woman I was dating.  When I took opiates and ecstasy for the first time I felt 

relief and joy for the first time in a decade so as one can imagine I was hooked.  I didn’t realize 

it when it was happening but at first they allowed the drugs to do exactly as they were meant 

to do and in appropriate duration.  This was the hook with the worm.  Gradually but surely the 

amount of euphoria and the duration of the experience became smaller and shorter as time 

went on.  This was a trap: because of this I began taking more and spending more on it.  One 

could argue that it was natural and part of tolerance but I am not talking about many years; I 
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am talking about months.  I would have to take 10 ecstasy pills just to get off for eight hours 

only after 3 months.  This is not natural at all.  Ecstasy has a half-life of twelve hours.  At this 

time I only took a few opiates, usually 2 to 4.5mg or 7.5mg hydrocodone pills.  Since I was 17 I 

began to have issues falling asleep and staying asleep.  I would often wake up once every hour 

or two for a few minutes and it would usually take 45 minutes to fall asleep.  Once I started 

taking ecstasy the sleep issues became chronic.  I thought at the time the drugs were keeping 

me up all night which of course is logical.  Looking back though I would be up for an entire week 

without a single minute of sleep.  This caused great pain.  I was a financial database 

programmer for a large local energy corporation.  I would never use drugs while at work at this 

time but because of the sleep issues I quickly was unable to function at work.    

After I was terminated I went to detox and drug rehabilitation and I’ve lead a sober life for 

three years.  During this time I completed my Associates Degree for Computer Information 

Systems and I completed a certification as a Network Engineer.  I took ecstasy only three times 

after the three- year sober time and on all three occasions the drug had zero effect.  I thought 

at the time I had bought bunk but I now know they blocked the effects of the drug.  I was 

diagnosed schizo-affective at this time and was accepted for social security disability.  Even 

though I was receiving disability I was anxious to return to work.  So I did.  I went to work as a 

network technician at a large local corporation.  After about four months of working I began to 

take hydrocodone pills again.  And again the euphoria and emotional gain I experienced from 

the drug would only last for an hour right off the bat even after being sober after three 

years.  Naturally this made me take more and more of the pills and after a very short while, six 

months, I was taking fifteen to twenty 10mg hydrocodone pills.  After six months of being 

employed I received my social security disability retro check which was $45,000 dollars.  I, of 

course began purchasing large quantities of opiates.  Eventually I was consuming one 100mcg 

fentanyl patch along with thirty 10mg hydrocodone pills each and every day.  They blocked the 

effects of the opiates completely at this point which is why I was taking so much.  I really, to this 

day don’t understand why I continued to take the drug even though it had no effect.  I guess 

the answer to why I continued to take the drugs is because I would become sick if I didn’t use it 

even though they had no effect which is really a contradiction.  I thought at the time, 

incorrectly, that I was taking so much that I wasn’t feeling it.  One night, for the first time, I used 

a needle; I scraped the jell out of a 100mcg fentanyl patch and injected it.  That injection, in 

retrospect, should have killed me as it was an overdose.  Their ability to block chemicals 

completely would cause me great distress in the future when I tried, on several occasions, to 

commit suicide.  

It was at this point, in 2008, that the gang stalking began.  It was a gradual progression.  My 

apartment was in a mansion which contained eight apartments.  The apartment above me was 

empty but I would hear loud footsteps from the empty apartment above me, following me 
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around the house.  I would go to the kitchen and footsteps would follow me. I would go to my 

bedroom and the footsteps would follow me.  And I would go to the bathroom and the 

footsteps would follow me.   

When I reported the phenomenon to my landlord he assured me that the apartment above me 

was empty and secure.  I began to smell something was wrong.  During this time I would hear 

my next door neighbors outside my door talking about what I was doing in my apartment and 

when I opened the door to catch them no one was there.  During this time I was also enduring 

complete sleep deprivation a few nights every month.  People at work would say things about 

me, specifically about my drug problems, behind my back loud enough so I can hear 

them.  Because of my drug problem and because of this harassment at home and at work I 

decided to quit my job and move to a rooming house.    

While I was living at the rooming house the gang stalking increased significantly.  I would hear 

the person in the apartment above me providing commentary on what I was doing.  They also 

started banging on the walls at all hours.  One neighbor actually forced himself into my room 

and physically attacked me.  I would try to trick them by going to sleep early and waking up 

early at like 3am in the morning.  As soon as I woke up, the harassment began.  I couldn’t 

understand why or how someone would devote their entire night and day to harassing me.  The 

neighbor next to me would also bang on the walls, usually at midnight or 2am when I was 

sleeping.  When I tried to record the banging on the walls and vocal commentary on what I was 

doing using my iPod, I was unable to record anything even though I could clearly hear the 

sounds.   

It was during this time that strange people would follow me around the city.  I would see the 

same people at so many different locations that it was most definitely harassment.  People, 

complete strangers, would say things about me as I passed by them saying something like “drug 

addict.”  A couple of strangers spit on me.  During one time I was downtown and about fifteen 

people were around me.  I scratched my nose and all fifteen people at the same time scratched 

their noses and all looked at me simultaneously.  I was in awe and shock at this event.  

My grandfather died and at the same time my poor grandmother whom I love very much broke 

her poor leg (my grandmother is the only person who sticks by me and provides help after all 

these years, even my mother has basically disowned me or I should say our relationship is 

estranged).  Anyway I moved to my grandmother’s house to help her for about six months, 

moving out of the rooming house.  I thought it would be the end of the harassment.  The 

harassment followed me to my grandmother’s house.  I would see the same vehicles either 

parked outside or driving by.  The vehicles did not belong to the neighbors.  When they drove 

by, and I just happened to be looking out the window, they would often be speaking on a 

radio.  I also heard two men, unknown to me, again, providing negative commentary on what I 
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was doing in the house.  I couldn’t understand this because it was a single house many feet 

away from the only one neighbor’s house.  I went up in the attic and on to the roof to see if 

people were up there and found no one.  At this time I began to question my sanity.  I couldn’t 

understand how I could be gangstalked and insane at the same time.  

After living at my grandmother’s I moved into another rooming house.  The first night I was 

there, the voices of my neighbors (whom I had met that day and could distinguish their voices) 

began the commentary on what I was doing and it was accompanied with the sound of a loud 

clock.  Even though the gangstalking continued in a limited capacity, the next six months were 

some of the better months in my adult life.  The opiate pills were working again in a limited 

capacity and I would feel the effects of it for about two hours and was taking about 15 10mg 

pills a day.  I gained a good friend and I started dating women again.  After six months of 

relative stability I decided to go back to work for a very large cable company as a technical 

support representative strictly for clients who were companies.   

Day three of working I had a date with a new girl that night and went home to sleep 

anticipating a good day at work the next day.  I was deprived of sleep that night.  I was taking 

only methadone at this time, trying to quit the habit without going to a hospital; so nothing 

heavy which would keep me up all night.   

The next day I felt like death.  The sleep deprivation affected me much more deeply than should 

have been natural and again I took the methadone and it didn’t work.  I came to work five 

minutes late.  Everyone looked at me when I entered (I was in training and the class size was 

about twenty five people). I sat down and tried to log into the computer but my hands were 

shaking so bad that I simply could not type.  I asked to speak to the instructor and I told him I 

wasn’t feeling well and that I needed to take the day off.  The instructor insisted we speak with 

HR which we did and I gained permission to take the day off.  I went home and straight to 

bed.  This was my first experience of being really and blatantly tortured.   

As soon as I got in bed the chest pains began again.  I was experiencing tremors all over the 

place.  A headache began, and I heard the voices of two men and an ex-girlfriend.  They were 

making fun of me: that they were responsible for the sleep deprivation and that my ex-

girlfriend, as she said through the walls, was now sleeping with my friends and they also made 

fun of my penis size and many, many other items.  This lasted for about ten hours.  I decided 

that I couldn’t take it anymore and went to purchase hydrocodone pills.  When I got back and 

after taking the pills, the pain, tremors and voices were gone.  Around 10pm I fell asleep.  

When I returned to work the next day the whole classroom was gang-harassing me.  They called 

me the Peanut Gallery.  A lot of them would say “can I take a nap now?” Telling the instructor 

that I needed to sleep because I wasn’t feeling well is one of things I said to him.  They also said 
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things like “I need to take pills now” and one day when I got paid “he just received his ticket to 

Charlie Wonka's chocolate factory”.  

The sleep thing turned into a weapon for everyone to harass me with.  At this time I also heard 

the company manager and the rooming house manager talking through a wall, yet again, about 

me.  They went through my entire history including things that I did when I was a child such as 

shoplifting.  One of the items of harassment was my drug habit and to my great surprise, for the 

first time of many to come, was accused of being a pedophile.  

After two weeks of working at the new company and enduring endless harassment from real 

people straight to my face, not from voices behind walls,  I took a week off to get sober.  I 

obtained a letter from my doctor stating that I had to take a week off for “medical issues.”  I got 

sober.  Because the house manager was involved in talking to the company manager I had 

confronted him.  My entire sordid history and accusing me of being a pedophile was obviously 

untrue.  We had a big argument and he of course denied everything. In retrospect, knowing 

that I am enduring mind control torture I know now that the conversation between managers 

behind some wall never happened.  

Because of the accusations and argument I was kicked out of the rooming house.  I moved in 

with a good lifelong friend.  He, as with most people up till this very day began to have serious 

issues with me.  They tweak peoples’ minds around me so they attack me over trivial, petty or 

untrue issues which is what happened with my good friend.  All relationships till this day end in 

this manner, all accept for my Grandmother who seems to be off the menu.  I had to move out 

only four months after moving in.  I moved in with my brother who just recently was 

terminated from his job and divorced from his wife after eighteen years.    

Shortly after moving in with my brother I decided to take off from work again to go into a drug 

rehab because I couldn’t keep clean from the opiates.  After I detoxed from the drugs and was 

admitted to the rehab I went through four days of sleep deprivation.  The doctors prescribed 

Ambien, which is a strong sleep controlled substance and it had no effect on me.  Because of 

the sleep deprivation and the inability of the doctors to help me I left the program early.  After I 

got out of the rehab, and even though it was illegal for them to do so I was terminated from my 

place of employment.  Because I had returned to work for over twelve months I lost my 

disability benefits.  I had to go on unemployment and received only $250 a week.  Not enough 

to survive and support a drug habit.  This is when the very serious torture began.  

About two weeks after being terminated, I purchased some amphetamines along with some 

opiates.  There was a strange man with my drug dealer (whom is a female) who I now know was 

a government agent and I was setup because two or three weeks after purchasing the pills from 

her that day her daughter returned home from child protective services.  For some ridiculous 
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reason I was a bigger target than a child neglecting drug dealer. That night I didn’t sleep at all 

which was surprising because I took only one 20mg amphetamine and hydrocodone pills.  The 

voices from two men I didn’t know coming from downstairs became very aggressive.  They 

began accusing me of being a pedophile that night.  They were joined by a female who I was 

told was the district attorney.   

I was told that I was a pedophile and that I downloaded child pornography and then 

subsequently deleted the evidence.  Even so, the so- called district attorney said that I would 

confess to the crime and then through a plea agreement be sentenced to one year 

imprisonment.  I never downloaded child pornography and I am most certainly not a 

pedophile.  When I asked “who are you guys?” they responded: “the United States 

Government, yeah baby!”  During that night I also began to hear my two young neighbors who 

were a couple (a young female and young male.) They began chanting for hours “Justin is a 

pedophile” over and over again.  During this time my heart began palpitating extremely.  I 

began feeling a migraine.  The tremors began again. My eyes, while shut moved back and forth 

in my head against my will and a strange vibration, with precision began to attack specific areas 

of my body including my genitalia and anus.   

This vibration is what I came to find out is a directed energy weapon.  This torture lasted for 

three nights and four days.  After the second day I was out of drugs and had no money to buy 

more so to make matters worse I began to experience withdrawal symptoms.  On the fourth 

day, in the morning which I remember very distinctly because it was sunny, raining and very 

orange.  They said “Justin, you are ready to confess to your crimes.  You need to go to the 

window and repeat what I say.”   

I thought about it.  Thoughts flooded my head such as I couldn’t win and that there was only 

one conclusion to this scenario and it ended in me doing exactly what they said and going to 

prison for something I am not and for something I never did.  This was complete thought 

manipulation.  It was at this time that I looked up at the wall and at a painting I own of 

Vercingetorix surrendering to mighty Julius Caesar and I thought to myself ‘what would Caesar 

do in this event?’  The conclusion was that he wouldn’t surrender and he would keep fighting.  I 

did the only thing that a person could do after four days of being tortured: I went to the 

hospital.   

At the hospital I explained exactly what I was going through.  They put me into the psych 

evaluation department.  It was like a jail.  It had only a small waiting room with rubber furniture 

and two very small rooms with a table and two chairs only in each.  There was twenty people 

there.  After that day of continued harassment from the staff, patients, and voices through the 

walls I finally fell asleep and the pain, heart issue, migraine and vibrations subsided.  I was there 

for three days.  I slept on and off on the floor.  The doctor finally evaluated me and discharged 
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me without being committed to the psych ward.  At this point I did some research on the 

Internet and began to realize that I was experiencing mind control and attacks from directed 

energy weapons to my complete shock and awe.  

After being discharged from the hospital for the first time this schedule of torture continued.  It 

would last for four days and I would sleep for about five hours and the torture began again in 

the aforementioned capacity for a year and a half.  I was committed to the psych ward of three 

different hospitals a total of seven times during the past year and a half.  Eventually they 

induced an excruciating migraine that lasted six months; this, along with all the other 

tortures.  During this time the only thing they stopped was the vibrating directed energy 

weapon.  The pain and suffering I endured during this year and a half torture program cannot 

be expressed in words.  One would have to experience it to understand the sheer pain and 

suffering I went through.  

I believe what ended the first phase of the mind control torture program is that I was forced to 

say out loud, a script they provided verbally in my head (at this point the voices were internal 

and external) that “I am a pedophile and that I downloaded and masturbated to child 

pornography.”  After I falsely confessed they attacked me very intensely for two days after 

which I committed myself to a psych ward.   

I went to the psych wards because they would often let me sleep, ease up on the pain and it 

would be quiet in my head.  This time I slept for only one hour for four days, then two hours 

each night for four days and then three hours for four days…I would get an additional hour each 

four days.  The migraine slowly turned into a headache .  The doctors provided Tremidol for the 

head pain which had no effect.  After about three and a half weeks I was discharged and I was 

sleeping about seven hours each night and the head pain was limited.  

After I was discharged from the hospital and for the next year the torture was limited to 

complete deprivation.  I could not and still cannot use my imagination. I cannot picture images 

in my head. I cannot smell anything.  This also limits the taste of food and of course all chemical 

stimulants or drugs of any kind have no effect on me. Even coffee and cigarettes have no effect 

on me.  Anti-psychotics, anti-depressants, anti-anxiety and illicit drugs do not work on 

me.  Alcohol does not work.  This deprivation has been going on for four years now and 

continues till this very day.   

During this year the headaches were intermittent and very limited.  During this year, minus one 

night I slept very well for about twelve hours every night.  After this year my brother sold his 

house and I had to move again.  I moved into a room in a house with a retired and disabled 

gentleman, so I walked into the hospital coherently and told the staff and doctors what I had 

done.  What is so unbelievable is that the doctors didn’t question how I was still was alive.  It 
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doesn’t take much research to come to the conclusion that not only should I have been dead 

but at the very least in a coma. Why the doctors didn’t seriously question how I was walking 

and talking is beyond me.  They knew I took all those drugs because they did a test after I told 

them what I did which confirmed the drugs and quantities that I had taken of those two potent 

narcotics.  If you ask me this is proof of mind control.  

After three months of being homeless. I moved into another rooming house and live there till 

this present day as I write this document.  The date is March 1st 2016.  After I moved into the 

new rooming house I wrote a 200 page book of my experiences which I do plan on publishing 

eventually .  After I wrote the book the torture became serious and intense again I believe as 

punishment.   

Sleep deprivation for three nights and then five hours sleep for one night or up to three, 

migraines, and severe illness which is just completely debilitating me.  They even intensified the 

attacks on Christmas eve and Christmas day right in front of and while I was with my 

family.  Taxpayers’ money and resources going to good use.  These attacks have been going on 

for over five months now. I no longer take any drugs since I only have bad effects from them 

and as mentioned my senses are totally deprived.  

As of today the list of what I go through is: imagination deprivation, smell deprivation, I am very 

skinny now, emotional deprivation, all my thoughts seemed to be controlled and I am always 

thinking about the tortures I am experiencing, stimulation deprivation wherein not even coffee 

works; I am physically ill most of the time. I was so sick one day returning from shopping that I 

had to lay on the dirty wet and snowy ground.  Sometimes I experience migraines but I always 

have a headache which of course cannot be helped by conventional means such as over the 

counter medicine; around the clock 24/7 verbal harassment in my mind and even while I 

dream; they somehow prevent me from taking showers or basic hygienic tasks, I believe 

through emotional and thought manipulation because I become terrified when I think of doing 

basic hygienic tasks.  The list goes on.  They seem to always have some new way of tormenting 

me daily.  

I have tried to commit suicide an additional two times. Once again I tried the BBQ method but 

this time using a huge charcoal grill and many bags of charcoal.  I sat in a carbon monoxide 

room for three hours and felt not a single side effect.  I tried to hang myself.  I hung myself 

using a cut sheet that was attached to a hook screwed into the top of the doorframe of my 

closet. I went unconscious and was good as dead…finally…relief.  The next thing I am aware of 

after that was getting up off the floor and actually, get this, being afraid that I did not hear the 

voices for like 30 seconds.  The top of my door frame broke off and dropped me to the 

floor.  Since that incident for some reason, through what I believe to be mind- tweaking, I am 

unable to complete the much desired task of ending my tortured existence.  
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One would logically assume that what the government is doing to me is experimental in nature 

and that they are developing weapons.  If one thinks about it though experimentation does not 

make sense because what they have done to me has been done hundreds of times over and 

over again.  They know what they are doing and the effects of it.  Take the sleep deprivation for 

example: they sleep deprived me at least around a thousand times probably and they know 

what they’re doing and the long term effects of it.  Also take the sensory and chemical 

deprivation, they know what they’re doing and the long term effects of it.  They have been 

doing it to me for four years now.  They are not experimenting nor developing weapons.  They 

couldn’t use biological weapons on our enemies anyhow because it’s against international law.   

I speculate that, from what I ascertained through research this mind control program started in 

1980, a few years after MKULTRA was shut down.  There is no doubt in my mind that back then 

it did start as experimentation and weapon development but I now believe that it has become a 

bloated, useless black operations government program and that the directed energy weapons 

and mind control have been perfected.  And to justify its existence and hence the jobs, the 

infrastructure, technology, control of people and most importantly the black over bloated 

budget, they justify it by torturing innocent civilians in the name of experimentation to the 

powers that be, the President of the United States of America.  It’s filthy and disgusting.  

I did not have the space to cover the full depth and detail of what has and still is happening to 

me in this small summary.  If you are interested, I plan on eventually publishing my book 

regarding my experiences.  The book’s title is “The Marionette”, so if you’re interested, watch 

out for it in the next year.  It will probably only be published electronically.  If you are interested 

feel free to contact me via my contact info.   

Justin  [Editor’s note:  Justin was found hanged in his apartment on May 31, 2016] 

Citizenship: USA Year Torture/Abuse Began: 1994  

 

 

RALPH 

New Jersey 

 

I am Ralph Borromeo.  The targeting started in April of 2006 or possibly in February of 1988. I 

started hearing V2K in June of 2006. I have experienced break-ins and theft of items in my 

parents’ house, cars turning around in the driveway, flashing their bright lights.  

Also experienced remote body modification, body control, remote neural monitoring, game or 

hyper-game theory, numbing or the possible numbing of different parts of my anatomy, brain 

mutilation, nervous system mutilation, possible internal organ damage, the use of directed 
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energy weapons, microwave weapons, radar and scalar waves, and possible larceny of 

residential properties and farmland. 

Ralph  

 

 

 

SHARON 
New York 

 
   I was born in the USA and have resided here all my life. It appears that I’ve been targeted since 
at least 1974, although I did not start realizing it until 2005. I am now experiencing rounds of 
heavy targeting, which include technological torture, covert harassment, the sabotaging of my 
relationships, homes and work and attempts to harm me. Many people, who I have been close 
to, have also been targeted in various ways. Some have been literally enslaved. I am deeply 
concerned for their lives and psychological health as well as my own.  
   I have experienced covert harassment and microwave weapon attacks in Peru, Canada and 
many states in the USA, including New Hampshire, Maine, Vermont, Arizona, Utah, Virginia, 
California...etc. Since 2006 I have been sending a variety of reports to every level of law 
enforcement in the USA, as well as some internationally. Many of those, who I report the 
targeting to, appear to be either targeted or prevented from helping in other ways. I feel scared 
for all of us, especially for individuals and families that are being harmed. Please help us. We 
need protection from further harm. 
   This list includes just a few examples of my most provable experiences. More can be found on 
my website and in PDFs of the books listed below.  Please forward this to appropriate officials. 
 
 

Web Site:  
www.targetedinamerica.com  

 
“Targeted in America” book; 

 www.poeticpublications.com/booktia7.pdf  
 

“Ramblings of a Targeted Individual” book; 
 www.poeticpublications.com/bookram14.pdf  

 
 

Sabotaging of my Work and Targeting of My Sponsors 
    
   My work has been sabotaged in ways, which include interference with mailings, the 
destruction of my computers and printers, affecting my health with microwave and laser 
weapons, infiltrations into my computers to alter or plagiarize my writings, changing my phone 
numbers, taking over my email address, wiping pages off my web sites,etc.  But the worst of it 

http://www.targetedinamerica.com/
http://www.poeticpublications.com/booktia6.pdf
http://www.poeticpublications.com/bookram14.pdf
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has been the targeting of my advertisers since the 2008 printing of Sharon’s Bud. 
   In 2014 Daniel N, promised to sponsor my next Heart Bud publication shortly before his “Gold 
Buyers” shop in Greenland, NH was broken into. This was my last attempt to find sponsors for 
my publications, because there has been a long chain of what appears to be targeting of my 
sponsors in the second issue of Sharon’s Bud and four issues of the Heart Bud. (Possibly even 
subscribers of my 2005 “Personal Journal” publications.)  Most (if not all) of my advertisers 
appear to have either gone out of business or been targeted with break-ins, bursting pipes, 
sudden odd deaths or illnesses of loved ones,etc. So much has happened that I can no longer 
see it as a coincidence. 
   Since I learned of Dan’s suspicious "death,” (which is listed below), I began to realize that 
things appear to be getting worse instead of better in my situation, especially for past 
advertisers of my papers, witnesses to the targeting, and possibly even people who I had 
written about in the original posts on my blog, which are now in the book listed below . . .or 
should be. There are things that may have been altered or erased by those who infiltrate my 
computers and web sites. (I’ve been getting what appears to be covert threats connected to the 
writings in this book.) I feel bad that I must share it in its raw form, although it has been 
infiltrated and I had made too many of my own mistakes, misperceptions...etc., and certainly do 
not want to misinform or let blame aim in the wrong directions. But I cannot properly fix/edit it 
on infiltrated computers and feel that I need to share it so that the crimes do not remain 
hidden. More complete earlier editions can be made available to the proper authorities upon 
request. Hopefully they will remain intact. 
 

The “Sharon’s Bud” and Heart Bud Publications;  
www.heartbud.com 

 
Ramblings of a Targeted Individual Blog; 

 www.sharonpoet-ti.blogspot.com 
 

Ramblings of a Targeted Individual Book;  
www.poeticpublications.com/bookram14.pdf  

(More complete previous editions can be made available upon request.) 
 
   Since my work has been so severely sabotaged, I have repeatedly aimed for other jobs. On 
those jobs, I’ve experienced what appears to be laser weapon attacks to my back, hands and 
arms, which were inflicted to disable me until the job was lost or not obtained. On jobs that I 
have obtained ,I’ve experienced severe levels of harassment (including sexual), rumor 
campaigns, being drugged and raped, and microwave weapon attacks to make me physically ill 
or interfere with my brain function.  
 
 

Suspicious Deaths 
 

  Before you read this I want you to know that I do not have an issue with death. I fully believe 
that our souls/spirits go to a better place after our bodies die and I actually find comfort in 

http://www.heartbud.com/
http://www.sharonpoet-ti.blogspot.com/
http://www.poeticpublications.com/bookram13.pdf
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knowing this. But there are some deaths surrounding my situation, which feel too unnatural and 
appear to be inconspicuous murders that are set up to look like suicides or natural deaths. Some 
appear to be part of a targeting and abduction/”rescue” process that is orchestrated by those 
who target and enslave people. Some enslaved victims are thought to be dead by loved ones - 
their “deaths” staged. I beg you to help stop these crimes and expose the covert program so 
that enslaved victims can be set free and not used to “recruit” or target the rest of us. 
 
Death of Daniel Nadeau of Greenland, NH in 2015; 
   Dan had been one of my advertisers in the 2008 second printing of Sharon’s Bud. Dan had also 
helped me when my car was disabled and I was left stranded on the streets in the fall of 2013. 
On February 28, 2014 I reported that Dan’s “Gold Buyers” shop was broken into shortly after he 
had agreed to sponsor the next printing of my “Heart Bud” publication. . .and that I thought it 
was part of the targeting.   
   Around July 28, 2015 it appeared that Dan was being used to try to get me to leap into his car 
- to "rescue" me from the targeting. "He won't go without you," one of them said as this was 
happening. On one occasion Dan parked next to me, walked in front of my parked car and then 
appeared to be sitting in his car waiting for me to leap into the back seat. Those who target me 
have recruited and/or abducted and used, many people who I knew or had been close to, and 
used them to try to covertly "rescue"/abduct me. Due to my experiences with this, I feel that 
this "rescue" (into a place they call "home") leads to complete enslavement under the very 
same people who are targeting all of us.  
   On September 6, 2015 I heard that Dan was reported to have died of a heart attack on 
February 22, 2015, months BEFORE I saw him. Is he really dead? Cover-ups are happening 
around this. The dates appear to have been altered in my reports of this. And my February 28, 
2014 blog post had been partially erased after his death.  
   Dan is one of several people, who I now feel are probably still alive and enslaved although 
thought to be dead by loved ones and the rest of the world. It appears that staged deaths, 
which hide abductions, are merely one of the recruiting methods for those who target and 
enslave people. 
 
Four Deaths in Northfield, Vermont in 2012; 
   I visited a church in Northfield and befriended the minister and a few other members of the 
congregation as I sold books and looked for a room rental in this area where I had just obtained 
a job. (none of these books were about the targeting.) Within just a few weeks that community, 
which had embraced me with kind, open arms, was stricken with four sudden deaths. One was 
the elderly man who I had breakfast with during my first visit. He was missing on the day I 
returned and was later found dead in his field. The cause was reported to be a heart attack. This 
was followed by three other deaths, which had the whole community spinning in every 
direction but mine. This was one of the more extreme situations where people seemed to be 
targeted, and distracted by deaths of loved ones, due to their care for me. This sort of thing has 
happened often, probably more than I realize or even want to know right now.  
 
Death of the two aunts who would have helped me; 
   In the summer of 2008 I sent a letter to my aunt Alene, who was a Nun in Montreal Canada. (I 



 
 

63 
 

was wanting to go see her about the targeting.) After a period of no response, I found out, 
through the internet, that she had died of a sudden illness. This same thing also happened in 
2006, when I was about to go see my aunt Francis in Florida. Her first husband (my uncle) 
worked for the FBI and there may be a connection between his job and our family being 
targeted. 
 
 
 
The Psychological Death of a Child in late 1990s and the following decade; 
   I worked at a mental health facility for a few years and worked with a two year old boy. He was 
having adverse reactions to psychiatric drugs. I reported this to the lead psychiatrist who kept 
trying different ones. I opposed it, because he was normal - nothing wrong with him. But his 
psychiatrist said that keeping him medicated and quiet was helping his mother to treat him 
better. I was taken off the case and, around a decade later, I was told that that little boy had 
become retarded and was institutionalized. I am deeply concerned that these sorts of things are 
happening to many people. 
 
Kevin’s Death on River Road in Goffstown or New Boston, NH in 2002; 
   On Dec 2001 my brother Kevin called me and said, "Something weird is going on around here! 
Pops is suddenly acting strange..." ("Pops" is what he called our father.) I did not know what to 
think of it and was being so heavily targeted that I forgot it. But it is now clear to me that he was 
starting to realize the technological mind control part of the targeting, which none of us were 
aware of at that time. 
   In August 2002 Kevin was reported to have been killed in a mysterious accident with a four 
wheeler and was found face down in a river in New Boston, or Goffstown, NH. Many people 
knew that there was something suspicious about his "accident" but, as they pushed for 
investigations, my cousin suddenly died of a heart attack. I believe that the second death was a 
murder set up as a distraction, because this is a typical pattern of the targeting. I now have 
reason to believe that Kevin is still alive - that his death was also staged and that he is enslaved 
in the covert program. (His body was not cremated and is supposedly buried in the family 
graveyard in New Boston, NH.) 
   Within two days BEFORE my brother’s “death”, a perpetrator puppet had talked about being 
scared of his little brother dying. And this is a classic type of sadistic forewarning that those who 
target me put out before executing their plans. 
 
Death of Jim in Nova Scotia, Canada in 2001; 
    Around a serious vamp up in the targeting, and shortly before a suspicious fire destroyed my 
Andover (Potter Place) NH home, a friend of mine, who was selling me a piece of land in Nova 
Scotia, was reported to have been found dead in his house near Berwick, Nova Scotia. This was 
reported to be from a heart attack. But I have reason to believe that he is still alive - that he is 
yet another person who has been abducted/enslaved.  
 
My oldest daughter was surrounded by an unusual amount of deaths;  
   Around the late 1990s to 2001...etc., my daughter’s friend's grandmother, who she’d been 
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close to, passed away and she had a hard time dealing with it. . .and then she was suddenly 
surrounded by unusual deaths. (This is a pattern in the targeting - instigating things that we 
have issues with.) 
   Another friend’s mother was suddenly found dead with both of her grandchildren, in 
Penacook, NH. It was reported that she had killed her grandchildren and then herself. (I do not 
believe that this woman did such a thing on her own accord.) One of her other close friends got 
married and then her husband shot himself in front of her. They called it suicide. (around this 
time we also lost three pets.) A few years later she walked into her co-worker’s apartment and 
found him dead. Reports said it was from diabetes. (Both of my daughters have been 
targeted/traumatized in various ways.) 
 
Death of Charlie of Mont Vernon, NH in late 1980s or early 1990s; 
   I have reason to believe that my father in law, Charlie was targeted into inhumane suffering 
while being murdered with microwave weapons. He truly is in a better place now, but how 
many other people are being harmed the way he was? 
 
Death of my mother, Yolande, in 1977; 
   I now have reason to believe that my mother never died - that her death was also staged and 
that she was forced into covert enslavement under the guise of a covert “rescue” from a 
hospital in New Hampshire. 
 

 
Examples of Attempts to Harm Me 

 
   These are just a few of the more obvious things. I may never be able to prove them, due to 
efforts to hide the crimes, especially in the past three years, but they did indeed happen. Since 
the end of 2005 I have been literally fearing for my life, and that of estranged loved ones...etc. 
Please help us. 
 
Metal Object Shot at my Car in Kittery, Maine in Summer of 2015; 
   This hit my windshield just a short distance from my open window and head and was done 
after a threat was delivered. 
 
Shot With a Laser Weapon in Portsmouth, NH on June of 2013; 
   This gave me severe heart attack symptoms with a laser type of weapon that delivered an 
intense vibration aimed at my chest. When I moved I felt the vibration in my neck and head. My 
heart reacted violently. I experienced severe pain in my chest and could hardly breathe for a 
while. It took a few days to completely recover. 
 
Inflicted With Anthrax in York Beach, Maine in 2009 or 2010;  
   In November 2009, I rented a room in a rooming house in York Beach, Maine. Between the 
time of my looking at it and deciding to rent it, the manager told me that a couple of Navy boys 
had just called to rent two rooms after I left.  
   On the evening of December 23rd my lungs had a strange reaction to something directly after 
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I climbed into bed. On December 24, 2009 I worked through the day while enduring the worse 
type pain I’d ever felt in my lungs. Later that night I was sitting in the kitchen when one of the 
Navy boys came in, took a phone call and then rushed out the back door. I suddenly felt like 
something was wrong. I rushed to throw my belongings into my car, but was hit again, while in 
that process. I went to the hospital but they seemed to think I was just crazy, because I said I 
was being targeted. 
   Through the next few days I remained in a lot of pain, had a hard time breathing and 
continued coughing up globs of mucus that had little black dots in it. Someone told me that it 
sounded like symptoms of anthrax. But as I went to another clinic to be tested they referred me 
to a government agency who told me that there had just been an anthrax exposure reported 
and they were suddenly flooded with phone calls, from people who feared possible anthrax 
exposure, and mine got lost in that shuffle. This sudden anthrax scare, right at the time when I 
was trying to be tested for it, feels like too much of a coincidence and is typical of the 
distractions set up to cover the targeting.  
 
   As I recall this chain of events, now that I am a lot more aware of the tactics of those who 
target me, my mind is filling with questions; Why would the Navy send people after me, and if 
they did, would they foolishly make it so obvious? Were those guys REALLY from the Navy or did 
someone just want me to think they were? I am recently realizing that the more lethal parts of 
the targeting are often surrounded by manipulations designed to make us blame the wrong 
people. I now feel that this was probably one of them. 
 
Loss of Brakes Near Needles California in January 2009; 
On highway 40 I suddenly experienced the loss of my brakes and what appeared to be the 
microwaving of my vehicle. The whole electrical system went down and stopped the vehicle, 
which started rolling backwards toward a cliff. I shoved a block of wood under the wheel and 
called 911 for help that never arrived. This was after I had tried to report being drugged and 
raped at a driving job and had sent a sample of drugged water to the LA FBI. . .and after visiting 
a woman whom I now realize was connected to a group who was part of the targeting. I had the 
truck towed and a garage attendant told me that BOTH rear brakes had been “over adjusted” 
causing them to fall apart and malfunction. Oddly, he had me go in after hours, in order to help 
me through telling me that someone was trying to harm me. He said that if he had told me as 
an employee of this garage he’d have been fired. I found this odd. But I am now concerned that 
worse may have happened to him since I have realized that I am held under surveillance by 
those who target me. They probably know that he helped me and was an important witness.  
 
Attempted Murder on Saint Lawrence River in Alexandria Bay, NY in 2006; 
   In 2006, I was aiming to photograph lighthouses for a series of gift cards and Poetography 
prints, which I was creating for my work. I’d shared this with people and was asking about how 
to get to a light house, when a man told me that some could only be viewed from the river. He 
offered to take me out on his boat to a few lighthouses on the Saint Lawrence river in 
Alexandria Bay, New York, which is where I was at that time. I took him up on the offer and got 
two great pictures. But something odd happened out in the middle of the river.  He turned to 
me and asked if I could hand him his jacket (or something) at the back of the boat. I stood up 
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and went to the back of the small boat and then he suddenly full throttled it. . .nearly knocking 
me overboard. Thank God I was able to grab something, which prevented it. He behaved 
strangely (very quiet and hardly looked at me) after that. Oddly, at the time, I did not even think 
that he had done this intentionally. I’d thought he had probably slipped and fell into the 
throttle. . .or something like that. But I now feel that it was an intentional attempt to harm me  - 
possibly even kill me.   
 
 
   This happened within a month after I had told someone that I was drugged and raped by a 
couple members of the occult I was being targeted by.  It happened as I was fully facing what 
had happened to me and as I was aiming in the direction of reporting it.   
 
 
Diagnosed with Lupus in 2006 in New York; 
   After I reported the rape and after the attempt to make me fall off a boat, I suddenly got really 
sick and went to the emergency room. A doctor took blood tests and said that my SED rate was 
dangerously high - that I was near death. Another doctor ruled out other possible causes with 
new tests and said that I had lupus. (I now feel sure that this was microwave induced.) Shortly 
before January 18, 2006 I publicly declared that the lupus, which I'd just been told I had, was 
caused by harmful energy that was being directed at me from the dark occult. This conclusion 
was partly due to sets of dreams I’d had, which appeared to be warning me that I was sick due 
to harmful energy being directed at me. (At that time I was not aware of the microwave 
weapons, which I now feel it was being done with.) After publicly sharing this I was attacked so 
severely that it nearly put me back in the hospital. Around this time my business email address 
had been taken over and I was being heavily lasered while driving, so badly that they appeared 
to be trying to make me get into an accident, especially as I aimed to leave the area - Clayton, 
NY. 
 
Parachuting Accident in 1999 or 2000; 
    I went parachuting with someone. The instructor, who I was lined up to jump with, suddenly 
decided to take someone else before me, because that person was in a rush. Then the 
instructor told me that, on that jump, which I was lined up for, his parachute failed and he 
ended up having to cut it off and open an emergency back-up shoot. He was so shaken, he said, 
that he was not doing another jump that day. I never got my turn, which is probably a good 
thing for both of us. 
 
Attempted Murder in Peru in 1999; 
   While hiking the Inca trail the leader of my group was overly persistent with wanting to help 
me over dangerous parts of the trail. Aside from him I was the most experienced hiker in the 
group. I kept refusing his help, but he persisted. During the one time when I relented and took 
his hand, to round a dangerous drop off, on the tall mountain that juts up above Machu Pichu, 
he suddenly let go of my hand - pushing it outward as he appeared to have tripped. Luckily I’d 
still had my left hand on a rope and had not been fully relying on him. The drop would have 
surely killed me. I now feel that his “tripping” at that moment was not accidental. This trip was 
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suggested by a friend of his - the woman who I had just told about the dreams I had about 
something bad being put into public water supplies and about her taking bad water to children 
at a school. 
   That first trip was so bad that I vowed to return to Peru by myself. This second trip was in 
September 2001. And to make a long story short, it was filled with so many odd occurrences 
that they canNOT be viewed as coincidence. On the day I was to return to Cusco from Machu 
Pichu, the train suddenly broke down and I was flown out in the cargo part of an old helicopter, 
where the stench of gas was almost too much to bear and left me feeling sick. As I aimed to fly 
from Cusco to Lima, on my way back to America, the flight was suddenly canceled or late and I 
was rerouted onto another flight, which I was told was the last one to leave due to it reaching a 
time of day when it was too dangerous to fly over the mountain range that I was rerouted over, 
in order to catch another flight that would then take me to Lima. The flight was terrifying for all 
passengers. The plane kept dropping out of the air. We thought we were going to crash on a 
number of occasions. People were screaming and vomiting. It was horrible. Oddly, the 
attendant, instead of apologizing to the passengers, had smiled and said, “I hope you enjoyed 
your flight” and some passengers became enraged and yelled at her. 
 
Dumped beneath dangerous rapids in an ice cold river in Andover, NH in late 1990s; 
   A man had tried to harm me while we were whitewater rafting. The raft was stuck at the base 
of a waterfall and he stepped onto a rock, climbed out and tipped it over, dumping me under a 
powerful water fall that held me under the water. Then he kept pulling the raft away from me as 
I surfaced choking and groping for it. I nearly drowned - I inhaled a lot of water. We were 
rescued from an island by one of my neighbors, because I refused to get back in the raft with 
him. On another occasion he had thrown a 4x6 timber at me, through a window in my home. 
On another occasion he’d tried to inconspicuously shove my hand into a running saw blade by 
pushing on a board I was about to cut, while pretending that he we was just trying help me by 
adjusting it. This man was an obvious operative for those who target me. I was in a relationship 
with him for about 3 years, during which time I now feel that he was drugging me and harming 
my daughters as well. (He was also the one who later told me that he was concerned about his 
little brother dying just before my little brother died.) 
 
Unexplainable Loss of Head Lights on my car in NH in the late 1980s and early 1990s; 
   The head lights on my car would suddenly stop working while I was driving in the dark. 
Mechanics couldn't find anything wrong with it. This never happened when my husband drove 
it, but it kept happening to me. I now feel that this was being done remotely and to stop me 
from visiting my stepfather, who I now feel certain was being murdered with microwaves. Oddly, 
I cannot remember the year but it was in the late 1980s to early 1990s.  
 
The Mill Fire in New Boston, NH in 1980; 
   In the spring of 1980 I was between 7 and 9 months pregnant, and at my father's home 
babysitting my twin niece and nephew, when a fire suddenly broke out in my father's shop. I 
saw the smoke through the kitchen window and rushed upstairs to get my little brother. (We 
were the only ones there - my father had gone shopping.) While my brother raced outside I 
picked up the phone, but it was dead. (There was no reason for the phone to have not been 
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working - the fire was not near the house or power lines.) I was unable to call for help so I 
rushed outside, where my brother was trying to access the building and move my father's 
trucks. I yelled for him to take my car to a neighbor's house and call the fire department, 
because I was caring for my little niece and nephew.  
   He raced off in my cougar and a few minutes later, our closest neighbor drove into the yard 
with two other men crammed into the cab of his truck. "You'd better move that gas tank or the 
house will blow up with it," he called out as he turned around and all three of them drove away, 
leaving me there, obviously pregnant and with two scared and restless 4 year old children. Fear 
gripped me at this point. The flames were circling around a diesel fuel tank and getting closer to 
the larger gas tank he'd referred to. I rushed the children to the other side of the house, in case 
it exploded. And every minute felt like an hour while I waited for help to arrive. There was no 
way that I could move the gas tank by myself even if I did not have to take care of the children.  
 
    Meanwhile, a tire fell off of my car while my brother was racing for help. (The lug nuts had 
been unscrewed.) But someone happened by and the fire department was eventually called and 
arrived after the building was mostly burned down. This was an old farm building that was 
about 200 feet long and 50 feet wide.  
 
    The cause of the fire was never determined. Nobody, that we knew of, had been in the 
building for about an hour, and so it was assumed that it may have been caused by a smoldering 
spark from a grinder that my older brother had been using before he left.  
    Rumors spread that my father torched it for insurance money, which added to the distress. 
He'd have never done such a thing. It was not even insured. I have recently realized that the 
false rumor is a typical pattern of the type of targeting I've been experiencing - the exact same 
rumor was spread when my home was destroyed in a suspicious fire almost two decades later.    
    Now  that I know we are being targeted, its like another puzzle piece clicking into place - it 
appears that the fire was set and that the phone and vehicle were disabled, in order to prevent 
help from arriving. (This property was a large farm and was 4 miles from the center of a small 
town.)  
 
Motorcycle Accident in Goffstown, NH in 1977 
    In the 1977 summer, while my mother was in the hospital, an elderly man pulled out in front 
of me. My bike, struck his car sending me flying over it and landing hard on the pavement 
where I remained, in horrible pain, until an ambulance came. The arrival of the ambulance 
ended up being an extended period of time, because, one of the EMTs suddenly started having 
heart attack symptoms and the driver was forced to turn around and bring him to the hospital, 
instead of picking me up. (This was on the front page of that week’s local newspaper with a 
picture of me being hauled off on a stretcher.) Meanwhile it had started to rain and a couple of 
police officers were holding a tarp over me until a second ambulance could get to me.  
    Another unusual thing about this accident is the way someone, who had witnessed the 
accident, had run out yelling and screaming at the elderly man who’d pulled out in front of me. 
“Look what you have done! You’ve killed her!” he screamed. Now, in looking back at it, it seems 
like this was staged.  
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I was run off the road on route 101 in New Hampshire in 1975 or 1976; 
   I ended up in a serious car crash that destroyed my car, broke my collar bone and gave me a 
concussion. There was a witness to this. I must have gone unconscious for a little while and, 
when I came to, a police officer was standing at the door of my car and a woman was crying out, 
"they just ran her right off the road!" 
     I was taken to the hospital and tortured by a doctor who had two orderlies pin me down, 
without ever explaining what they were doing, while the doctor shoved my collar bone back 
into place. (This same doctor also tortured my little brother through stitching his head with no 
novocaine...etc.) 
    My mother must have sensed something wrong, because she came to the hospital and took 
me home, against doctors orders, while I was so drugged that the details are a bit foggy. Shortly 
after this, my mother was diagnosed with leukemia and we lost her just before Christmas in 
1977. 
 
Sudden loss of brakes in Goffstown, NH, In 1976; 
    I approached a stop sign, went to hit the brakes and the pedal went to the floor - I had no 
brakes! I flew right through the stop sign at the corner of route 13 and Bog Road and almost hit 
a truck, and then plowed into a snow bank in order to stop the car. 
   Exactly why the brake fluid had suddenly drained out of my car was a mystery and the 
mechanic/friend who had worked on the car, prior to the brake loss, assumed that maybe he 
had absent mindedly left a wrench on the bleeder and it had loosened the bolt as the car 
bounced over bumpy roads. None of us had even considered the possibility that someone may 
have intentionally drained the brake fluid out of my car, because I had no idea that I was being 
targeted or that anyone would want to harm me.  
   But I now believe that this is most likely what had happened. I have learned that the targeting 
is often set up to place blame on someone else. Tampering with my brakes after a mechanic had 
just worked on them would be the type of timing they’d leap to take advantage of. 
 
 

The Targeting of My Homes 
 
   The most obvious targeting events have included the taking or destruction of my homes. I may 
not be able to prove most of the details, especially if things are covered up and witnesses are 
targeted into silence one way or the other. And unfortunately it looks like this has already been 
happening to some degree. But my statements below are true.  
 
The NH Department of Transportation Taking of my Loudon, NH home in 1995; 
   There appeared to be repeated attempts for perpetrators to take over my country home, on 
the corner of route 106 and Staniels Road in Loudon, NH, after my husband and I divorced. Two 
people offered to buy it and let me continue living there. Two had tried to actually move in with 
me. All of it was done under the guise of help and by those who I am now realizing were part of 
a perpetration infiltration into my life in the early 1990s. I had refused all of their offers. And 
then the DOT took my home under their rights of eminent domain. 
    The process of the DOT taking my home was dragged out, leaving me in an uncomfortable 
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position, financially, because their plans to put a road through my property were preventing me 
from selling a commercial part of it and from freely continuing my in-home business. 
    At one point I had called a newspaper reporter with the hope that some exposure would help 
swing things into a more positive direction. But the reporter stopped by the DOT office before 
coming to my house and the DOT called me while he was driving from there to meet me, and 
informed me that everything was looking better and set the date for the closing. I didn't realize 
that this was a manipulation at the time. I had believed that things were genuinely swinging 
onto a better course and that there was no point in pointing out the negative details to the 
reporter. When the reporter got to my house, I told him that the DOT had just called and that 
everything had changed. "I'll bet they did," he said. The phone call from the DOT and my lack of 
awareness set the course for a newspaper article in the Manchester Union Leader, which made 
it all appear like it was a good thing. But it wasn't and things got worse and it seemed like there 
was nothing I could do to stop any of it. Local lawyers even refused to help me.   
 
   The closure date was delayed after I’d shut down my business in preparation for the move. 
This left me with almost no income. An official at the DOT suggested that I go on welfare. I was 
mortified.  (The aim to sabotage my homes and work and try to push me into welfare or 
disability is a strong pattern in the targeting.)  
    I remember getting a call from a DOT official after the newspaper article came out. He told 
me that it would be best if I did not talk to any more reporters. And then he said that he was 
friends with the president of the bank who held my mortgage and was having dinner with him. 
After this he said something like, "Do you know what I mean?" But I didn't know what he 
meant, at the time. I thought it meant that he was going to put in a good word for me. I 
followed through with my plan to visit the president of my bank, explained the situation to him 
and asked if I could make lower payments - just the principle part of the mortgage, until the 
state followed through with the purchase and it could all be paid off. Within a couple days, a 
really mean-sounding thug called and said that my home would be immediately foreclosed on if 
I were to be late on just one payment. This was shocking, because I had NEVER been late on a 
payment and had perfect credit. I had gone to talk to them, with the hope of preventing such 
problems.  
    A friend’s father had stepped in to help me. I think he had called the DOT and then he came 
to the closing, which is probably what made things go better than they had been. (But that 
friend's family appears to have been targeted as well.) 
   During the taking of my home I rented a room to a woman whom I now believe may have 
been drugging me. My reactions to the DOT became extremely uncharacteristic of me. At one 
point I wrote F----- You in a letter to them. This word was not even in my vocabulary! And I had 
changed my name from Sharon to Namatari  in the middle of the process, which is also odd. 
 
The Fire in My Andover (Potter Place), New Hampshire Home in 2001; 
    I am in the process of remembering more of the details, which surrounded the suspicious fire, 
which destroyed my Andover (Potter Place) New Hampshire home in 2001. Like other heavy 
parts of the targeting, it was surrounded by extenuating circumstances and odd chains of 
deaths and events, but this is just about the fire. Around the evening of May 7, 2001 I arrived 
home from shopping and my house was on fire. I called the fire department. But there were a 
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few odd things that surrounded the fire and the process of putting it out. 
 
1. I heard that there were two other fires on the same night. And I think that the first 
responding fire department, which took charge at my house, was not the local one. As things 
seemed to drag on with what appeared to be no attempt to put out the fire, a local fireman, 
who was off duty, tried to find out what was happening. I remember him apologizing to me and 
frustratedly saying, “I’m not in charge here.” Apparently they sent him away. 
    It was hours before a pool of water was set up in the yard to extinguish the flames. The odd 
thing about this was that I had a large brook in my back yard, which the local fire department 
had used for a practice drill, to help me fill my swimming pool with water, just a few years 
before this. The water was already there and this was well known by the local fire department. 
 
 
2. After the fire was finally out, and the fire trucks were pulling out, a police officer came to me 
and asked if I wanted him to call the fire marshal and have an investigation started. As I thought 
about it he said, “I would if I were you.” And I agreed. 
 
3. The fire marshal, and a few other people investigated for a few days. The marshal told me 
that the burn pattern was suspicious - that due to his findings, and a police report, it looked like 
the fire was put out in one room and then restarted in another room. 
    The fire marshal was trying to figure out how the fire jumped from one room to the other 
without the normal burn pattern. He’d repeatedly asked me what was in the room, where the 
fire appeared to have been restarted, but my mind kept going completely blank; for some odd 
reason, I could not remember what was in that room while they were there and questioning 
me. It ended up being listed as an unknown cause. 
    I later remembered what was in the room, because it was the room, which contained my 
most cherished personal belongings, and I soon started missing them. It contained my journals, 
where I had logged nearly three decades of experiences and dreams; notebooks filled with over 
three decades of my poetry; the final manuscript to a book, which I’d just written on the subject 
of "Embracing Feelings" and avoiding psychiatric pharmaceuticals; thousands of dollars in cash; 
my address book - all of my personal contacts; my clothes...etc. (Please read this article; 
www.targetedinamerica.com/psychiatry.html) 
 
4. Shortly after this fire, another fire broke out in the storage bins where I had stored what was 
left of my belongings. I have reason to believe that this was NOT a coincidence. (oddly, an 
operator recently told me that the address of this property does not exist!) 
 
The Alstead, NH Flood and the Rape in 2005; 
   Near the end of 2005 a flash flood wiped out my Alstead, NH neighborhood. This was reported 
to have been caused by a stalled storm and a plugged culvert. I now believe that the storm was 
probably stalled by weather modification technologies and that the culvert may have been 
intentionally plugged.  
   After the flood, a couple zoomed in to "help" me, because I no longer had a home to go to. 
When I got to their home my vehicle was boxed in so that I could not leave without them 
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moving their own vehicles. (There was plenty of room for this to not have to be this way) While I 
was there I was drugged and raped and lost over a week of time. During my week or two that I 
was held there I was also brainwashed into thinking that I was responsible for the deaths of the 
four of my neighbors who died in the flood.  
       When I later reported the rape to their local police chief, nothing was done about it and the 
tire on my car suddenly went flat while I was in the police station talking to the chief. He 
seemed involved and other weird things happened, which I may share later.) 
 
Vandalizing of my RV in Mohave Valley, Arizona in 2011 and 2014; 
By this time I had been targeted so much that a beat up RV was all I had left for a home. In 2009 
it had been sabotaged, even the fixing of it was sabotaged, and I ended up putting it in a storage 
yard. In the fall of 2011 I had just gotten a job, and had expressed to someone that I was going 
to fix my RV as soon as I got enough money saved. Within a couple weeks, I got a call from a 
police officer, who informed me that my RV had just been vandalized. It was vandalized again in 
2014.  
 

 
Sabotaging of my Vehicles 

  
  I have experienced what appears to be remote attacks to my vehicles, which have drained or 
destroyed batteries and stopped the engine from working, either breaking something or just 
leaving it unstartable at strategic times. (This was happening severely in 2008, 2009, 2011, 
2012, 2013, 2014 and for a period of time in 2015.) My driver side windshield wipers have been 
repeatedly damaged at eye level. Something has often been sprayed on my windshield that 
makes it almost impossible to see out of when it gets wet. Some sort of chemical that causes 
erosion appears to be put on at least two of my vehicles; once on my brake line which broke 
while I was driving in 2012. My radios have often been broken or interfered with. Something like 
salt has been put in my driver side doors through the window opening. I have experienced 
things being shot into my tires, a screw, metal object and a bullet. I have experienced the 
sudden unexplainable disintegration of part of the fuel injection system, causing gas to literally 
pour out into the air filter and onto the ground. I have experienced episodes of unexplainable 
electrical problems in vehicles. I have experienced repeated episodes of my oil filter being 
unscrewed and bolts removed from the transmission once. I have experienced an unusual 
amount of belt breakage and brake losses in vehicles. I have experienced things being moved 
around inside my vehicle; a knife was once placed in it,etc. I now get ongoing threats to disable 
my vehicle, which is now my home and contains all I have left of my writings. (This is happening 
again as I write this.)  
 
  

Laser, Microwave and Psychotronic Weapon Attacks 
 
   I have experienced ongoing weapon attacks of various types. Most of it appears to be to 
interfere with my brain function. Some of it is to inflict physical pain and threaten me with heart 
attack symptoms and attacks to my lungs and throat. I have had burn marks on my body and 



 
 

73 
 

have experienced ongoing attacks to my pubic area, severely since the fall of 2013. I have 
experienced literal brainwashings and attacks to my brain that appear to instigate abnormal 
feelings of anxiety or anger at strategic times. I almost always hear the ring of microwave 
weapons in my ears and, aside from the obviously painful attacks, I am periodically inflicted 
with microwaving that causes things like extreme fatigue, intense heat or sudden bloating of my 
whole body. The technological targeting sometimes suddenly backs off at times and I have been 
deeply concerned that this may be done to prevent detection - that those who target me seem 
to know if possible help is zooming in. It also appears that the opposite happens - it vamps up 
interference with my brain, or my writings, at strategic times, in order to make me look crazy or 
bad at strategic times. 
 
    How do I know that these are weapon attacks? Because of the timing of them and the fact 
that they often come with verbal threats,etc. But, again; with the field of psychiatry being used 
to  inflict false “mental illness” labels,etc., there is a grave danger for Targeted Individuals – a 
danger that could have worse results than physical death. This makes it scary to even report 
these crimes to agencies that are trained to direct us toward a psychiatrist, in order to prove our 
sanity - prove that the targeting is really happening. Would you be willing to shift toward 
proving these crimes through honest medical tests for radiation, cell structure damage, brain 
damage,etc.? 
 
   Of course I realize that "life" happens - that accidents, disasters and deaths naturally happen, 
etc,, but there is so much that has happened to me, which is surrounded by chains of strange 
and unusual things, that it just cannot ALL be cast aside as coincidental. And this list merely hits 
the tip of the iceberg. Some of it reeks of documented dark/satanic targeting tactics. It appears 
that someone, had wanted me to be suffering, harmed or dead since the 1970s, and there is no 
CLEAR and SURE explanation for this. There is, however a few possibilities but I need protection 
from further targeting, in order to be able to more fully process this and clarify the details of 
many things. 
 
   Why am I being targeted? I’m not sure. I think it may have started as early as the 1950s with 
technological experimentation on my mother in Canada. I have also wondered if it may have 
started with my uncle’s family being targeted, because he worked for the FBI and I know of 
three FBI families who appear to be being targeted. It is possible that I have been being targeted 
by different groups for different reasons, because it has vamped up at times that make it look 
like it is because of my writings about embracing feelings and healing instead of taking 
psychiatric pharmaceuticals.  
 

More can be found in my books and the website below; 
 www.targetedinamerica.com  

 
 

With hope for our freedom 
Sharon  
Mont Vernon, NH  

http://www.targetedinamerica.com/
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SOUTH 

 
ADRIENNE 
Florida 

On January 30th there was a meeting in Santa Ana at a local church sponsored by NAEJA.  Two 
FBI agents were present to field questions and listen to complaints from the TI (Targeted 
Individual) community.    TI support groups have stated that fifty to seventy five persons 
attended.  

It has been reported that the FBI is finally acknowledging there might be some truth to our 
complaints.  I have filed a cyber complaint with the FBI and forwarded this information to the 
Justice Department.  I do have a receipt where my complaint did arrive at the cybercrime 
division.    

We as a community have been told to list federal statutes that pertain to these crimes again 
American citizens.  The agents who attended stated that the FBI would investigate this crime if 
we could cite federal violations.   

I am citing numerous HIPPA violations, through me, son, grandchildren.  18 USC #241 
Conspiracy against right of sovereign, free, God Created, spirit and soul beings, 18 USC #242 – 
Deprivation of rights under color of law, 18 USC #373 Solicitation to commit a crime of violence, 
18 USC #1117 Conspiracy to Murder, 18 USC #2261 Stalking, 18 USC #2340 Torture, 42 USC 
#1983 Civil action for the deprivation of rights, 42 USC #1985 Conspiracy to interfere with civil 
rights.  

I have been cyber/interstate stalked, electronically raped, human trafficked and all my privacy 
rights guaranteed through the U.S. constitution have been ignored since 1986 for a lost union 
election.  

Don’t send the Brevard County Sheriff here to harass me.  You all come with the right 
equipment to find the frequencies being pumped into us.  Or else, write me and tell me where 
to go to get tested through your offices.  I have been electronically tortured since 1986 when I 
worked for MARTA – Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority at the time this torture 
began.    

I was told by the vice president of ATU 732 that the president and office secretary along with 
the secretary of Atlanta Labor Council of AFL-CIO were plotting against me and wanted me to 
leave MARTA.  

I worked around mechanics who became electronic technicians that were terrible from KKK 
sympathizers, and to addicts to porn; all kinds including child porn.  Their method of getting rid 
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of people was to send the families porn so that the workers’ wives would get upset and then 
force the fellow to quit.  

Because I caused the president to lose his election and the office secretary to quit her job 
because she did not want to work for an uppity black man my house was broken into, this V2K, 
MK-Ultra and DEW weapons are being used against me 24/7.   

I never consented to this.  My ex-husband Noel knows what they did and was into selling drugs 
and had a major drinking problem.  The neighbors: Frank , Diane, J.C., and Frank’s wife knew 
what was going.  My ex-husband even made the comment that he could have my mind read 
and laughed.   How did my ex-husband have the right to decide my life?  

I am on an electronic porn line run by sociopaths.   

This has gotten out of hand throughout the world.  So many of us are being used as hookers or 
prostitutes for these sociopaths.  HUMAN TRAFFICKING and CHILD PORN AND 
TRAFFICKING.  There are probably thousands of US citizens who are like us.  Do the labor 
organizations have a right to human traffic people?   

Thank you for a response,  
Adrienne  
 
 
ANTHONY 
Texas 

On Wednesday, (12-3-2015) I and my wife were headed out to go and do a couple of car 
repossession jobs in the Nacogdoches, TX area.  I have a dba for Wright Way Recovery located 
in the county of Nacogdoches, Texas.    

On this night, we were pulled over and detained for 2 ½ - 3 hours.  Upon my release that night, 
the officer informed me that the firearm had been replaced back in the truck in the center 
console and that he had informed my wife of her right to have the firearm there and the officer 
then placed the bullets in my right jacket pocket, placing me in full possession of said firearm,    
“ leading me and my wife to believe that I was constitutionally safe”..     

On Saturday ,(12-5-2015) officers with the NCSO, served me with a warrant for “felon in 
possession of a firearm” and during this stop, the officer did a “search incident to arrest.”  

After I was in the back of the cruiser and got the gun(the same gun that officers had placed 
back in the truck on Wednesday night) out of the center console, I was charged with another 
count of felon in possession of a firearm and forced to make two $25000 bonds.  
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I was once asked a question by one of my past probation officers, (who would you rather be in 
control of your life, the state of Texas or you? (Me. Obviously, I said me.) I want to first say, I 
blame none other than myself for my past bad decisions.  I was sentenced to be subjected to 
the criminal punishment of the state of Texas for 8 years in which said sentence was discharged 
in 2003 and may I also add that I’ve never been convicted of any offense dealing with a 
gun.  My debt to society was paid in full, with no restrictions or so I thought.  

In 2004 I was sentenced to 176 days in the Denton County, Texas jail for assault and family 
violence concerning a previous divorce in 2004. I filed for divorce.  Since the divorce, I’ve moved 
on in my life and now I have 2 children ages 8 and 5 that I love very dearly and would never 
leave them or forsake them.  Just like any other father(law abiding citizen), I, too, want them to 
be safe in this world.  It was my decision to father them and now it’s my responsibility to take 
care of them and protect them.  But at this point I feel that my constitutional right to life, 
liberty and the pursuit of happiness is being denied through undue process of law.  

If my last felony conviction was in 1993, 23 years ago, and my last class, a misdemeanor, was in 
2004, 12 years ago, that’s the sign of a person that doesn’t want problems in his life.  We make 
mistakes in life true, but it’s those of us who learn from their mistakes, who deserve the chance 
to live in peace without being looked at as “savages”,”criminals”, or being judged by their past 
as if “no change” is possible.  My philosophy is, the only thing in this world that is constant is 
“change” and without it, you stagnate your own progress in life.  I’m not about to hold myself 
down in life because being a good father is my goal and my job.  Breaking the law is not on my 
list.   

I have had several bad calls made on me in the past to the Nacogdoches County Sheriff’s Office 
and because of these calls, the Sheriff’s Office has come out to my home and found that either 
someone has made a crank call, my property has been searched, or numbers on the guns ran 
and came back clean.  I’ve had my name ran so many times to only find that I’m not on parole 
or probation and have been free for quite a few years.  It is a constant harassment, but if I call 
or make a complaint because some white guy tells me that I’m marked by the “a.c.”, nothing is 
done because I’m not afraid enough or it’s not a serious enough matter and that’s not right at 
all.   

In 2007, I was doing repoes for Randy and found out that he was trying to set me up in a bad 
situation by him asking me to help him do an insurance scam so I, in turn, called the 
sheriff  here in Nacogdoches County and turned him in.  As a result, I have been constantly 
followed and have had to change several cell phone numbers because of it.  

I’ve made complaint after complaint about people following me and have yet to get any help at 
all, but only to be looked at like I’m a crazy person and ignored.  Now some white college kid 
comes along and files bogus complaints on me that I don’t even know.  What’s funny to me is 
the fact that he’s from Lufkin, Texas, too, but  I’m the one that’s ‘crazy.’  
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I am neither mentally challenged, insane, nor am I incapable of making rational decisions so 
why shouldn’t I be allowed to have my full constitutional rights back? 

I have given the state of Texas everything that I owed for my past transgressions and after this 
amount of time I refuse to be treated as a common criminal.   

I have tried to talk to several persons of authority in this county and Angelina before this ever 
happened, but to no avail and that’s very partial in mine and others’ opinion. How do you 
complain to someone when there’s no one who will listen or no one cares? So what do I do? Or 
what would you do?   

I see a lot of stories in the news concerning crooked government, abuse of authority, and 
judicial cover-ups all the time and it is a shame that there are a lot of citizens out here that are 
being subjected to this type of unjust and cruel punishment but again, who do you complain 
to?!!!!!   

For example, those officers put the gun back in the truck and then when they tried to give me 
the bullets, I refused to take them so the officer then placed them in my right jacket pocket, but 
that Saturday morning a warrant was filed.  But in order to get that warrant someone had to lie 
to a judge or they didn’t tell that part about the bullets so now I have to concentrate on 
showing the world that there are either crooked officials behind this, or a honest mistake of law 
was made.  Now when Lostracco sent this case to the grand jury, what information did she use 
to get the indictment?  Was the truth told?  

It’s funny how my nephew was recently prosecuted by her and during the trial, I was 
mentioned as having guns in my truck, now all of a sudden some white kid comes up with this 
gun deal.  Why would Sheriff Bridges tell me that he was going to get one of the charges 
dismissed because they couldn’t charge me with it, but never keeps his word?  If the first judge 
would have been told the truth, no warrant would have been issued. But as a result of this, I 
have been forced to pay a bond on a bogus “felon in possession of firearm” charge.  

What’s just about this? Nothing.  I’m mailing a copy of this letter to whatever necessary people 
need to see this because it is my opinion that this county has some foul beings in high places.  

Respectfully submitted,   
Anthony  
Nacogdoches,  TX   
 
 
CARLA 
Alabama 

Good afternoon and thank you for listening to us. Since reporting a corrupt, unprofessional city 
councilman with a drug record and a pending assault/threatening behavior charge for non-stop 
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harassment, I have had all of my electronics burned.  The city councilman in Birmingham is 
nicknamed 'Mr. Wireless.'  Prior to his being elected, he held one professional job with his 
parents, and had a wireless company with no website, contact information, no phone number 
listed, no tax records that I've found, no list of clients, etc.  He's a fraud and a ghetto 
criminal.  He is from the worst neighborhood in Birmingham.  He has nothing in common with 
the rest of his district. He refuses to follow the state tenet 'peaceful living' statute.   

Since initially reporting him, he is now a leader in the tech community.  He and his friends 
program sensor networks, medical wireless, laser communications, etc.  They control and 
routinely hack into the networks they've established, program malicious code, use network and 
cell phone jammer systems like CJAM, a train alert jammer used to jam phones used by 
transportation employees on my phone, hack into the 911 system to evade police detection, 
etc.  

The harassment began when I reported him to a city landlord for unprofessional behavior and 
harassment.  My circuits were turned off in the loft.  The rest of the loft circuits were on at the 
time mine went off.  Since the day my circuits were isolated, my communication and electronics 
have been jammed to the point of being destroyed.  

My city loft was illegally entered by him and his girlfriend that had previously lived in the same 
unit.  She and the councilman placed cameras in the building's hallway and underground 
parking lot and accessed my computer and credit card accounts.  They also stole my spare car 
keys that were on a LARGE Vera Bradley bag purposely so I would not lose them.  

After the information was obtained, my internet connection was cut off, and AT&T found my 
DSL exterior line cut, and my interior line rerouted to his girlfriend's unit at the panel. Three 
months later, the ethernet port on my Dell Graphics computer burned. Six months later, all the 
circuits in my car burned.  

Since initially reporting him, all my TVs, two cars, three computers, four phones, and ten HVAC 
units have been destroyed.  I have had to move several times because they modulate the 
powerlines outside my home to the point of destroying heat and air.  

Here are some photos of the powerlines and communication lines outside my home.  
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The holograms occur outside the 
transformers, amplifiers and 
repeaters.  They form a mesh type network 
with all the amplifiers, sensors, lines, etc. in 
the area.  They monitor devices they've 
connected to their network and jam them as 
they are turned on.  They jam 911 
calls.  They are using a form of public safety 
phase, frequency and amplitude modulation 
to destroy electronics, jam communications, 
jam TV cable reception, jam audio and 
video, jam small electronics, and generate 
harmful interference in the form of audio, 

infrared, ultrasonic, and radio signals used in medical wireless telemetry, signal commands, and 
power over ethernet.  

Prior to graduating, the school network was destroyed, and numerous computers, printers, and 
scanners were hacked into and destroyed on a daily basis.  

Since initially reporting him, all my TVs, two cars, three computers, four phones, and ten HVAC 
units have been destroyed.  I have had to move several times because they modulate the 
powerlines outside my home to the point of destroying heat and air.   

Carla  
Birmingham,  AL 
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JAMES 
Texas 
 
Over the course of the last 15 years, my body has been taken over by FBI handlers for 
experimentation and surveillance. It started just after September 11, 2001, and it has caused 
immense challenges for me in my own life. I went from running my own business to slapping 
myself, yelling and being completely unable to work. I had to sell my business, and I was put 
into a mental hospital by my step-father. This was done, I believe, as an attempt to discredit me 
by diagnosing me with bipolar schizoaffective disorder. The repercussions of these programs 
and science projects have not just been felt by me, others have become targeted individuals 
and been discredited through false mental diagnoses.  
 
From Water Bottling to Nothing  
 
In 2001, I was running a bottled water company in Southern California and was a successful 
businessman. At the time, I slowly stop working, and I was going to clubs in Southern California 
and felt the surveillance that was applied to my body. I could feel the surveillance being 
collected of other club attendees through my eyes and realized that my body was no longer my 
own. It was like I had become a science project and was no longer in control of myself. When 
driving, I would find myself slapping my face and screaming at myself for the things that I had 
done wrong in life. The torture had kicked in, so I was losing control of my life and body due to 
the handler controlling me. Since then, I have been unable to regain control of my body. 
 
With the sudden changes in my body, I found myself unable to work. I had to sell my business 
and move to Texas in 2004 as a result of these changes. After being admitted to a mental 
hospital in June of 2002, I could feel that the communications with my handler had stepped up 
and developed a two-way communication aspect.  
 
Within a year later, I could feel the additional fogginess and problems caused by implantation in 
my mind. Around this time period, I was driving through Arizona and my car broke down. I was 
forced to walk through the desert heat as direct energy weapons were tested on me. I am not 
sure what this is called by the government, but I dubbed the experience “electricity feet” called 
by my handler. At the time, I could feel the electricity zapping through my feet as a type of 
weapon test.  
 
Despite these challenges, I tried to begin another project in California in 2007. Before long, I 
found myself driving backward on the freeway as what looked like the bouncing stars, drones, 
or satellites guided me as I looked in to the sky. This experience, as you may guess, was 
terrifying for me. My body had ceased to be my own for years, but it had now been taken over 
and was threatening my health, life and ability to work.  
 
The Surveillance and Torture Continues  
 
In June and July of 2010, I was driving from Houston to Dallas for a project before moving on to 
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California. This ended with a rental automatic driving experience where the car moved itself out 
of the Phoenix airport. Soon after that, as I was driving thru El Paso, Texas, I experienced 
something that handlers know and call as the “thunder confirm project”. When this happened, 
my finger transformed into a machine tapping after that flashed a picture through my mind 
every time artificial thunder struck. The resulting images were of every place that I had visited 
or driven through in my life. As I drove, the sky transformed into a dark night as the artificial 
thunder continued to boom in the surrounding area.  
 
By October 2010, the situation had only worsened. I was walked through a gang-occupied area 
in California when three Mexican gang members jumped out and began to beat my head. After 
blacking out, I awoke to find myself in an emergency room. I walked out to lay out in the 
parking lot, and a satellite began working within my head to repair my skull. This satellite was a 
part of a test program and science program that led to severe repercussions. As a result, I 
began losing sight in my left eye and went blind. In 2012, I later had to have cataract surgery 
performed to recover my eyesight. 
 
 
Since 2011, I have been the subject of software testing and torture. I have had to live alone to 
keep others safe from the effects and to prevent them from being targeted individuals as well. 
At this time, I began to experience two-way communication with my handler. I could both 
perform voice-to-skull communication and/or communicate using any alphabet keypad that 
was available to me. This meant that I could communicate any dead keyboard on the same way 
that you would use a laptop, computer or PDA that does not need to be on and talking back at 
me when I am in front of it.  
 
Around this time, I was told that they were going to use my body for software testing and other 
types of tests. My dreams were manipulated on every occasion when I could sleep, and I was 
the subject of a sleep deprivation attack. Pictures flashed through my mind, and the software 
caused me to talk to myself as I spent 24 hours each day hooked up to a supercomputer.  
 
Opting Out of the Program  
 
Starting in July of 2015, I started working toward finding a resolution to my life after my 
mother’s passing.  I am not sure what steps need to be taken to remove myself from the 
targeted individual program,  whether I have to write to the Federal Bureau of Investigation or 
apply with another government office, I would like to be removed as a targeted individual. This 
targeting has ruined my life and made it impossible to have a relationship, run a business or 
even communicate effectively.  
 
I did not and do not provide consent to the government or the FBI to use me as a targeted 
individual. I do not want to be subjected to software testing, human experimentation or 
torture. Considering my past experiences, I am rightly afraid that I could be controlled for a 
negative purpose. If the wrong handler takes over, I could be used to harm others, hurt myself 
or even do something as terrible as a mass shooting without my control. I do not want any of 
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these things to happen, and I am writing to you today to ensure that they do not. Whoever at 
the FBI or the government is in control of these programs needs to know that I want out. I do 
not want to be involved, and I do not trust my handler.  
 
As a final note, I would like to remind you that United States Code 2340 explicitly covers the 
torture in my case. It says that torture covers an act that causes severe mental pain or suffering 
and is committed by someone else. Satellite directed energy weapons, an implantation, 
software and other techniques have been used to control and torture my mind.  
 
I do not trust my handler, and I want out of the program. All of the experiments, tests and 
surveillance activities that are being performed on me need to be stopped. I am not alone in 
this; there are thousands of other people who suffer as targeted individuals as well. Many lose 
their jobs and families, or they are falsely committed to mental institutions. If you could please 
let me know what I need to do to opt out of this program and investigate who is doing the 
program, I would greatly appreciate it.  
 
 
Thank you for your time and assistance.  
 
Sincerely,  
James  
Friendswood, TX  
 
 
 

INTERNATIONAL 

CANADA 

MARY 

British Columbia 

 

Dear Madam or Sir, 

As a Canadian who tends to U.S. victims of electronic harassment and organized stalking, I 

wholeheartedly support the information you are receiving from Derrick Robinson, director of 

PACTS, International. 

I am a victim myself and was chosen for the crime in 1998 while working as a government-

employed mental health crisis counsellor.  
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Because of my capacity to assist suicidal, homeless, devastated, or dying victims from the U.S. 

and Canada, I opened my home.  In doing so, I have been given the rare opportunity of seeing 

the impact in its many forms. This prompted me to write a book that discusses the impact, 

rather than the technology involved.   

Be well-assured that electronic harassment and organized stalking exist. In fact, this dual crime 

exists solely to destroy the lives of unsuspecting ordinary folks.  

Personally, I think electronic harassment and organized stalking (conjoint crimes) is today’s 

worst widespread tragedy. 

I invite you to contact me should you have any questions, and I thank you for your time. 

 

 

Mary  

British Columbia  

Canada 

Book title:  No Ordinary Stalking: A look at organized stalking and electronic harassment    (at 

publishers and due out in summer 2016) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix A 

Federal Statutes  
 



FEDERAL STATUTES 

The following is a list of federal statutes that the community of targeted 

individuals feels are being violated by various factions of group stalkers across the 

United States.   This criminal activity is also known as electronic harassment. 

10 USC 921  § Article 121 -- Larceny and wrongful appropriation  

(a) Any person subject to this chapter who wrongfully takes, obtains, or withholds, by any 
means, from the possession of the owner or of any other person any money, personal property, 
or article of value of any kind—  
(1)  with intent permanently to deprive or defraud another person of the use and benefit of 
property or to appropriate it to his own use or the use of any person other than the owner, 
steals that property and is guilty of larceny; or 
(2)  with intent temporarily to deprive or defraud another person of the use and benefit of 
property or to appropriate it to his own use or the use of any person other than the owner, is 
guilty of wrongful appropriation. 
 

18 USC  § 35 -- Imparting or conveying false information  

(a)   Whoever imparts or conveys or causes to be imparted or conveyed false information, 
knowing the information to be false, concerning an attempt or alleged attempt being made or 
to be made, to do any act which would be a crime prohibited by this chapter or chapter 97 or 
chapter 111 of this title shall be subject to a civil penalty of not more than $1,000 which shall be 
recoverable in a civil action brought in the name of the United States. 
(b)   Whoever willfully and maliciously, or with reckless disregard for the safety of human life, 
imparts or conveys or causes to be imparted or conveyed false information, knowing the 
information to be false, concerning an attempt or alleged attempt being made or to be made, 
to do any act which would be a crime prohibited by this chapter or chapter 97 or chapter 111 of 
this title—shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than five years, or both. 

 

18 USC  § 241 -- Conspiracy against rights of sovereign, free, God created, spirit 
and soul beings  

If two or more persons conspire to injure, oppress, threaten, or intimidate any person in any 
State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District in the free exercise or enjoyment of any 
right or privilege secured to him by the Constitution or laws of the United States, or because of 
his having so exercised the same; or 

https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/lii:usc:t:18:ch:111
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/lii:usc:t:18:ch:111
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/lii:usc:t:18:ch:111


If two or more persons go in disguise on the highway, or on the premises of another, with 
intent to prevent or hinder his free exercise or enjoyment of any right or privilege so secured— 

They shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than ten years, or both; and if death 
results from the acts committed in violation of this section or if such acts include kidnapping or 
an attempt to kidnap, aggravated sexual abuse or an attempt to commit aggravated sexual 
abuse, or an attempt to kill, they shall be fined under this title or imprisoned for any term of 
years or for life, or both, or may be sentenced to death. 

 

18 USC  § 242 -- Deprivation of rights under color of law  

Whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom, willfully subjects 
any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation of 
any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the 
United States, or to different punishments, pains, or penalties, on account of such person being 
an alien, or by reason of his color, or race, than are prescribed for the punishment of citizens, 
shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both; and if bodily injury 
results from the acts committed in violation of this section or if such acts include the use, 
attempted use, or threatened use of a dangerous weapon, explosives, or fire, shall be fined 
under this title or imprisoned not more than ten years, or both; and if death results from the 
acts committed in violation of this section or if such acts include kidnapping or an attempt to 
kidnap, aggravated sexual abuse, or an attempt to commit aggravated sexual abuse, or an 
attempt to kill, shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned for any term of years or for life, or 
both, or may be sentenced to death. 

 

18 USC  § 245 -- Federally protected activities 

(2) Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to limit the authority of Federal officers, or a 
Federal grand jury, to investigate possible violations of this section. 
 (b)  Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, by force or threat of force willfully 
injures, intimidates or interferes with, or attempts to injure, intimidate or interfere with—  
(1)   any person because he is or has been, or in order to intimidate such person or any other 
person or any class of persons from—  
(A)   voting or qualifying to vote, qualifying or campaigning as a candidate for elective office, or 
qualifying or acting as a poll watcher, or any legally authorized election official, in any primary, 
special, or general election; 
(B)  participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity 
provided or administered by the United States; 
(C)  applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite thereof, by any agency of the 
United States; 



(D)  serving, or attending upon any court in connection with possible service, as a grand or petit 
juror in any court of the United States; 
(E)   participating in or enjoying the benefits of any program or activity receiving Federal 
financial assistance; 
 

18 US Code  § 247 - Damage to religious property; obstruction of persons in the 
free exercise of religious beliefs  

(a) Whoever, in any of the circumstances referred to in subsection (b) of this section—   

(1)  intentionally defaces, damages, or destroys any religious real property, because of the 
religious character of that property, or attempts to do so; or  

(2)  intentionally obstructs, by force or threat of force, any person in the enjoyment of that 
person’s free exercise of religious beliefs, or attempts to do so;  

shall be punished as provided in subsection (d).  

(b)  The circumstances referred to in subsection (a) are that the offense is in or affects 
interstate or foreign commerce.  

(c)  Whoever intentionally defaces, damages, or destroys any religious real property because of 
the race, color, or ethnic characteristics of any individual associated with that religious 
property, or attempts to do so, shall be punished as provided in subsection (d).  

(d) The punishment for a violation of subsection (a) of this section shall be—   

(1)  if death results from acts committed in violation of this section or if such acts include 
kidnapping or an attempt to kidnap, aggravated sexual abuse or an attempt to commit 
aggravated sexual abuse, or an attempt to kill, a fine in accordance with this title and 
imprisonment for any term of years or for life, or both, or may be sentenced to death;  

(2)  if bodily injury results to any person, including any public safety officer performing duties as 
a direct or proximate result of conduct prohibited by this section, and the violation is by means 
of fire or an explosive, a fine under this title or imprisonment for not more that 40 years, or 
both;  

(3)  if bodily injury to any person, including any public safety officer performing duties as a 
direct or proximate result of conduct prohibited by this section, results from the acts 
committed in violation of this section or if such acts include the use, attempted use, or 
threatened use of a dangerous weapon, explosives, or fire, a fine in accordance with this title 
and imprisonment for not more than 20 years, or both; and  



(4)  in any other case, a fine in accordance with this title and imprisonment for not more than 
one year, or both.  

 

18 U.S. Code § 249 - Hate crime acts   

(a) In General.—   

(1)  Offenses involving actual or perceived race, color, religion, or national origin.—Whoever, 
whether or not acting under color of law, willfully causes bodily injury to any person or, through 
the use of fire, a firearm, a dangerous weapon, or an explosive or incendiary device, attempts 
to cause bodily injury to any person, because of the actual or perceived race, color, religion, or 
national origin of any person—   

(A)  shall be imprisoned not more than 10 years, fined in accordance with this title, or both; and  

(B)  shall be imprisoned for any term of years or for life, fined in accordance with this title, or 
both, if—   

(i)  death results from the offense; or  

(ii)  the offense includes kidnapping or an attempt to kidnap, aggravated sexual abuse or an 

attempt to commit aggravated sexual abuse, or an attempt to kill.  

(2)  Offenses involving actual or perceived religion, national origin, gender, sexual orientation, 

gender identity, or disability.—   

(A)  In general.—Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, in any circumstance 

described in subparagraph (B) or paragraph (3), willfully causes bodily injury to any person or, 

through the use of fire, a firearm, a dangerous weapon, or an explosive or incendiary device, 

attempts to cause bodily injury to any person, because of the actual or perceived religion, 

national origin, gender, sexual orientation, gender identity, or disability of any person—   

(i)  shall be imprisoned not more than 10 years, fined in accordance with this title, or both; and  

(ii)  shall be imprisoned for any term of years or for life, fined in accordance with this title, or 

both, if—   

(I)  death results from the offense; or  

(II)  the offense includes kidnapping or an attempt to kidnap, aggravated sexual abuse or an 

attempt to commit aggravated sexual abuse, or an attempt to kill.  

 



 

18 U.S. Code  § 373 - Solicitation to commit a crime of violence  

(a)   Whoever, with intent that another person engage in conduct constituting a felony that has 
as an element the use, attempted use, or threatened use of physical force against property or 
against the person of another in violation of the laws of the United States, and under 
circumstances strongly corroborative of that intent, solicits, commands, induces, or otherwise 
endeavors to persuade such other person to engage in such conduct, shall be imprisoned not 
more than one-half the maximum term of imprisonment or (notwithstanding section 3571) 
fined not more than one-half of the maximum fine prescribed for the punishment of the crime 
solicited, or both; or if the crime solicited is punishable by life imprisonment or death, shall be 
imprisoned for not more than twenty years.  

 

18 USC § 1001-- Fraud and false statements: Statement of entries 

(a) Except as otherwise provided in this section, whoever, in any matter within the jurisdiction 
of the executive, legislative, or judicial branch of the Government of the United States, 
knowingly and willfully—  
(1)  falsifies, conceals, or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device a material fact; 
(2)  makes any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation; or 
(3)  makes or uses any false writing or document knowing the same to contain any materially 
false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or entry; 
shall be fined under this title, imprisoned not more than 5 years or, if the offense involves 
international or domestic terrorism (as defined in section 2331), imprisoned not more than 8 
years, or both. If the matter relates to an offense under chapter 109A, 109B, 110, or 117, or 
section 1591, then the term of imprisonment imposed under this section shall be not more 
than 8 years. 

 

18 USC  § 1117 -- Conspiracy to Murder  

If two or more persons conspire to violate section 1111, 1114, 1116, or 1119 of this title, and 
one or more of such persons do any overt act to effect the object of the conspiracy, each shall 
be punished by imprisonment for any term of years or for life. 

18 USC  § 1111 -- Murder  

(a)   Murder is the unlawful killing of a human being with malice aforethought. Every murder 
perpetrated by poison, lying in wait, or any other kind of willful, deliberate, malicious, and 

https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1111
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premeditated killing; or committed in the perpetration of, or attempt to perpetrate, any arson, 
escape, murder, kidnapping, treason, espionage, sabotage, aggravated sexual abuse or sexual 
abuse, child abuse, burglary, or robbery; or perpetrated as part of a pattern or practice of 
assault or torture against a child or children; or perpetrated from a premeditated design 
unlawfully and maliciously to effect the death of any human being other than him who is killed, 
is murder in the first degree. 

Any other murder is murder in the second degree. 

(b)  Within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, 

Whoever is guilty of murder in the first degree shall be punished by death or by imprisonment 
for life; 

Whoever is guilty of murder in the second degree, shall be imprisoned for any term of years or 
for life. 

 

18 USC  § 1512 -- Tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant 

(a)  
(1) Whoever kills or attempts to kill another person, with intent to—  
(A)  prevent the attendance or testimony of any person in an official proceeding; 
(B)  prevent the production of a record, document, or other object, in an official proceeding; or 
(C)  prevent the communication by any person to a law enforcement officer or judge of the 
United States of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal 
offense or a violation of conditions of probation, parole, or release pending judicial 
proceedings; 
shall be punished as provided in paragraph (3). 
(2) Whoever uses physical force or the threat of physical force against any person, or attempts 
to do so, with intent to—  
(A)  influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of any person in an official proceeding; 
(B) cause or induce any person to—  
(i)  withhold testimony, or withhold a record, document, or other object, from an official 
proceeding; 
(ii)  alter, destroy, mutilate, or conceal an object with intent to impair the integrity or 
availability of the object for use in an official proceeding; 
(iii)  evade legal process summoning that person to appear as a witness, or to produce a record, 
document, or other object, in an official proceeding; or  
(iv)   be absent from an official proceeding to which that person has been summoned by legal 
process; or 
(C)   hinder, delay, or prevent the communication to a law enforcement officer or judge of the 
United States of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal 



offense or a violation of conditions of probation, supervised release, parole, or release pending 
judicial proceedings;  shall be punished as provided in paragraph (3). 
(3) The punishment for an offense under this subsection is—  
(A)  in the case of a killing, the punishment provided in sections 1111 and 1112; 
(B) in the case of—  
(i)    an attempt to murder; or 
(ii)   the use or attempted use of physical force against any person; 
imprisonment for not more than 30 years; and 
(C)   in the case of the threat of use of physical force against any person, imprisonment for not 
more than 20 years. 
(b)  Whoever knowingly uses intimidation, threatens, or corruptly persuades another person, or 
attempts to do so, or engages in misleading conduct toward another person, with intent to—  
(1)   influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of any person in an official proceeding; 
(2)   cause or induce any person to—  
(A)   withhold testimony, or withhold a record, document, or other object, from an official 
proceeding; 
(B)   alter, destroy, mutilate, or conceal an object with intent to impair the object’s integrity or 
availability for use in an official proceeding; 
(C)   evade legal process summoning that person to appear as a witness, or to produce a record, 
document, or other object, in an official proceeding; or 
(D)   be absent from an official proceeding to which such person has been summoned by legal 
process; or 
(3)   hinder, delay, or prevent the communication to a law enforcement officer or judge of the 

United States of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal 

offense or a violation of conditions of probation [1] supervised release,,[1] parole, or release 

pending judicial proceedings;  shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 20 

years, or both. 

(c) Whoever corruptly—  

(1)  alters, destroys, mutilates, or conceals a record, document, or other object, or attempts to 

do so, with the intent to impair the object’s integrity or availability for use in an official 

proceeding; or 

(2)  otherwise obstructs, influences, or impedes any official proceeding, or attempts to do so, 

shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 20 years, or both. 

(d) Whoever intentionally harasses another person and thereby hinders, delays, prevents, or 

dissuades any person from—  

(1)   attending or testifying in an official proceeding; 

(2)   reporting to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States the commission or 

possible commission of a Federal offense or a violation of conditions of probation, supervised 

release, parole, or release pending judicial proceedings; 
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(3)   arresting or seeking the arrest of another person in connection with a Federal offense; or 

(4)   causing a criminal prosecution, or a parole or probation revocation proceeding, to be 

sought or instituted, or assisting in such prosecution or proceeding;  or attempts to do so, shall 

be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 3 years, or both. 

 

 

18 USC  § 1510 -- Obstructing a criminal investigation, conflict of interest roles in 
government  

(a)  
Whoever willfully endeavors by means of bribery to obstruct, delay, or prevent the 
communication of information relating to a violation of any criminal statute of the United 
States by any person to a criminal investigator shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not 
more than five years, or both. 

 

18 USC  § 1513 -- Retaliation against a witness/victim  

(a)  
(1) Whoever kills or attempts to kill another person with intent to retaliate against any person 
for—  
(A)   the attendance of a witness or party at an official proceeding, or any testimony given or 
any record, document, or other object produced by a witness in an official proceeding; or 
(B)   providing to a law enforcement officer any information relating to the commission or 
possible commission of a Federal offense or a violation of conditions of probation, supervised 
release, parole, or release pending judicial proceedings, 
shall be punished as provided in paragraph (2). 
 

18 USC  § 1622 -- Subordination of perjury by procuring another to commit 
perjury   

Whoever procures another to commit any perjury is  guilty of subornation of perjury, and shall 
be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than five years, or both. 

 

18 USC   §  2261A – Stalking 

Whoever—  



(1) travels in interstate or foreign commerce or is present within the special maritime and 
territorial jurisdiction of the United States, or enters or leaves Indian country, with the intent to 
kill, injure, harass, intimidate, or place under surveillance with intent to kill, injure, harass, or 
intimidate another person, and in the course of, or as a result of, such travel or presence 
engages in conduct that—  
(A)  places that person in reasonable fear of the death of, or serious bodily injury to—  
(i)    that person; 
(ii)   an immediate family member (as defined in section 115) of that person; or 
(iii)  a spouse or intimate partner of that person; or 
(B)   causes, attempts to cause, or would be reasonably expected to cause substantial 
emotional distress to a person described in clause (i), (ii), or (iii) of subparagraph (A); or 
(2) with the intent to kill, injure, harass, intimidate, or place under surveillance with intent to 
kill, injure, harass, or intimidate another person, uses the mail, any interactive computer service 
or electronic communication service or electronic communication system of interstate 
commerce, or any other facility of interstate or foreign commerce to engage in a course of 
conduct that—  
(A)   places that person in reasonable fear of the death of or serious bodily injury to a person 
described in clause (i), (ii), or (iii) of paragraph (1)(A); or 
(B)   causes, attempts to cause, or would be reasonably expected to cause substantial 
emotional distress to a person described in clause (i), (ii), or (iii) of paragraph (1)(A), 
shall be punished as provided in section 2261(b) of this title. 

 

18 USC  § 2331 – Domestic Terrorism 

the term `domestic terrorism' means activities that-- 

(A) involve acts dangerous to human life that are a violation of the criminal laws of the United 
States or of any State; 

(B)  appear to be intended-- 

(i)   to intimidate or coerce a civilian population; 

(ii)  to influence the policy of a government by intimidation or coercion; or 

(iii)  to affect the conduct of a government by mass destruction, assassination, or kidnapping; 
and 

(C)  occur primarily within the territorial jurisdiction of the United States.'. 
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18 U.S. Code § 2340 – Torture 

As used in this chapter— 
(1)   “torture” means an act committed by a person acting under the color of law specifically 
intended to inflict severe physical or mental pain or suffering (other than pain or suffering 
incidental to lawful sanctions) upon another person within his custody or physical control; 
(2)  “severe mental pain or suffering” means the prolonged mental harm caused by or resulting 
from—  
(A)    the intentional infliction or threatened infliction of severe physical pain or suffering; 
(B)    the administration or application, or threatened administration or application, of mind-
altering substances or other procedures calculated to disrupt profoundly the senses or the 
personality; 
(C)    the threat of imminent death; or 
(D)    the threat that another person will imminently be subjected to death, severe physical pain 
or suffering, or the administration or application of mind-altering substances or other 
procedures calculated to disrupt profoundly the senses or personality;  

 

31 USC  §  5328 -- Whistleblower protections 

(a) Prohibition Against Discrimination.—  
No financial institution or nonfinancial trade or business may discharge or otherwise 
discriminate against any employee with respect to compensation, terms, conditions, or 
privileges of employment because the employee (or any person acting pursuant to the request 
of the employee) provided information to the Secretary of the Treasury, the Attorney General, 
or any Federal supervisory agency regarding a possible violation of any provision of this 
subchapter or section 1956, 1957, or 1960 of title 18, or any regulation under any such 
provision, by the financial institution or nonfinancial trade or business or any director, officer, 
or employee of the financial institution or nonfinancial trade or business. 
 
(b)   Enforcement.—  
Any employee or former employee who believes that such employee has been discharged or 
discriminated against in violation of subsection (a) may file a civil action in the appropriate 
United States district court before the end of the 2-year period beginning on the date of such 
discharge or discrimination. 

 

 

42 USC  § 1983 -- Civil action for deprivation of rights  
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Every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or usage, of any 
State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of 
the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any 
rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the 
party injured in an action at law, suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress, except 
that in any action brought against a judicial officer for an act or omission taken in such officer’s 
judicial capacity, injunctive relief shall not be granted unless a declaratory decree was violated 
or declaratory relief was unavailable. For the purposes of this section, any Act of Congress 
applicable exclusively to the District of Columbia shall be considered to be a statute of the 
District of Columbia. 

 

42 USC  § 1985 -- Conspiracy to interfere with civil rights  

(3) Depriving persons of rights or privileges  

If two or more persons in any State or Territory conspire or go in disguise on the highway or on 
the premises of another, for the purpose of depriving, either directly or indirectly, any person 
or class of persons of the equal protection of the laws, or of equal privileges and immunities 
under the laws; or for the purpose of preventing or hindering the constituted authorities of any 
State or Territory from giving or securing to all persons within such State or Territory the equal 
protection of the laws; or if two or more persons conspire to prevent by force, intimidation, or 
threat, any citizen who is lawfully entitled to vote, from giving his support or advocacy in a legal 
manner, toward or in favor of the election of any lawfully qualified person as an elector for 
President or Vice President, or as a Member of Congress of the United States; or to injure any 
citizen in person or property on account of such support or advocacy; in any case of conspiracy 
set forth in this section, if one or more persons engaged therein do, or cause to be done, any 
act in furtherance of the object of such conspiracy, whereby another is injured in his person or 
property, or deprived of having and exercising any right or privilege of a citizen of the United 
States, the party so injured or deprived may have an action for the recovery of damages 
occasioned by such injury or deprivation, against any one or more of the conspirators. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Appendix B 

City of Richmond, California 

Space-based Weapons Resolution 



RESOLUTIONNO. 5T.I5

RESOLUTION OF THE COI]NCIL OT TIIE CITY OI'RICEMOND, CAI.Jtr'ORIYIA,IN
SUPPORT OF TIIE SPACE PRESERVATION ACT A}ID TIIE SPACE
PRTSERVATION TREATY TO PERMATTENTLY BAN SPACE.BASEI} WEABONS

WHEREAS, the Space Preservation Act and the companion Space Preservatioa Treaty
has established a permanent ban on all space.based weapons, on tle use ofweapons to deshoy or
damage objects or persors from or rh^t arc in orbit and the permaoeNrt termination of research
aod developmen! testing, manufacturing production and deploymeat of atl space-based
weapoos; and

WIIEREAS, the Space Preservation Ac( companioa to tte Space Pr,eservation Treaty,
intoduced by U.S. Coagressmeir Dennis Kucinich (D-Ohio), requires the U.S. President to
continue enforcemmt of banning spac+.based weapons and the use of weapons to destroy or
damage persons or objects that are in or from orbiq and

WIIEREAS' the Spre Preservation Treaty has establisbed an outer space peacekerping
agency to monitor outer spce and enforce the permanent ban of space-based weapons. In
addition, this legislation serres as a safeguard for targeted individuals uiho claim to be rmder
assauh Aom weapoory that should be outla\ryEd by the Space Preservation Act.

IYIIEREAS' &e well-being of all residents is of tbe upmost importmce to the City of
Richmond.

NOW TIIEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED thet the City C.ouncil of the City of
Richmond bereby supports the Space Preservation Act and companion Spoce Preservation
Treaty, to ensurc that individuals will not be targets ofspace-based w€apons

R6o.5l-15
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I CERTIFI that the foregoing resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City
Cormcil on May 19, 2015 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:

Cormcilmembers Bates, Beckles, Martine4 Mclaughlin, and Vice
Mayor Myrick.

Councilmember Pimpl6 and Mayor Butt.

None.

None.

PAMELACHRISTIAN
CLERK OF THE CTTY OF RICHMOND

(SEAL)

Approved:

TOM BUTT
Mayor

Approved as to form:

BRUCE C,OODMILLER

City Attomey

State of Califomia
County of Contra Costa
Cityof Richmond

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of Resolution No. 5l-15, finalty pssed and
adopted by the City Council of the City of Richmond at a regular meeting held on May 19,2015.

Rge 5l-15
Pgc2oI2

Pamela Christian, City Oerk of the Gty of Richmond
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a) Letters by Mike Patrick to: 

 President Barack Obama 

 Attorney General, Loretta Lynch 

 FBI Director, James Comey 
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Recommended Reading List 
 

 

The Matrix Deciphered  

Project: Soul Catcher: Secrets of Cyber and Cybernetic Warfare 

How to Tame a Demon 

By Dr. Robert Duncan 

 

A New Breed: Satellite Terrorism in America 

Guinea Pigs:  Technologies of Control 

By Dr. John Hall 

 

Controlling the Human Mind by Dr. Nick Begich 

Physical Control of the Human Mind by Dr. Jose Delgado 

Operation Mind Control by Walter Bowart 

Cause Stalking by David Lawson 

 

 


